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'Prosperiv is whot we seek proy ond wish- The

ten leter woid hos on 
'mmense 

power to insp:rc

us, encourogo us, ond entice us to do more_

Since 56 yeo6, we ot Thokkers hove been

endeovouring our best to ottoin prosperity so

thot our customeG con expedence it for o
lifetime. Be it through Lond Development,

Housjng, Commerciol Construdion, AgdculhJrol

Production, or Plontotion, we've blinkered

oursefues to win peopl€'s heort.

By colloboroting with briiliont minds iom the

indusuy investing in 6e right resources ond

leveroging the lotest tech'lologtl we beleve ir
delivering poects thot live up to $e tem 'ffrst-

ot-it-kind'. Weve been ot the helm of uoftjng

the imogery of Noshik which, in recent )€ors,
eomed the tide ola$ lorgest g.owng cily in

lndlo ond 18th in the wodd'. For

us it's o motter of pride, os our selfless

contribution mode us on integrol port of this

ever-growing ond flourishing city. Something 6qt
hos compelled us to move on to look ot the

odjolning (ities thot too need o revomped

Being one of the respected ond revered nomes

in $e reol estote fotemity, we've olwoys stood

icr our customers, ond vice verso. We're grqtefu

to hove such incredible potrcnoge witholJt

which we con't be whqt wele todoy. The

impeccoble support ond foith dufing both good

ond tough times hos ollowed us to present you

this document of succ€ss thot showcoses our

yeors of indelible hord work We were, we ore

ond we will toke giont stides in the optimol

direction olong wifl you, so thot tcgether we

ottoin prospedty.
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the THIRTY-FIRST Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company
will be held at 12.00 noon on Tuesday 25th September, 2018 atAshok Birla Board Room, Lalji Naranji
Memorial lndian Merchants'Chamber Building Trust, IMC Building, IMC Marg, Churchgate, Mumbai
400 020 to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statement of the company
for the financial year ended 31st March,2018,together with the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Mr. Narendra Manohardas Thakker having DIN - 00083224who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for reappointment as a Director.

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions, if any,

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from
time to time, the Company hereby re-appoint M/s. S. R. Rahalkar & Associates, Chartered Accountanb,
having FRN No. 108283W, as the statutoryAuditor of the Company to hold office from the conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company to
held for the Financial Year 2021-22 to examine and audit the accounts of the Company at such
remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the
Auditors."

REGD. OFF.:-
37139, KantolNiwas,
ModiStreet, Fort,
Mumbai-400 001

By Orderof the Board of Directors

PTACE : NASHIK
DATE :0410812O18.

LALITAVINASH BHANU
GOMPANYSECRETARY
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CHAIRMAN'S LETTER
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Sha reholders,
A warm welcome lo the Thirty First AnnuaICenerall eeting of the Thakkers Developers Ltd. Another evenlfu I year
has passed byand lam happyto 5hare mythoughtswithyou yetagain on ourperformance and prospecls lhrough
this annual report.
Lastyear, I had communicated to you the challenges olas economic conditions, globalrecession. But in thisfiscal
year 2018, our economy is stretching in the different era by the (ountenance of RERA and CSt lt is just an
en(ouraginS stepf rom movinS outkom the rlagnation of the economy.
ThouShthere is recession rn the realestate market, yourcompany have achieved the sale 0f3226.78 Lakh duringthe
year20l7- I8.
ln the leadership of honorable Prime MinisterShri Na rendra Mod iji, the (o untry as rharch ing in th e different a ltitude.
ln the dictionary of Hon. Prime lvlinister there is an outline of 'Pradhan ilantri Awas Yojana (HousinS for all in
minimum rate). lt exhibits scope to uplift the HousinS Sector- Thakker's hitherto have the policy of'Affordable
HousanS'.

The Sovernment of lndia has introd uced , ga me- ( ha nging reform in ihe lnd ia n real estate sector known as the Real

Estate (Regulation & development)Act (RERA). BythisAct lhe (ustomer becomes 1OO,)b secured. But any person
whoturnstoThakker'sbe(omes 100!}b safe and securedwhetherhe istheshareholderoranyotherpeI5on.
lndia is marchinS towards the proSress with the liShtning speed. Afterthe demonetization, the CST bill is one ofthe
biS8esttax reforms in lndia afterthe independence. The CSTbillisto boostup lhe lndlan economyin the coming
yea15.

Th e objective olThakker's isto build the manpower of the Company.The(ompany is takingthe induction programs
for workers to d irectors for giving th e provocation to future d ifficu lties.
You would appreciate thatwe have stood unkoubled and have (ontinued with tremendous determination to carry
onwith our business. We have decided to conservethe Company's resourcesand henceto decided notto declare
any dividend this year also.l'm sure, you willconsiderto strengthen the Company's resources and to enable it lo
(ontinuetoSive a reassurinS performance.

We havealways been derivingendlessstrenBth and dynamismfromthesupportthatyou areextendingto us andthe
trust that you are keepinS with us. Our heartiestthanks to you for the same. We are thankfulto our bankers and
investors also for their contin ued support a nd co- operation.
fhis communication will not complete without a wholehearted mention of our thankfulness lor the valuable
(ooperationthatwearealways received from the Financial lnstltutio nt Nashik l\Iun i(ipal Corporalion, Government
olMaharashtra, Revenue Depanmenl, Banksetc.
Weallhaveto be optimists. Alongwiththat,we havetoworkwith delermination, resolve, and re5ilience, and nobody
(an stopusfrom bein8su(cessful.Allthosewho proudly5aythattheyareltakker'semployees believe inthit and on
thei. behall I can assure you that we wll overcome all obsta(les.
As I conclude, I wou ld liketo inform you that bythe various protrams ofGovernment oflndia like Make in lndia, Skill
Developmenl levying of Act such as RERA" Gtl; I'm assuring that realestate sector will have 'Au rAcchhe Din.'

ThankinSyou onceaSain,

JITENORATHAKKER
0rN00082860



NOTES FOR MEMBERSATTENTION :

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTENDAND VOTEATTHE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINTA PROXT TOATTENDANDVOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELFANDTHE PROX/NEED
NOT BE A MEIVIBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. The instrument appointing a proxy should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf
of member not exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more than 10o/o of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person

shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. Shareholders holding shares in the same set of names, under different ledger folios are requested
to apply for consolidation of such folios along with share Certificates to the Company.

4. Shareholders are requested to notify change in address, if any, immediately to the Company.

5. Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting, copies of the
Annual Report will not be available for distribution to shareholders at the Venue.

6. Shareholders attending the Meeting are requested to complete the enclosed attendance slip and
deliver the same at the entrance of the Venue.

7. Members desiring any information as regards theAccounts are requested to write to the Company
at least seven days in advance of the date of Annual General Meeting so as to enable the Management
to keep the information ready.

8. The Register of members and the share transfer book will remain closed from 17th September, 2018
to 25th September, 2018 (Both days inclusive).

9. The Company has made an arrangement with CDSL & NSDL for dematerialisation of shares.
Members are requested to avail the facility of dematerialisation of shares of the company. Members
are also requested to intimate/update email address with depositories, so in future, under green
initiative, all communication will be sent through registered email of shareholders.

l0."Pursuanttotheprovisionsof Regulation4Tof SEBI(LODR), Regulations 2015, readwith Rule20
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,Fhakkers Developers Limited
("TDL" or " the Company") is offering e-voting facility to its members in respect of the business to be
transacted atthe 3l stAnnual General Meeting scheduled to be held at12.00 noon on 25th September,
2018 atAshok Birla Board Room, Lalji Naranji Memorial lndian Merchants'Chamber BuildingTrust,
IMC Building, IMC Marg, Churchgate Mumbai400 020.

11. According to the ListingAgreement,a brief profile of Directorswho are proposed to be reappointed in

AGM, nature of their expertise in functional areas, their other Directorship, their shareholding and
relationship with other Directors of the company are given below.

Mr. Narendra M. Thakker:-
Mr.Narendra Thakker is serving the Thakkers Group since 1989 & having the wide experience in
Real Estate Activities. He born on 14th of January 1962 & he is academically qualified as under
graduate. Mr. Narendra Thakker holds the Directorship in one Unlisted Public Company other than
position of Director & Chief Executive Officer in Thakkers Developers Ltd. He is the real brother of
Mr. Jitendra M. Thakker& Mr. Rajendra M. Thakker.

THAKKERS ANNUAL REPORT 2017. 2018



Procedure for voting through electronic means-

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

Thevotingperiodbeginson20thSeptember,20lS(09.00a.m IST)andendson24thSeptember,20lS
(5.00 p.m. IST). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares as on 17th September, 2018 may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(v)

The shareholders should log on to the e'voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting period

Click on "Shareholders" tab.

Now, select the "THAKKER'S DEVELOPERS LIMITED" from the drop down menu and click on 'SUBMIT"

Now Enter your User lD

a. FoTCDSL: l6digitsbeneficiarylD,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP lD followed by 8 Digits Client lD,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with theCompany.
(v) Next enter the lmage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vD lf you are holding shares in dematform and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) lf you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

(vii) lf you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on 'SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. lt is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

THAKKERS ANNUAL REPORT 2017. 2018

(ix)

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by lncome Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
"Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in
the PAN field.
"ln case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before
the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. lf your name is
Ramesh Kumarwith sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the
said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yr7yy format.

Dividend
Bank

Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records forthe said demat account orfolio.
"Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. lf the details are not recorded
with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field."

m



(x)

(xi)

For Members holding shares in physicalform, thedetailscan be used onlyfor+voting on the resoltttions

contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant 'THAKKER'S DEVELOPERS LIMITED" on which you choose to

vc*e.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see 'RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option

'YES / NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you

assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii)

(xiv)

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to viewthe entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". Aconfirmation box will

be displayed. lf you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on

"CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the

Voting page.

lf Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User lD and the image

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii) Note for Non - lndividual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. otherthan lndividuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required

to log on to https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be

emailed to hel pdesk.evoting@cdsl i ndia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user should be created using

the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for

which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued

in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizerto verify the same.

(xix) ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the FrequentlyAsked Questbns
('FAQs") and +voting manual available at wwwevotingindia.co.in under help section orwrite an email to

helpdesk.evoti ng@cdsl india.com.

0<v)

(xvi)

(wii)

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

REGD. OFF.:-
Directors
37139, KantolNiwas,
ModiStreet, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001.

PLACE: Nashik.
DATE 

= 
041O812018.

By Order of the Board of

JITENDRAM. THAKER
CHARMAN

DIN 00082860

THAKKERS ANNUAL REPORT 2017. 2018



DIRECTOR'S REPORT

TOTHEMEMBERS,

The Directors hereby present their Thirty-first Annual Report on the business operations of your
Company along with the audited Financial statement,for the year ended 31st March, 2018.The
Consolidated Performance of the Company and its subsidiaries has been referred to wherever
reuired.

1. Corporate Overview:

Thakkers Developers Limited is leading Real Estate Company. The Group has its Registred
Office in Mumbai & Corporate Otfices in Nashik, Maharashtra.

2. Resultsforouroperations

(Rs. ln Lakhs)

Standalone

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Consolidated

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

lnconre

Profit before Tax (PBT)

Provision fortaxation

Taxes for EarlierYears (Net)

Defened Tax

Profit after Tax (PAT)

Add/(Less) Prior Period Adj ustment

Add:Balance of Profit brought forward

Balance avai lable for appropriation

Appropriations
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 5953.46 5950.06 6209.84 6174.95

2403.O0

173.67

4044.29

1812.03

440.00

0

4.76

1367.27

(0.11)

1367.16

4582.90

5950.06

3226.78

219.78

69.00

108.87

4.48

37.43

2.r4
34.89

6174.95

6209.84

4188.il
1811.06

440.00

0.08

4.76

1366.22

(0.11)

1366.11

4808.73

6174.U

55.00

108.25

4.48

5.94

2.il
3.40

5950.06

5953.46

3. Dividend and General Reserve:

Board does not recommend any dividend for the year 2017-18 and propose to transfer to General
Reserve amount of Rs. 3.40 Lakhs

4. Share Capital

The Paid Up Equity Share Gapital stood as on March 31, 2018 is of Rs.9,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Nine Crore Only). During the year there were no variation in the Authorized & Paid up share
capital.

5. Operations and prospects

The year under review your Company has total income of Rs.2,403.00 Lakhs. During the year
Company has sold constructed flats/shops admeasuring about 13,276.72 Sq.Ft worth of Rs.
761.06 Lakhs.ln addition to above, the Company sold plots, lands etc raorth of Rs.1,001.98 Lakhs

THAKKEBS ANNUAL REPORT 2017. 2018



6. Public Deposit:

During the FinancialYear 2017-18, your Company had not accepted any deposits within the meaning
of the provisions of Section 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rule, 2014.

7. Insurance:

Your company has insured all assets of the company, which required to be insured.

8. Particulars Of Loans, Guarantees Or lnvestments

During the FinancialYear 2017-2018, The Company has not provided any loan or has not given any
guarantee and also not made any investment.

9. Merger And Amalgamation

No merger and amalgamation took place during the financial year.

10. Material Changes

No material changes occurred during the year.

11. lnternal Control System

The company has an lnternal control system, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of
ib operations, the scope and authority of internalAudit function is defined in the lntemal Audit manual.
The main thrust of intemal audit is to test and review controls, appraisal of risks & business pro@sses,

besides benchmarking controls with best practices in the industry.

TheAudit Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the
internal control systems and suggests improvements to strengthen the same. The Company has a
robust Management lnformation System, which is an integral part of the control mechanism. The
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, StatutoryAuditorc and the Business Heads are periodically
appraised of the internal audit findings and corrective actions taken.

Audit plays a key role in providing assurance to the Board of Directors. Significant audit observations
and conective actionstaken by the management are presented totheAudit Committee of the Board.
To maintain its objectivity and independence, the lnternalAudit function reports to the Chairman of
theAudit Committee.

12. Gorporate Social Responsibility

As Company believes in growing its business in a social responsible way, Company has drawn the
CSR policy to focus the quality development of the community by way of supproting the educatioal
activities. Therefore, according to section 135 of the CompaniesAct,2013, the company in the
Financial Year 2017-2018 has spent Rs.31,000/- towards expenses on corporate social responsibility.
Average net profit of the company for last three financial years is Rs.768.68 Lakh and the prescribed
CSR expenditure i.e. two percent of average 3 years profit is Rs. 15.37 Lakh for the year.

THAKKERS ANNUAL REPORT 2017. 2018



Though the Company is unable to spend that particular amount against the CSR, Company have a
much more future plans for the same. The activities in respect of CSR are given in the Corporate
Govemance Report.

Details of CSR policy are available on the website of the Company - www.thakkersdevelopers.com.

13. Conservation of energy, technology absorption

lnviewofthenatureofactivitieswhicharebeingcarriedoutbytheCompany,Rules 2Aand2Bofthe
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules 1988, concerning
conservation of energy and technology absorption respectively, are not applicable to the Company.

14. Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review

15. Directors & Key Managerial personnel

ln compliance with the provisions of Section 149,152, Schedule lV and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors),
Rules, 2014 Mr. Chandrakant H. Thakker, Mr. Jaman H. Thakker, Mr. Gaurav J. Deshmukh & Mr.

Manish V. Lonari are the lndependent Directors on the Board of the Company.
Mr. Narendra M. Thakker Director seeking for his reappointment. The brief resume of the Director
underRegulation36oftheSEB|(LODR)20l5withrespecttotheDirectorseeking're-appointment'is
as follows :

Details of Director seeking for reappointment

Your Directors recom mend thei r re-appointment.

Mr. Jitendra Manohardas Thakker is the Chairman of the Board. Mr. Rajendra Manohardas Thakker,
Managing Director, Mr. Narendra ManoharasThakker, Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Abhishek Narendra
Thakker, Chief Financial Officer, Mr. LalitAvinash Bhanu, Company Secretary are Key Managerial
Personnel of your Company acmrdance with the provisions of Section 2(51 ) and 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014.

None of the Key Managerial Personnel has resigned during the year under review.

Sr.No. Particulars Details

1 Name Narendra Manohardas Thakker

2. DIN 00083224

3. Date of Birth 14.01.1962

4. Date of Appointment 23.09.2006

5. Date of Reappointment 26.09.2009,1 2.09.2012 & 26.08.201 5

6. Expertise in area Real Estate & Construction

7 Directorship in other Public Ltd Co. 1

8. Membership of Committee 1

9. No. of Shares held in the Co 71220

10 Percentage of Holdings 0.79
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ln accordance with Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, each lndependent Director has given a
dedaration to the Company at the first meeting of Board of Directors of Financial Year that he meeb
the criteria of independence as mentioned under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI (LODR) Regulation 16 (1) (b).

ln terms of the provisions of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder and SEBI
(LODR) Regulations,2015, the Board of Directors has canied out the annual performance evaluation
of the entire Board, Committees and all the Directors.

16. Directorc Responsibility Statement

ln terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to state that :

a. ln the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed.

b. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fairviewof the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
or loss of the Company for the year under review

c. The directors have tiaken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d. The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internalfinancial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f. The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

17. Gommittees of the Board

The Board of Directors Has the following committees :

1. Auditmmmittee

2. Remuneration and Nomination Committee

3. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

4. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The details of the Committees along with their composition, number of meetings held and attendance
atthe meetings are provided in the Corporate Govemance Report.

18. ArditorsAnd Auditorc' Report

StatutoryAuditor

Mis S.R. Rahalkar&Associates, CharteredAccountants, having FRN No.108283W, to be appointed
as the statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of thisAnnual General
Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company to held for the Financial
Year 2021-22 to examine and audit the accounts of the Company.

The Auditor's report to the shareholders on the standalone and consolidated financials for the year
ended March 31,2018 does not contain any qualification, observation or adverse comment.
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lnternalAuditor

M/s. S.S. Dhoot & Company, Chartered Accountants are lnternal Auditor of the company & the reports
are reviewed byAudit Committee time to time.

Secretarial Audit & Report

Pursuant to section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 your Company has appointed Mr.Ashok Surana,
Practicing Company Secretaries to conduct the secretarial audit and a secretarial audit report has been
prepared and annexed herewith.

19. Familiarization programme for lndependent Directors

Pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 25 (7) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company
needs to be formally arrange lnduction Programme for lndependent Directors to familiarize them with
their role, rights and responsibility of Directors, the working of the Company, nature of the indusfy in
which the Company operates, business model etc.

20. Dividend Distribution Policy:

As per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulation, 2015, Company formulate
the Dividend Distribution Policy. Accordingly, the policy was adopted to set out the parameters that
would be taken on account by the Board. The policy is available on website of the Company
www. thakkersdevelooers. com.

21. Related Party Transaction

During the FinancialYear 2017-18, your Company has entered into transactions with related parties m
defined underSection2(76)of the Companies (Specification of Definition Details) Rule, 2014 whichwere
in the Ordinary Course of business and on arm's length basis and in accordance with the provisions d
the CompaniesAct, 2013, Rules issued thereunder and Regulation23 ot the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015. Thus a disclosure in Form AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
required.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee as also before the Board for
approval. Omnibus approval was obtained on a yearly basis for transactions which were of repetitive
nature.

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board of Directors has been uploaded on
the website of the Com pany viz. wwwthakkersdevelooers. com.

22. Subsidiary And Associate Concems

At the beginning of the yearApril 01't, 2017, we have four subsidiaries. There were no changes in the
number & percentage of holdings in the subsidiaries. lt remains the same at the end of the year i.e.
March 31"t,2018.

During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of the subsidiaries. ln accordance with the
Section 129 (3) of the CompaniesAct, 2013, we have prepared the consolidated financial statements d
the Company, which form part of this Annual Report. Further the Statement contains the salient features
of thefinancialStatementof oursubsidiariesintheprescribedformatofAOGl isappendedasAnne<ure
to the Board's Report.

ln accordance with Section 136 of the CompaniesAct,2Ol3, the audited financial statements, including
the consolidated financial statements and related information of the Company and accounts of each
subsidiaries are available on the website of the Company i.e. www. thakkersdevelopers.com.
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23. VigilMechanisms

Your Company believes in promoting fair, transparent, ethical and professional work environment. The
Boardof Directorsof theCompanyPursuanttheProvisionsof Section 177 of theCompaniesAct20l3
and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, has framed "Whistle Bloryer Policy", for Directors and employees of
the Company for reporting the genuine Concerns or grievances or cases of actual or suspected fraud a
violations of the Company's code of conduct and ethics Policy, The whistle Blower Policy of the Compny
is available on the Company's Website.

24. Quality

We continue to follow international quality standard certification such as ISO 9001. Our quality department
has always to improve the quality beyond the benchmark .

25. Particulars Of Employees

As required under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, there are no employee falling
under the above category, thus no information is required to be given in the report.

26. Management Discussion And Analysis Report

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report on operations of the Company, as required pursuant

to SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is provided in a separate
section and forms as integral part of this report.

27. Corporate Governance

As per Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2OlS, a separate report on corporate governance practices followed by the Company's
Auditors confirming compliance forms an integral part of this Report.

28. AuditGommiftee

Details pertaining to composition of Audit Committee are included in the report on Corporate Governance.
All the recommendations made byAudit committee were accepted by Board.

29. lnvestor Relations

Your Company always endeavors to keep the time of response to shareholders requesUgrievance at the
minimum. Priority is accorded to address all the issues raised by the shareholders and provide thema
satisfactory reply at the earliest possible time.

30. Extract Of Annual Return

The detailsforming part of extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 in accordance with Section 92(3)of
the CompaniesAct, 2013readwith the Companies (Management andAdministration)Rules, 2014,are
set out herewith as annexed to this report.

31. Business Risk Management

Your Company recognizes that the risk is an integral part of business and is Committed to managing he
risks in proactive and efficient manner. Your company periodically assesses the risks,in the market
environment and incorporates risk management plans in its strategy, business and operation plans.

The Board periodically reviews the risk, if any, and ensures to take steps for its mitigation.

32. SexualHarassment

As required by the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013, the Company has formulated and implemented a policy on prevention of sexual harassment
at the workplace with a mechanism of lodging complaints. Besides, redressal is placed on the intranet
for the benefit of employees. During the year under review no complaints were reported to the Board.
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33. Environment and Safety

The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The
Company's policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner so as to ensure safety of all
concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation of naturalresources.

34. Number Of Board Meetings Held During The Year

Your Board has met Eight times during the Financial Year 2017-18. The details of the number of
Board meetings of your Company are set out in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of
this Report. The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days, as prescribed
in the CompaniesAct, 2013. The dates of Board Meetings are - 30th of May, 2017,18u^ o'f July,20'17 ,

04th of Augusl,2017,14th of August,2017,06th of November, 2017,14th of November,2017,05th of
February 2018 and 14th of February 2018.

35. Ratio Of Remuneration Of Each Director To The Median Remuneration Of The Employees
Of The Company For The Financial Year

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5(1)(i) of the Companies (Appointmert
and Remuneration) Rules,2O14 in respect of ratio of remuneration of each director to the median
remuneration of the employees of the Company for the Financial Year, will be made available for
inspection at its registered office of the Company during the working hours for a period of twenty me
days before the date of annual general meeting of the company pursuant to Section 136 of the
Companies Act,2013 and members, if any interested in obtaining the details thereof, shall made
specific request to the Company Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company in this regard.

36. CautionaryStatement

Statements in this Directors' Report and Management Discussion and Analysis describing the
Company's objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be "forward-looking
statements" within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could
differ materially from those expressed or implied. lmportant factors that could make difference to tre
Company's operations include Company's principal markets, changes in Government regulations,
Tax regimes, economic developments within lndia and other ancillary factors.

37. Performance Evaluation

The Board has canied out evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually and evaluatbn
of uorking of the committees of the Board during the financial year 2017-18. The structured evaluatbn
process contained various aspects of the functioning of the Board and its committees, number of
committees and their roles, frequency of meeting, level of participation, and independence of judgment,
performance of duties and obligations and implementation of good corporate govemance practices.

The Board expressed its satisfaction of the performance of all the directors, Board and its committees
which reflected the overall engagement of the directors, the Board and its committees with the Company.

38. Acknowledgement

The Directors acknowledge with pleasure the valued co-operation and continued support extended to
the Company by its Bankers lClCl Bank Ltd.,Punjab National Bank,Godavari Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.
and The Saraswat Co-op Bank Ltd.

The Directors are also happy to place on record their thanks to various departments of Govemment of
Maharashtra and MunicipalAuthorities like Nashik Municipal Corporation, Maharashtra State Electricity
Distribution Co. Ltd., Maharashtra State Road Transport Corporation for their valuable co-operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Nashik
Date: 04/08/2018

Jitend ra ManohardasThakker
Chairman
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DrscLosuRE lN DlREcToRs REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTTON 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 READ wlTH COMPANTES (APPOTNTMENT AND REMUNERATTON OF MANAGERTAL

PERSONNEL) RULES,2014

Yes, it is confirmed.

Note : The part time employees & Labours are also considered for calculating the mediation
remuneration

Sr.
No.

Requirements Disclosure
Name of the Director Ratio

1 The ratio of the remuneration of each
director to the Median Remuneration of the
employees of the company for the financial
year.

Mr. ThakkerJitendra M 26.30o/o

Mr. ThakkerRajendra M 26.30o/o

Mr. Thakker Narendra M 26.30o/o
Mr. ThakkerHetal N 08.370/o
1. The median remuneration of employees of the
Company was Rs. 1,43,7531-
2. For this purpose, Sitting Fees paid to the
Directors have not been considered as
remuneration.
3. Figures have been rounded off wherever
necessary.

2 The percentage increase in remuneration
of each Director,Chief Financial Officer and
Company Secretary in the financial year.

Mr. ThakkerRajendra M
(MD)

NIL

Mrs. ThakkerHetalN.-
Director

NIL

Mr. BhanuLalit A.-CS 37o/o

Mr. Thakker Abhishek N.-
cFo

NIL

3 The percentage increase in the median
remuneration of employees in the financial
year:

During FY 2018, the percentage increase in the
medianremuneration of employees as compared
to previous vear was approximatelvsame.

4 The number of permanent employees on
the rolls of company.

There were lT0employees as on March 31,
2018.

5 Average percentiage increase already
made in the salariesof employees other
than the managerial personnel in the
lastfinancial year and its comparison with
the percentage increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof
andpoint out if there are any exceptional
circumstiances forincrease in the
manaqerial rem uneration.

lncrease in remuneration/salary is based on
Remuneration Policy of the Company

6 The key parameters for any variable
component of remuneration availed by the
directors.

Nir

7 Affirmation that the remuneration is as per
the remuneration policy of the Company.
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DtscLosu RE UN DER RULE 5(2) OF THE COMpAi.ilES (APPOTNTM ENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:-

TOP 10 EMPLOYEES lN TERMS OF REMUNERATION DRAWN DURING FY 2017-18t

Sr.
No.

Employee Name Design-
ation

Remun
eration

received

Quali-
fication

Age
in
yrs

Total
Exper
irence
inyrc

Date of
Gomme
ncement

Previou
Employ

1

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7

L

L

10.

ThakkerGaurav J

Thakker Nishant R.

Bunage Rajendra R.

Ghodke Sunil N

Thakker GauriA.

Kakkad Dhimant N

Darade Sanjay P.

Bhavar Sanjay R.

Chandvale D. M

lngale Bhausaheb P.

Marketing
& Legal
Head

Corporate
Head

GM

Purchase
Manager

@o

Estate
Manager

Sales
Manager

Accounts
Manager

Legal Draft
fficer

Legal
fficer

2400000

3600000

1214738

1V27035

9m000

651300

5%28

u7M

il719[3

535073

PGDBM
(UK)

B.E.Civil

M.Com,
D.C.M.

D.C.E.

B.Com.

B.Com.

B.A.

M.Com.

B.Com.

B.Com.
L.LB.

38

39

49

47

31

52

I

47

49

42

16

16

26

11

07

21

22

22

23

17

01.11.05

01.11.05

26.09.94

15.12.06

26.09.9t

01.11.96

01.01.94

01.01.97

24.10.95

01.02.05

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.
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Annexure- l to Directors Report

Management Discussion and Analysis report

The FinancialYear 2017-18 under report has witnessed one of the toughest times for real estate development
as a business as an inevitable impact of the widespread recession in the country and the world at lage.

lt is, however, the Management's business acumen, strength, planning and strategies that Thakkers has
$ood firmly unaffected amidst the adverse conditions of the prevailing market. As a result, the company has
achieved sale to the tune of Rs.2403 Lakh during the F.Y. under report. With the help of the above -quoted
positive qualities of the Management, the company is determined to change the business picture for the
better in the next year.

According to last year, the company has decided not to declare any dividend this year also. This decision is
expected to enable the company to strengthen its resources and help itself in its performance to a great
extent.

Human Resources
We have built up a cordial relation with the Company's employees by bringing into practice a human Esources
philosophy which aims at providing the best to employees so that they, in turn, would give their be$ in their
rcrk.The procedures that vre are following in this respect are found to be uorking effectively in vadous disciplines.
This has resulted in reduced cost and timely deliveries to the full satisfaction of our customers.several
interactions are regularly arranged in order to augment the efficiency and responses of the employees to
performance expectiations of the management.

lnternal Gontrols
The company has continued with the intemal control system for purchase, marketing and finance, as developed
by itself, which is found to be etfectively useful. These three aspects are upgraded as and when necessary so
that transanctions are mnectly authorized and recorded. The system also ensures that the financialstatements
are realistic and helps the management to review the actual performance.These statements are extremdy
important because on their basis only, decisions are taken by the company from time to time.The accannting
method which we are following conforms to the percentage of completion. Accurate reflection of performance
is the benefit that we get from this method.

lsOCertification
The Quality Management System of the company has been duly registered by the lnternational Standards
Certifications Pty.Ltd., Sydney, Australia as complying with the requirements of the lnternational $andard
9001-2008.

CRISIL Rating
lndia's leading rating agency CRlSlL, has assigned'MSE 2'(Highest Performance Capabilityand High Financial
Strength) rating to ourCompany.

Ilematerial ization of Com pan y's Eq u ity Shares
The Company has been working as per the Permission for Dematerialization of Company's Equity Shares as
granted by the Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) on2910312005, and National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) on1810112006. The lSlN No.alloted to the company is 1NE403F01017.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PI-ACE : Nashik
DATE 

=04,10812018.

JITENDRAM. THAKKER
CHAIRMAN

DtN 00082860
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Annexure- ll to Directors Report

Annual Report on corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities -

Thakkers Developers Limited Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives creates sustainable vdue for
communities by improving their health, education, and employability. The policy encompasses our philosophy
towards CSR and lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially useful programs for
welfare and sustainable development of the community at large.

Thakkers Developers Limited proposes to continue investing in some of its existing CSR initiativesand plans
to initiate new programs as deemed necessary. Such programs, both existing and the newones, could be
scaled up in future. Some of the areas we propose to invest our CSR budget includes.

1. Health & Hygiene
2. Education
3. Employability
4. Eradicationg hunger
5. Conservation of natural resources, plantation

Thakkers Developers Limited is committed to undertake implementation of the proposed CSR programs in
orderto bring meaningful and sustainable change to the local communities in which it operates. We will leave
no stone unturned in ensuring that it contributes to the society, which is an integral stakeholder for us.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directorc

Place
Date

: Nashik.

=lJ410812018.

JITENDRAM.THAKKER
CHARi,IAN

DtN 00082860
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Annexure - lllto Directors Report

SecretarialAudit Report issued by CSAshok Surana, Practicing C S

To

The Members
Thakkers Developers Li mited
Mumbai-1

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretiarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have folloued the audit practice and processes as urere appropriate to obtain reasonable assuran@
about the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was done on test basb
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the mnectness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

6. The SecretarialAudit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

P/ace: Nasik
Date:0210812018

Signature
ASHOK SURANA

Practicing Company Secretary
FCS No.3559
C P No.:6233
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Form No.MR-3

SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT

rpurs;uantto section r;r',;:il1:H;:#':Hr1?=,?:#'^Hi##L'o^r,,,," (Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20141

To,
The Members,
Thakkers Developers Limited
Mumbai-l.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by Thakkers Developers Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate corducts/
statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Thakkers Developers Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and retums
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in
my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March2018
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunderand also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
Thakkers Developers Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March 2018 according to the provisbns of:

(i) The CompaniesAct, 2013 (theAct) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii)The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1 996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct lnvestment, Overseas Direct lnvestment and Extemal Commercial Bonowings;( Not applicable
to the Company during Audit period)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia
Act, 1 992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations,2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during audit period)

d) The Securitiesand Exchange Board of lndia (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company during audit period)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; (Not applicable to the Company during audit period)
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The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding the companiesAct and dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not

applicable to the Gompany during audit period)

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not

applicable to the Company during audit period)

(vi) I further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on

examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, the Company has complied

with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

a) Maharashtra Ownership FlatsAct 1963

b) MaharashtraApartmentsOwnershipActl9T0

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia.

(ii) The (ii) Listing Agreemenb entered into by the Company with BSE read with the Securities and Exchange

Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regdations,

Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Di rectors and I ndependent Di rectors'

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on

agenda were sent ai least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further

iniormation and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the

meeting.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the

size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laurs, rules, regulations

and guidelines.

0

Place: Nasik.
Dale:0210812018.

Signature
ASHOKSURANA

Practicing Com pany Secretary
FCS No.3559
C P No.:6233
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-
Annexure - lV to Directors Report

FORM NO. MGT 9
E)(TRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018
Pursuant to section 92 (3) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule '12(1) of the company

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION&OTHERDETALS

ll. PRINCIPAL BUSINESSACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY- Construction & Land dealing

Allthebusinessactivitiescontributing 10o/ootmoreof thetotalturnoverof thecompanyshallbestated:-

I I I. PARTICU LARS OF HOLDI NG, SU BSI DIARY AN D ASSOCTAT E COM PANI ES .

1 crN 145200MH1987P1CM3034

2. Registration Date 30/03/1987

3. Name of the Company THAKKERS DEVELOPERS LI MITED

4. Category/Sub+ategory

of the Company

Company Limited By Shares

lndian Non-Govemment Compay

5. Address of the

Registered office &

contact details

37139, Kantol Niwas, Modi Street, Fort, Mumbai400 001

Tel No022-3245U25 I 22679 1 66,

E-Mail- i nfo@thakkersdevelopers.com

Website: www.thakkersdevelopers.com.

6. Whether listed company Yes

7 Name, Address & .

contact details of the

Registrar & Transfer

Agent, if any

M/S Freedom Registry Ltd.

Plot No 101102,19th Street, M.l.D.C,

lndustrialArea, Satpur, Nashik - 422OO7

Tel Ne025&2354032, Em ai l-support@f reedomregistry. i n

Sr.
No.

Name and Description of
main products / services

NIC Code of the ProducU
service

% to total turnover of the
company

1 Construction 41ffi1 59.270/o

2. Real Estate Development
Activities

4290 & 6810 40.730/o

Sr.
No.

Name And
Address OfThe

Company
CIN / GLN

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

%ot
Shares

Held

Applicable
Section

1

2.

3.

Shri Rachana
Constructions

ModelActivity

ShriBalaji
Enterprises

NIL

NIL

NIL

Partnership Firm

Partnership Firm

Partnership Firm

600h

95o/o

95o/o

Nit

Nit

Nit
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4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

Agro Farms

Pooja Farms

Sky Farms

KhushalFarms

Shree Kalavati Farm

Harshawardhan
Developers Pvt Ltd

Jamuna
Horticulture Pvt Ltd

MotelKutir
Nirman Pvt Ltd

Pratap
Marketing Pvt Ltd

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nit

u45200MH19%PTC097274

u011 00MH1 997PTC1 1 1654

u551 01 MH2007PTC1 68293

u5 1 900M H 1 994PTC0801 25

AOP

AOP

AOP

Partnership Firm

Partnership Firm

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

33.340/o

33.34o/o

40.00o/o

33.U%

95Yo

100o/o

10o%

10o%

100o/o

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

2(87Xii)

2(87)(ii)

2(87Xii)

2(87Xii)

lV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category
ofthe

Shareholders

No.of Shares held atthe beginning
of the year

(as on 31st March,2017)

No.of shares held at the end of the year

(as on 31st March,201E)

o/ochange

during
the year

Demat Physical Total
Yoot
Total

Shares
Demat Physical Total

%of
Total

Shares

A. Promoters
(1) lndian
g) lndividual/ HUF

h) CentralGovt
i) State Govt (s)

j) Bodies Corp.
k) Banks / Fl

l) Any Other...

889200

NIL

NIL

5529000

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

889200

NIL

NIL

5529000

NIL

NIL

9.88

NIL

NIL

61.43

NIL

NIL

889200

NIL

NIL

5529000

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

889200

NIL

NIL

5529000

NIL

NIL

9.88

NIL

NIL

61.43

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

N!L

Subtotal(Al (1t 6418200 NIL 641 8200 71_31 6418200 NIL 6418200 71-31 NT.

(2)Foreign
a) NRls- lndividuals

b) Other-lndividuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / Fl

e) Any Other...
Subaoh(A) (2)
Total
shareholding
of Promoter

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NlL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NlL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

g=(AXr)+(A)e) 6418200 NIL 6418200 71.31 6418AXt NIL 6418200 71.31 NIL
B. Public
Shareholding
1) lnstitutions
a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/ Fl

c)Central Govt

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Category
ofthe

Shareholders

No.of Shares held atthe beginning
of the year

(as on 31st March,201 7)

No.of shares held at the end of the year

(as on 31st March,2018)

o/oChange

during
the year

Demat Physical Total
o/oof

Total
Shares

Demat Physical Total
o/oof

Tota!
Shares

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) lnsurance

Compani
g) Flls
h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds
i) Others (specify)
Sub-tota! (BXl):- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

2. Non-lnstitutions

a) Bodies Corp.
i) lndian

ii)Overseas
b) lndividuals
i) lndividual

shareholders
holding
nominalshare
capital up to
Rs.1 lakh

ii) lndividual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of
Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)
NRI

Sub-total (B)(2)
Total Public
share holding

1

1

31 61

100

2410700

1000

NIL

159700

1 0400

NIL

171100

1923930

NIL

331197

326573

100

2581 800

21.38

NIL

3.68

3.63

NIL

28.69

192291

181

31 96

3

242430

1000

NIL

156500

0

NIL

1 57500

1923915

NIL

33789C

31 9673

322

2581 800

21.39

NIL

3.75

3.55

NIL

28.69

0.01

NIL

0.07

(0.08)

NIL

NIL

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 2410700 171100 2581 800 28.69 2424300 1575500 2581 800 28.69 Nat

c)Shares held by
Gustodian for
GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

(A+B+C) 8828900 171100 9000000 100 8842500 1 57500 9000000 100 N!L

THAKKERS ANNUAL REPORT 2017. 2018



ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sr.
No.

Shareholder's
Name

Shareholding At The Beginning
of the Year

Share Holding At The End Of The
Year

No.Of
Share

o/oOl

Total
Shares
OfThe

Company

o/oOl

Shares
Pledged /
Encumber

ed to
total

Shares

No.Of
Shares

o/oOl

Total
Shares
OfThe

Company

YoOt
Shares

Pledged/
Encumber

ed to
total

Shares

%Ghange
ln Share
Holding
During

the
Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

10

11

12

Jitendra
Manohardas
Thakker

Narendra
Manohardas
Thakker

Rajendra
Manohardas
Thakker

Nishant R.
Thakker

BhartiJ.
Thakker

Gaunav J.
Thakker

HetalNishant
Thakker

Jyoti .N.
Thakker

Manohardas
Raghavji
Thakker

Manohardas
Ragfnvji
Thakker(Huf)

Abhishek
Narendra
Thakker

Poonam R.
Thakker

95600

7122:0

122620

120022

10020

600

600

200000

48444

205000

32

150/.2

1.06

0.79

1.36

1.33

o.11

0.01

0.01

2.22

0.54

2.28

0.00

0.17

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nir

Nit

Nit

95600

7120

12620

120022

10020

600

600

200000

48444

205000

32

150/.2

1.06

0.79

1.36

1.33

0.11

0.01

0.01

2.22

0.54

2.28

0.00

0.17

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nir

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nit

Nit

Total
Body Corporates

889200 9.88% Nit 889200 Nit Nit Nit
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ofthe Year
AtThe Beginning Share Holding AtThe End Of The

Year

Sr.
No.

Shareholde/s
Name

No.Of
Share

o/o Ol
Total

Shares
Of The

Company

olo Ol
Shares

Pledged /
Encumber

ed to
total

Shares

No.Of
Shares

o/o Ol
Total

Shares
Of The

Company

olo Ol
Shares

Pledged/
Encumber

ed to
total

Shares

%Change
ln Share
Holding
During

the
Year

10

11

13

14

15

16

1

9

12

17

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Abhijit Marketing
Pvt.Ltd.

Abhishek Kutir
Nirman Pvt.Ltd.

Alankar
Marketing P.Ltd.

Ashish
Agriculture P.Ltd.

Babita Marketing
Pvt.Ltd.

Bholenath
Marketing
Pvt. Ltd.

Dattatray Mkt.
Pvt.Ltd.

Dhananjay
Mkt. Pvt.Ltd.

Dhanush Mkt.
Pvt.Ltd.

Diwakar Farm
Pvt. Ltd.

Freedom Mkt.
Pvt.Ltd.

C*rurar
Developers
h/t.Ltd

Giresh Mkt.
Pvt. Ltd.

Harihar Hort.
Pvt.Ltd.

Hemangini
Mkt. Pvt.Ltd.

lndira Horti
Pvt.Ltd.

lntra Comm-
unications
Pvt.Ltd.

1M800

113800

150000

3/.200

190800

120000

120000

89000

101400

11600

174ffi0

208000

,16800

79800

32f,20,0

3m0

2200

1.16

1.26

1.67

2.12

0.03

1.33

1.33

0.99

1.13

0.13

1.Vt

2.31

0.02

0.52

0.38

0.89

3.56

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

104800

113800

150000

3/,200

190800

120000

120000

89000

101400

11600

174ffi0

208000

46800

79800

320,2f/o

3000

2m

1.16

1.26

1.67

0.38

2.12

1.33

1.33

1.13

0.13

1.gt

2.31

0.89

0.03

0.99

0.02

0.52

3.56

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

NiI

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nir

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nir

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nir

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nir
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Sr.
No.

Shareholde/s
Name

Shareholding AtThe Beginning '
ofthe Year

Share Holding AtThe End Of The
Year

No.Of
Share

lo Ol
Total

Shares
Of The

Company

o/o Ot
Shares

Pledged /
Encumber

ed to
total

Shares

No.Of
Shares

lo Ol
Total

Shares
Of The

Company

Yo Ol
Shares

Pledged/
Encumber

ed to
total

Shares

%Change
ln Share
Holding
During

the
Year

18

19

n

21

2.

23

24

25

n

27

28

N

30

31

32

33

J.M Thakker
Dev. Pvt.Ltd.

Jay Jeet
Mkt. Pvt.Ltd.

Kerkar
Marketing
hd.Ltd

Krishanaleela
Ent.Pvt.Ltd.

Kumudini
Mkt. Pvt.Ltd

M.R.Thakker
& Co. Cons. P.Ltd

Mahalaxmi
Travels Pvt.Ltd.

Mallika
Agriculture
Pvt. Ltd.

Manan Trade
Resources
Pvt.Ltd.

Meena Marketing
Pvt.Ltd.

Minimax Horti
Pvt.Ltd.

Mukund Mkt
Pvt.Ltd.

Narottam
Mkt.Pvt.Ltd

Nasik Mkt
Pvt.Ltd.

Nishant Kutir
NirmanP.Ltd.

Nitu Mkt.
Pvt.Ltd.

61600

310m0

,10000

51000

38800

54000

297400

49600

188000

16400

91800

92600

41800

10000

14.r',2o0

155800

0.68

3.4

0.4

0.57

0.43

0.60

3.30

0.55

2.O9

0.18

1.02

1.03

0.46

0.11

1.60

1.73

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nir

Nir

Nil

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nit

Nil

61600

310000

,1o000

51000

38800

54000

2974o,0

,19600

188000

14lo0

91800

92600

41800

10m0

14/.2fo

155800

0.68

3.4

0.M

0.57

0.43

0.60

3.30

0.55

2.09

0.18

1.02

1.03

0.46

0.11

1.60

1.73

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nir

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit
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Share Holding AtThe End Of The
Year

Sr.
No.

No.Of
Share

Shareholding At The Beginning
ofthe year

Shareholder's
Name

%ot
Total

Shares
Of The

Company

%ot
Shares

Pledged /
Encumber

ed to
total

Shares

No.Of
Shares

%ot
Total

Shares
Of The

Company

%or
Shares

Pledged/
Encumber

ed to
total

Shares

%Change
ln Share
Holding
During

the
Year

v

35

36

37

38

39

N

41

42

tB

441

45

46

47

I

49

50

Omkar
Enterprises Pvt. Ltd

Panchawati
Hort. Pvt.Ltd.

Pooja Kutir
NirmanPvt.Ltd.

Pratiprabha
Mkt.Pvt.Ltd.

Pravin Mkt. Pvt. Ltd.

Priya Mkt. Pvt. Ltd

Radheya
Farms Pvt.Ltd.

Rajendra M.
Dev.&Bld.P.Ltd.

Ramleela Mkt.Pvt.Ltd

Robin Mkt. Pvt.Ltd.

Rudraksha
Builders Pvt.Ltd

Satyaprakash
Mkt.Pvt.Ltd.

Sharvak
Constructons
Company P.Ltd.

Shubhashani
Consts. Pvt.Ltd.

Shubhkamana
Builders P.Ltd.

Sumangal
Construction Pvt.Ltd

Vichal
Enterprises
Pvt. Ltd.

125200

114600

215000

15000

200000

1140/0

18400

58000

60000

21ffi0

120000

100200

120000

257400

248NO

131000

200000

1.39

1.27

2.39

0.17

2.22

0.13

0.20

0.64

0.67

0.24

1.33

1.11

1.33

2.86

2.76

1.46

2.22

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

125n0

114600

215000

15000

200000

11400

18400

58000

60000

21600

120000 l

100200

120000

257400

248000

131000

200000

1.39

1.27

2.39

0.17

2.22

0.13

0.20

0.u

0.67

0.24

1.33

1.11

1.33

2.76

1.46

2.86

2.22

Nit

Nit

Nir

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nir

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Total 61.43o/o Nil 5529000 61.+?% Nit Nit
Grand Total 8200 71.31% NiI 6418200 71.31% Nit Nit
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(iii) Change in Promoters'shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): NO CHANGE

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (otherthan Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr.
No Particulars

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Sharehold ing
during the year

No. of
shares

%of total
shares of

the company

No. of
shares

%of total
shares of

the company

At the Beginning
of the Year

u18200 71.31 u18200 71.31

Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
theyear specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease(e.g.allotmenU
transfer / bonus/Sweat equity etc. )

At the end of the year Nit Nil Nit Nit

At the End of the year &118200 71.31 6418200 71.31

Sr
No

ForEach OfTheTop 10
Shareholders

Shareholding At
The Beginning

of The Year

!ncrease/(Decrease)
in Share Holding

Cumulative Shareholding
During

The Year

No. Of
Shares

%Of Total
Shares Of

The
Company

No. Of
Shares

%Of Total
Shares Of

The
Company

1

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

Bhakti Ghar Nirman Pvt Ltd

Plusline Shelters Pvt Ltd

Bhupati Marketing Pvt Ltd

Harsha Hitesh Javeri

Jeran Construction Pvt Ltd

UtilityTubes Pvt Ltd

Megaweld Marketing Pvt Ltd

Virendra Marketing Pvt Ltd

Lambodar Marketing Pvt Ltd

Hitesh RamjiJaveri

150400

137100

297W7

121W0

202200

243200

366800

439273

82846

80000

1.67

1.61

3.31

1.y

2.25

2.70

4.08

4.88

0.92

0.79

No Movementduring
the year

No Movement during
the year

No Movement during
the year

No Movement during
the year

No Movement during
the year

No Movementduring
the year

No Movementduring
the year

No Movementduring
the year

55lncrease

4500 lncrease

150400

137100

297W7

1210p,0

202200

243200

366800

439273

82901

84500

1.67

1.52

3.31

1.U

2.25

2.70

4.08

4.88

0.92

0.94
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial personnel:

Sr..
No.

For each of the
directons and KMT

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Sharehold ing
during the year

No. of
sharcs

%of total
shares of

No. of
Share

% of total
shares of

the
company

1

2

3.

4.

5.

6.

7

8.

9.

Chandrakant HaridasThakker
At The Beginning Of The Year

Acquisition On
AtThe End OfTheYear

Jaman HaridasThakker
At The End Of The Year

Acquisition On
AtThe End OfTheYear

Narendra Manohardas Thakker
At The End Of The Year

Acquisition On
AtThe End OfTheYear

Rajendra Manohardas Thakker
AtThe End OfTheYear

Acquisition On
At The End Of The Year

Abhishek Narendra Thakker
AtThe End OfTheYear

Acquisition On
At The End Of The Year

Jitendra Manohardas Thakker
At The End Of The Year

Acquisition On
AtThe End OfTheYear

Hetal Nishant Thakker
At The End Of The Year

Acquisition On
AtThe End OfTheYear

Gaurav Jayant Deshmukh
At The Beginning Of The Year

Acquisition On
AtThe End OfTheYear

Manish Vilas Lonari
AtThe Beginning Of TheYear

Acquisition On
At The End Of The Year

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

71220

Nit

12620

Nit

32

Nit

95600

Nit

600

Nit

Nit

Nir

Nit

Nit

Nir

Nit

Nit

Nit

0.79%

Nit

1.36Yo

Nit

0.00%

Nit

1.060/0

Nit

0.01%

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nir

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nit

7120

Nit

12620

Nit

32

Nit

95600

Nit

600

Nil

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

O.79Yo

Nit

1.360

Nit

0.00%

Nit

1.060/0

Nit

0.01o/o

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nir
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Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecurcd
Loans

Ileposits Total
lndebtedness

lndebtedness at the begin-
-nlng of the financia! year
i) PrincipalAmount
ii) lnterest due but not paid
iii) lnterest accrued but not
due

Total(i+ii+iii)

Ghange in lndebtedness
during the financial year
.Addition
* Reduction

Net Change

lndebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i) PrincipalAmount 

I

ii) lnterest due but not paid 
I

iii) lnterest accrued but not duel

23,50,92,702

23,32,36,802
18,55,900

NIL

14,00,000
(7,17,30,328],

(7,03,30,328)

16,35,19,768
12,42,606

NIL

6,00,97,735

5,95,27,397
5,70,338

NIL

0
(1,80,08,7s5)

(1,80,08,795)

4,16,95,224
3,93,716

NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

29,27,U,199
24,26,238

NIL

29,51,90,437

14,00,000
(8,97,39,123)

(8,83,39,123)

20,52,14,992
16,36,222

NIL

TOTAL (i+ia+iii) 16,47,62,374 4,20,99,940 NIL 20,ffi,51,214

V.INDEBTEDNESS.
lndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIREGTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNE L:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sr.
No.

Particulars Of Remu neration
Name Of MD / WTD / Manager

Total
AmountJitendra Thakker Rajendra Thakker

1

2.

3.

4.

5.

Gross Salary
(A) SalaryAs Per Provisions Contained
ln Section 17(1) Of The lncome-Tax
Act, 1961
(B) Value Of Perquisites
uts17(2)
lncom+TaxAct, 1961
(C) Profits ln Lieu Of Salary Under
Section 17(3) lncome-
TaxAct,1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
-As % Of Profit
- Others, Specify...

Others, Please Specify (Provident Fund)

36,00,000

28,800

Nil

Nit

Nir

1,4,W

36,00,000

28,800

Nir

Nir

Nil

1,44,000

72,00,000

57,600

Nil

Nil

Nit

2,88,000

Total(A) 37,72,900 37,72,800 75,45,@o

Ceiling As Per Schedule V of the CompaniesAct, 2013
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B. Remuneration to other Directors : NOT APPLICABLE

c.

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Remuneration to key managerial persorinel other than MD/ManagerMTD :

Sr.
No

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount

1

2

- lndependent Directors
* Fee for attending board / committee meetings
* Commission
* Others, please specify

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total(1) NIL N!L NIL NIL NIL

- Other Non-Executive Directors
* Remuneration
* Commission
* Others, please specify

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total Managerial Remuneration NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Sr.

No.
Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO
Narendra
M.Thakker

CS

Lalit A.
Bhanu

cFo
Abhishek
N.Thakker

Total....

1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contiained
in section 17(1) of the lncome{axAct, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
lncome-tiaxAct, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) lncome-taxAct, 1961

36,00,000

28,800

5,82,158

NIL

24,00,000

28,800

65,82,158

57,600

2. Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL

3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL

4. Commission
- as % of profit
- Others, specify NIL NIL NIL NIL

5. Others, Please Specify (Provident Fund) 1,M,@0 17,321 72,0@ 2,33,321

Total(A) 37,72,800 5,99,479 25,00,800 68,73,079

Vll. PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:NlL

Type
Section of

the Cornpanies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty /

PunishmenU
Conpounding
fees imposed

Authority
IRDNCLT
/couRTl

Appeal
made,
if any
(give

Details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B.DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Cornpounding

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL
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Annexure - V to Directors RePort

Form AOC-1

(pursuant to first prioviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 re.rld with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts Rules,

2014) Statement containing salient Eatures of the financial statement of subsidiraries / associate

comPanies/ joint wntures

Part"A' : Subsidiaries

(lnfirrmation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sr.
No.

Perticulars Details

Name of Subddiary
Harshwardhan

Developerc
Pvt Ltd

Pratap
Marketing Pvt

Ltd

Jamuna
Horticulture Pvt

Ltd

Motel Kutir
Nirman Pvt Ltd

1

Reporting perioad for the

subsidiary concemed, if
difierent from the holding

Company's reporting Period

2017-18 2017-18 2017-18 2017-18

2

Reporting cutrence and

Exchange rate as on the last

date of the relewnt Financial

Year in the case of foreign

subsidiaries

ln Rupees ln Rupees ln Rupees ln Rupees

3 Share Capital 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00

4 Resene & Surplus (46,e7e.34) 33,39,188.90 (94,807.77) 2,24,40,201.76

5 Total Assets 4,69,79,650.66 5,11,14,994.94 3,70,26,917.50 3,87,63,896.32

6 Total Liabilities 4,69,79,650.66 5,11,14,994.94 3,70,26,917.50 3,87,63,896.32

7 lnrcstments 2,59,4,717.00 s40.00 540.00 1,80,33,818.00

I Tumorer 4,74,89.933.00 3,00,26,679.00 48,61,331.00

9 Proft befcre Taxation (12,512.50) 46,11,7il.93 (1s,3s7.s0) 27,8M.57

10 ProVsion ficr Taxation (14,29,760.00) (32,840.00)

11 Proft after Taxation (12,512.50) 3.1,81,994.93 (48,197.50) 27,804.57

12 Proposed Dividend

13 % of Shareholdings 100 100 100 100
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lndependent Audito/s Certificate on Gorporate Governance

To the Members of Thakkers Developers Ltd

This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter

We have examined the mmpliance of conditions of corporate govemance by Thakkers Developers Ltd (the'Company')
for the year ended 31 March 2018, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2), and
paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligatims and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the'Listing Regulations').

Management's Responsibil ity
The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. This responsibility
includes the designing, implementing and maintaining operating effectiveness of intemal control toensure compliance
with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Audito/s Responsibility
Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, our responsibility is to express a reasonade assurance in

the form of an opinion as to whether the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as stated
in paragraph 2 above. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation hereof, adopted
by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the conditions of corporate governance. lt is neither an audit nor an

expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We have examined the relevant records of the Cornpany in accordance with the applicable Generally Accepted
Auditing Standards in lndia, the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by tle lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia (the'lCAl'), and the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes
issued by the lCAl which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the
tcAt.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SOC) 1, Quality
Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial lnformation, and OtherAssurance and
Related Serv ices Engagements.

Opinion
Based on the procedures performed by us and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
provided to us, in our opinion, the Company has complied, in all material respects, with the conditions of corporate
governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations during the year ended 31 March 2018.
We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company northe efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use
This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid regulations and may not be suitable for
any other purpose.

For S.R. Rahalkar & Associates
Chartered Accountiants
Firm Reg.No.108283W

SUVARNAJOSHI
Partner
M.No.:133118.
Place: Nashik.
Date: May 30,2018
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DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

BAGKGROUND AND APP LICABILITY

The securities Exchange Board Of lndia (SEBI) on July 8, 2016 has notified the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements)(Second Amendment), Regulation, 2016.

Thakkers Developers Limited one of the leading real estate enterprise has its core strength. The Company

also executes construction projects through its subsidiaries by deploying its surplus funds. All these activities
also done by the Company by support of Equity Capital and loansfrom banks, financial institutions, unsecured

loans from time to time.

The Company needs to consider these obligations while determining Dividend Policy. Also Company require

to maintain certain financial ratios as per the contemporary industry practices and financing documents.

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION PHILOSOPHY

The Company is deeply committed to driving superior value creation for all its stake holders. The focus will

continue to be on sustainable retums, through an appropriate capital strategy for both medium term and long

term value creation. Accordingly, the Board would continue to adopt a progressive and dynamic dividend
policy, ensuring the immediate as well as long term needs of the business.

DIVIDEND

Dividend represents the profit of the Company, which is distributed to shareholders in proportion tothe amount
paid-up on sharesthey hold. Dividend includes lnterim Dividend.

UTILIZATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Subject to applicable Regulations, the Company's retained earnings may be applied for:

Market expansion Plan
Modernization plan
Diversifi cation of business.
Long term strategic plans
Replacement of capital assets.
Dividend payment
Such other criteria have as the Board may deem fit from time to time.

MODIFICATION OF THE POLICY

The Board is authorized to change/amend this policy from time to time at its sole discretion and/or in pursuance

of any amendments made in the Companies Act, 2013, the Regulations, etc'

DISCLAIMER

This document does not solicit investments in the Company's securities. Nor is it an assurance of gr'raranteed

returns (in any form), for investments in the Company's equity shares.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNA}.ICE

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANYS PHILOSOPHY ON THE CODE OF GOVERNANCE
Your Company's philosophy on the Code of Governance is based on the belief that effective Corporate Governance

practices constitute a strong foundation on which successful commercial enterprises are built to last. Good

Corporate Governance is indispensable to resilient and vibrant capital markets and is, therefore, an important

instrument of investor protection. Your Company lays great emphasis on a corporate culture of conscience, integrity,

fairness, transparency, accountability and responsibility for efiicient and ethical conduct of its business.

The Company's governance framework is based on the following principles:

- Appropriate composition and size of the Board, with each member bringing in expertise in their respective

domains;

- Availability of information to the members of the Board and Board Committees to enable them to discharge their

fiduciary duties

- Timely disclosure of material operational and financial information to the stakeholders

- Systems and processes in place for intemal control; and

- Proper business conduct by the Board, Senior Management and Employees.

2. GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE
Board of Directors: The Board is entrusted with'an ultimate responsibility of the Management, directions and

performance of the Company. As its primary role is fiduciary in nature, the Board provides leadership, strategic
guidance, objective and independent view to the Company's management while discharging its responsibilities,

thus ensuring that the management adheres to ethics, transparency and disclosures.

Committees of the Board: The Board has constituted the following Committees viz, Audit Committee, Remuneration

and Nomination Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Stakeholders Relationship Committee. Each

of the said Committee has been mandated to operate within a given framework.

3. BOARD'S D]VERSTTY
The Board of Directors, as on 31st March, 2018, comprised 8 Directors, of which half strength of Board is independent

Directors. All Directors possess relevant qualifications and experience which enable them to effectively contribut6

to the Company in their capacity as Directors.

None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees and Chairperson of more than 5

Committees (Committees being Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as per Regulation

26(1) of the Listing Regulations. The necessary disclosures regarding committee positions have been made by all

the Directors.

None of the Directors hold office in more than 20 Companies and in more than 10 public Companies. None of the

lndependent Directors serve as an lndependent Director in more than seven listed Companies. All Directors are

also in compliance of the limit on lndependent Directorships of listed Companies as prescribed in Regulation
25(1) of the Listing Regulations.

During the Financial Year 2017-18, your Company's Board of Directors met eight times. None of the meetings of the
Board of Directors was held with a gap of more than 120 days.

TheAnnual General Meeting of the Financial Year ended March 31,2017 was held on 25th September, 2017.

Details regarding composition of Board, attendance regarding the of Directors at the Board Meetings and the
Annual General Meeting held during the financial year 2017-18 are presented as follows ;

Name
Category

No. of
Board

Meetings
AGM

Attended

Attendance
at

Last

AGM

No. of other
Directorships

excluding
Directorship in
Pvt. Ltd. Cos.

Committee
Positions

Member 

l.n",.r"n
,|

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Thakker Jitendra M.

Thakker Rajendra M.

Thakker Narendra M.

Thakker Chandrakant H.

Thakker Jaman H.

Deshmukh Gaurav J.

Lonari Manish V.

Thakker Hetal N.

P&ED*
P& ED

P&ED&CEO
NP# & NE+&|D"*

NP# & NE+&|D**

NP# & NE+&|D"*

NP# & NE+&|D**

P&ED&WD***

4

8

7

7

4

b

7

5

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

1

1

1

1 1

1

1

2

2

1 1

1

1

\11
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*ED - Executive Director
*lndependent Director
**Woman Director
# Non-promoter
+Non-Executive

The dates on which the Board Meeting were held on:

All the independent Directors which are non executives holds neither equity Shares nor any convertible

instruments of the ComPanY .

4. INTER€E RELATIONSHIPS AMONG DIRECTORS:

Mr. Jitendra Manohardas Thakker, Rajendra Manohardas Thakker & Narendra Manohardas Thakker are

the real brothers. Mrs. Hetal Nishant Thakker is the daughter-in-law of Rajendra Manohardas Thakker.

Except the above, there are no inter-se relationships among the Directors.

5. GOVERNATIGECODE'

Code of Business Conduct & Ethics

The Company has adopted Code of Business Conduct & Ethics ("the Code") which is applicable to the

Board of Directors and all Employees of the Company. The Board of Directors and the members of Senior

Management Team (one level below the Board of Directors) of the Company are required to affirm semi-

annual Compliance of this Code. A declaration signed by the Chairman and Managing Director of the

Company to this effect is placed at the end of this report. The Code requires Directors and Employees to

act honestly, fairly, ethically and with integrity, conduct themselves in professional, courteous and respectful

manner. The Code is displayed on the Company's website viz. www.thakkersdevelopers.com

Conflict of lnterests
eacn Oirector intorms the Company on an annual basis about the Board and the Committee positions he

occupies in other companies including Chairmanships and notifies changes during the year. The Members

of the Board while discharging their duties, avoid conflict of interest in the decision making process. The

Members of Board restrict themselves from any discussions and voting in transactions in which they lnve
concern or interest.

lnsiderTradinq Code
fne Cornpany has adopted an lnternal Code of Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trades

by lnsideis 1"ihe Code"l in accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of lnsiderTrading) Regulations, 201S(The

PIT Regulations).

The Code is applicable to Promoters and Promote/s Group, all Directors and such Designated Employees

who are expected to have access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. The

Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for monitoring adherence to the said PIT Regulations.

6. BOARDCOMMITTEES

ln Compliance with the Regulation 17of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 your Board has constituted the

following Committees:

a. Audit Committee.
b. Nomination & Remuneration Committees.
c. Stakeholder's relationshi p Com m ittees.
d. Corporate Social Responsi bi I ity Com m ittee.
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The details of the Committees are available of the Company's website www.thakkersdevelopers.com

a) Audit Committee :

Terms of reference:
The Audit Committee inter alia performs the functions of approving Annual lnternal Audit Plan, review of
flnancial reporting system, internal controls system, discussion on financial resulb, interaction v.ith Statutory
and lnternalAuditors, one-on-one Meeting with Statutory and lnternal Auditors, recommendation for the
appointment of Statutory and CostAuditors and their remuneration, recommendation for the appointment
and remuneration of lnternalAuditors, Review of Business Risk Management Plan, Review of Forex policy,
Management Discussions and Analysis, Review of lnternal Audit Reports and significant related party
transactions. The Board hasframed theAudit Committee Charterforthe purposeof effectivecompliance of
provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. ln
fulfilling the above role, the Audit Committee has powers to investigate any activity within its terms of
reference, to seek information from employees and to obtain outside legal and professional advice.

Pursuant to Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the rule 6 and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its power) Rule, 2013, your
Company compose the audit Committee, role & powers of them.

The composition of Audit committee is as follows:

During the FinancialYex 2O17-18, the meetings were held four times. The dates & attendance of the
meeting is as follows:

The Company Secretary acts as the secretary of the Committee.

b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee :

The Remuneration Committee of thecompany isset-up to reviewthe remuneration of the Managing Director
and Executive Directors. The Remuneration Committee comprises of 3 Non-Executive Directors.

The Gomposition of the committee is as follows:

During the FinancialYear 2017-18, the meetings were held two times. The dates & attendance of the
meeting is as follows:

Name Designation in Committee Deslgnation in Board
Deshmukh Gaurav Jayant Chairperson NP&NE&ID
Thakker Chandrakant Haridas Member NP&NE&ID
Thakker Narendra Manohardas Member P&ED

Name 29.05.2017 13.08.2017 13.11.2017 13.02.2018

Deshmukh Gaurav Jayant Yes Yes Yes Yes

Thakker Chandrakant Haridas Yes Yes Yes Yes

Thakker Narendra Manohardas Yes Yes Yes Yes

Name Designation in committee Designation in Board

LonariManish Vilas Chairperson NP&NE&ID

ThakkerJaman Haridas Member NP&NE&ID

Thakker Chandrakant Haridas Member NP&NE&ID
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Name
15.05.2017 12.12.2017

LonariManish Vilas Yes Yes

ThakkerJaman Haridas Yes Yes

Thakker Chandrakant Haridas Yes Yes

Name Jitendra M. Thakker Ralendra M. Thakker Narendra M. Thakker

Designation Chairman Managing Director Director/ CEO

36,00,000.00Gross Salary 36,00,000.00 36,00,000.00

Value of
perquisites 28,800.00 28,800.00 28,800.00

NilSrock Option

Sweat Equity

Nit Nit

Nit Nit Nil

Commission Nit Nil Nil

Provident Fund 1,44,000.00 1,44,000.00 1,44,000.00

Total 37,72,8@.00 37,72,800.00 37,72,800.00

The Company Secretary acts as the secretary of the Committee.

The details of remuneration of Chairman, Managing Director and Directors for the Financial Year 2017-
2018are given below

All the above directors were paid remuneration as accorded by the members in the General Meetings.

The Company has no stock option scheme for any of its Directors.

Terms of Reference

The broad terms of reference of the Remuneration and Nomination Commiftee, as approved by the Board,
are in compliance with Section 178 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations,
which are asfollows.

- Reviewing the overall compensation policy, service agreements and otlrcr employment conditions
of ManagingMhole.time Director(s) and Senior Management (one level belorthe Board of
Directors);

- To help in determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

- To recommend to the Board appointmenUreappointment and removal of Directors;

- To frame criteria for determining qualifications, positive athibutes and independence of Directors;

- To recommend to the Board remuneration payable to the Directors (while fixing the remuneration
of executive Directors the restrictions contained in the CompaniesAct, 2013 are to be considered);

- To create an evaluation framework for the lndependent Directors and the Board;
- To provide necessary reports to the Chairman after the evaluation process is completed by the

Directors;

- To assist in developing a succession plan for the Board;

- To assist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities entrusted from time-to-time; and

- Delegation of any of its powers to any Member of the Committee or the Compliance Officer.

c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee
The Company has constituted shareholders / investors grievance committee and the composition of
committee is as under.
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Name Designation in committee Designation in Board

Thakker J itendra Manohardas

Thakker Hetal Nishant

Thakker Jaman Haridas

Chairperson

Member

Member

P&ED
P&ED
NP&NE&ID

Compliance Officer: - CS. LalitAvinash Bhanu
Numbers of complaintsfrom the shareholders.

At the beginning of year
Received during the year
Resolved during the year
Pending at the end of year

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

d) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

The CSR Committee of the Company is constituted in accordance with the provisions of section 135 of the
CompaniesAct,2013. The Composition of CSR Committee during the year is given below:

The CSR Committee met twice during the year.

Company has early adopted the CSR initiative. For underprivileged Children, Company gave the helping
hand for the education to that children. Further more for green initiative, to save the mother earth, Company
take the tree plantation programs time to time. Shareholders of the Company u,ere also invited for the tree
plantation. The recomposition of all committies are made in everyfinancial year.

7. DISCLOSURE OF NON-COMPLIAT.ICE BYTHE COMPANY:

No penalties have been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any stiatutory authority
on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years.

8. DISCLOSURES OF THE COMPLIANGES :

The Company has disclosed about the Compliance of regulations in respect of Corporate Governance
underthe Listing Regulations on itswebsite i.e. www.thakkersdevelopers.com.

The Company has complied all the respective compliances which are applicable to the Company accordirB
to Listing Regulations,2015 & CompaniesAct, 2013.

9. POLICIESADOPTED:

Your Company strives to conduct our business and strengthen our relationships in a manner that is
dignified, distinctive and responsible. Company adhere to ethical standards to ensure integrity, trilsparency,
independence and accountability in dealing with all stakeholders. Therefore we have adopted various
codes and policies to carry out our duties in an ethical manner. The details of such policies are available
on website of the Company as per SEBI (LODR), Regulations,2015
Some of these codes and policies are:

a) CodeofConduct;
b) Policy of material events;
c) Policy of presentation of documents;
d) Policy of material subsidiaries;

Name Designation in committee Designation in Board

Thakker Rajendra Manohardas

Thakker Jitendra Manohardas

Deshmukh Gaurav Jayant

Chairperson

Member

Member

P&ED
P&ED&WD
NP&NE&ID
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e) Whistle Blower policy;

D Remuneration policy;
g) Policy for related parties.
h) Divident Distribution Policy

The details of the policies are available on the website of the Company viz. www.thakkersdevelopers.com

1 O. FAMI LIARIZATION OF ! NDEPEN DE ND DI REGTORS :

The Company has an orientation programme upon induction of new Directors, as well as other initiatives to
update Directors on a continuous basis. Therewere no appointments or re-appointment of lndependent Directors
during the FinancialYear 2017-18. But Company has an ongoing familiarization programme for its lndependent
Directors, with the objective of familiarizing them with the Company, ib operations and business mdel, nature of
the industry and environment in whichit operates, the regulatory environment applicable to it and also the roles,
rights and responsibilities of lndependentDirectors. Further details of familiarization Programme imparted during
the year 2017-18 are uploaded on website of the Company.

11. SEBTCOMPLATNTS REDRESS SYSTEM (SCORES):

Your Company has been registered on SCORES Portal and makes every efforb to resolve all investor Csnplainb
received through SCORES or otherwise within the statutory time limit from the receipt of the Complaint.

The designated email lD rajendra.bunage@thakkersdevelopers.com exclusively for investor servicing.

12. AFFIRMATIONS AND DISCLOSURES :

Compliances with Governance Framework

The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements underthe Listing Regulations.

Related party transactions

There are no materially significant transactionswith related parties i.e. Promoters, Directors, orthe Management
their subsidiaries or relatives conflicting with Company's interest.

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by $ock Exchanges
or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets during last three FinancialYears.

The Company has complied with all requirements specified under the Listing Regulations as well as other
regulations and guidelines of SEBI. Consequently, there were no strictures or penalties imposed by dther SEBI
or Stock Exchanges or any statutory authority for non-compliance of any matter related to the capital markets
during the last three Financial years.

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

PursuanttoSectionlTT(g)and(10)oftheCompaniesAct,20l3,andRegulation22otlheListing Regulations,
the Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy for vigil mechanism of Directors and employees to eport to
the management about the urethical behavior, fraud or violation of Company's code of conduct. The mehanism
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who use such mecharism
and makes provision for direct access to the chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. tlone of the
personnel of the Company have been denied access to the Audit Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy is
displayed on the Company's website viz.www.thakkersdevelopers.com

Disclosure of Accounti n g Treatment

ln the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has folloued theAccounting Standards refened to in
Section 133 of the CompaniesAct, 2013. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied are
set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

No n-mandatory req u i rements

Adoption of non-mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations is being reviewed bythe Board fran time-to'
time.
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13. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :

a) The quarterly and the half yearly results, published in the format prescribed by the Listing Regulations
read with the Circular issued there under, are approved and taken on record by the Board of Directors of
the Companywithin prescribed time. The approved results are forthwith uploaded on the designated
portals of the Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares are listed i.e. on BSE Online Portal of
BSE Ltd.

The results are also published within 48 hours in Business Standard (in English) and inTarun Bhanat (in
Marathi), Mumbai and also displayed on the Company's website, www.thakkersdevelopers.com.

b) The Company publishes audited annual resultswithin the stipulated period of sixty days from theclose
of the financial year as required by the Listing Regulations. The annual audited results are also ufloaded
on BSE Online Portal of BSE respectively and also published in the newspapers and displayed on the
Company's website.

c) Members have the facility of raising their queries / complaints, the mail lD & contact Number isavailable
on the website of the Company.

d) The quarterly Shareholding Pattern and Corporate Governance Report of the Company are filed with
through with BSE through BSE Online Portal. The Shareholding Pattern is also displayed on the
Company's website

e) Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms a part of the Annual Report.

Share Transfer System

The transferof shares in physicalform is processed and completed by Registrar and TransferAgentwithin
a period of seven days from the date of receipt thereof provided all the documents are in order. ln case of
shares in electronic form, the transfers are processed by NSDUCDSL through respective Depository
Participants. ln compliance with the Listing Regulations, a Practicing Company Secretary carries out
audit of the System of Transfer and a certificate to that effect is issued.

Nomination

lndividual shareholders holding shares singly or jointly in physicalform can nominate a person in whose
name the shares shall be transferable in case of death of the registered shareholder(s). Nomination facility
in respect of shares held in electronic form is also available with the Depository Participants as per the
bye-laws and business rules applicable to NSDL and CDSL. Nomination forms can be obtained from the
Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

Electron ic Glearing Service

The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (SEBI) has made it mandatory for all companies to use the
Bank account details furnished by the Depositories for depositing dividends. Dividend will be credited to
the Members' bank account through ECS wherever complete core banking details are available with the
Company. ln case where the core banking details are not available, dividend warrants will be issued to the
Members with bank details printed thereon as available in the Company's records. This ensures that the
dividend wanants, even if lost or stolen, cannot be used for any purpose other than for depositing the
money in the accounts specified on the dividend wanants and ensures safety for the investors. The Com pany

complies with the SEBI requirement.

Service of documents through electronic mode

As a part of Green lnitiative, the members who wish to receive the notices/documents through e-mail, may
kindly intimate their e-mail addresses to the Company's Registrar and Share TransferAgent, M/s. Freedom
Registry Ltd.

14. POSTAL BALLOT

During the year under review, no resolution was passed through postal ballot.
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15. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS :

Location, date and time of Annual General Meeting held during the last three years and Special Resolutions
passed:

1 6. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER'S IN FORMATION :

a) The Company is registered with Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. The Corporate ldentity Number (GN) of the
Company is 145200M H 1 987PLC@13034.

b) The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE Ltd).

Security Code 526631

Demat lnternational Security ldentification
Number(lSlN)

rNE403F01017

c) Financial Calendar

d) Tentative calendar for Financial Year ending March 31, 2019

The tentative dates for Board Meetings for consideration of Quarterly financial results are as follows:

Day, Date and Time Location Special Resolutions

Monday,
25thSeptember,2017

at 12.00 noon

Ashok Birla Board Room, Lalji Naranji
Memorial I ndian Merchants' Cham ber
Building Trust, IMC Building, IMC
Marg, Churchgate Mumbai 400 020

There was no matter that required
passing of Special Resolution.

Saturday,
20th August,2016

at 12.00 noon

AshokBirla Board Room, Lalji Naranji
Memorial lndian Merchants' Chamber
Building Trust, IMC Building, IMC
Marg, Churchgate Mumbai400 020

There was no matterthat required
passing of Special Resolution.

Wednesday,
26thAugust,2015

at 12.00 noon

Ashok Birla Board Room, Lalji Naranji
Memorial lndian Merchants' Chamber
Building Trust, IMC Building, IMC
Marg, Churchgate Mumbai400 020

There was no matter that required
passing of Special Resolution.

First Quarter Result 14.08.2017

Second Quarter Result 14.11.2017

Third Quarter Result 14.02.2018

Fourth Annual /Quarter Result 30.05.2018

First Quarter Result ln or before the second week of Aug.,2018

Second Quarter & Half yearly Result ln or before the second week of Nov., 2018

Third Quarter & Nine Months ended Result ln or before the second week of Feb., 2019

Fourth Quarter & Annual Result ln or before the last week of May 2019
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e) Registrar and Share TransferAgent :

Members may correspond with the Company's Registrar & Share TransferAgent - M/s. Freedom Registry Ltd.
Address - Plot No. 1011102,191h Street, MIDC, lndustrial Area, Satpur, Nashik - 422007 . Phone No. (0253)
23Y032, Fax No. (0253) 2351126.

f) Market Price data at BSE

Thakke/s Equity Share Performance vis-i-vis lndex (High)
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Thakke/s Equity Share Performance vis-i-vis lndex (Low)

il(XIOO

**ooo
*{HX}{}
1500(}
t@00
*,u*.,o --"-*-* TDLlltgh

I&OOCI ***tqn*a HlEh
iCIoo
trI

* EE=SeEsrEe:

82

80
78
76
74
72
70
68
66

64

35000
34000
33000
32000
31000 TDL Low
30000 .'-.-:'*...- Se n se x Low
29000
28000
27 000

April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar.
17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 18 18 18

Month High Low
Apil2017 83.00 75.05

May2017 83.65 71.25

75.00June2017 92.00

July2017 88.20 76.50

August 2017 80.55 70.55

Sept.2017 81.75 77.00

October 2017 82.00 77.90

71.00November2017 78.50

December2017 &1.00 76.00

January2018 79.35 71.50

February 2018 91.05 80.00

March 2018 85.00 80.80

t-i-,----f-

) /,-13*"--4r'--7""r##7\ I *K n I
\ -rw,*ffi*try@#ss@"-- \I ,

-WY
t5 .t

THAKKERS ANNUAL REPORT 2017. 2018



No. of Equity
Shares held

No. of
Shareholders

No. of
Shares

Percentage of
Shareholders

Percentage of
Shareholdings

Upto500 587 101874 71.51 1 1 3

501-1000 102 78194 12.42 0.87

1001-5000 56 119138 6.82 1.32

5001-10000 7 59572 0.85 0.66

10001&above 6e I auwz 8.40 96.01

g) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31st ,2018

h) Shareholding pattern ason March 31,2018

i) Dematralialisation of Shares as on March 31, 2018'

j) Address for CorresPondence

k) Auditors Certificate on corporate Governance

The Company has obtained a certificate from the auditors of the Company regarding compliance of condtions of
corporate Governance as stipulated SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. This is annexed to the Directors Report. The

Certificate will also be sent to the Stock Exchanges along with the annual returns to be filed by the Company.

Sr.No. Category No. of Shares held Percentage (%) of total caPital

1 Promoters & Promoter GrouP &r18200 71.31

2. lndian Public 657563 7.31

3. Foreign lntuitional lnvestors Nit Nil

4. Bodies Corporate 1923915 21.38

Nir5. Mutualfunds and UTI Nit

6 Financial lnstitutions and Banks Nit Nil

7 Non-Resident lndians 322 0

Totat 9000000 100

Depository Services No. of Shares Percentage (7o) of Shareholdings

National Securities Depository Ltd (a) 15,61,302 17.35

Central Depository Services (lndia) Ltd (b) 72,81,198 80.90

Total Dematerialized (a+b) 88,42,500 98.25

Physical (c) 1,57,500 01.75

Total ,0^00^000 I 100

Registered Office Administrative Office

Thakkers Developers Ltd
37139, KantolNiwas,
ModiStreet, Fort,
Mumbai400 001
Contact No. +91 -22-3245M25

Thakkers Developers Ltd
7, Thakkers, Near
Nehru Garden,
Nashik 422001
Contact No.- +9 1 -0253-32il525

Email Id. : info@thakkersdevelopers.com
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17. RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITALAUDIT REPORT

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out SecretarialAudit to reconcile
the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (lndia) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every
quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares are
listed. The audit confirms that the total Listed and Paid-up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of
the total number of shares in dematerialised form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares
in physicalform.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia, a Statutory Body, has issued Secretarial Standards on
various aspects of corporate law and practices. The Company has complied with each one of them.

DECLARATloNS

Compliance with the Gode of Business Conduct and Ethics

As provided under Regulation 26 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015, all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with
Thakkefs Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the year ended March 31, 2018.
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Declaration in terms of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 201S-Code of Gonduct

Your Company's Board of Directors has prescribed a Code of Conduct for all board Members and the Compant's
Senior Management.

All the Board Members and the Senior Management perconnel of your Company have affirmed their compliance
with the Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31,2018. A declaration to this effect as signed by the
Chairman is given below:

This is to certify that in line with the requirement of Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obtigations and
Discloure Requirments) Regulation, 2015, all the Directors of the Board and Senior Management Persmnel
have solemnly affirmed that to the best of thier knowledge and belief,they have complied with the provisions of
the Code of Conduct during the financial year 2017-18.

PLACE : NASHIK
DATE :0410812018.

JITENDRAM. THAKKER
CHARMAN

DtN - 00082860
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GEO / GFO Certification
To,

Board of Directors

Thakkers Developers Ltd.

We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Chief Operating Officer and Chief Financial Officer of
Thakkers Developers Ltd ("the Company") to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31,2018
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

il.

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;
these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

c) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we
have evaluated the effectiveness of intemal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting

of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposeto take
to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to theAuditors and theAudit Committee:
i. There were no significant changes in intemal control over financial reporting during the year;

ii. The significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same have

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
iii. There were no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the

involvement therein, if any, of the Management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company's intemal control system over financial reporting.

For Thakkers Develoers Ltd

sd/-
Narendra Manohardas Thakker
Chief Executive Officer

Place: Nashik.

Date:M/0812018.

sd/-
Abh ishek Narendra Thakker
Chief Financial Officer
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IN DEPENDENT AU DTTOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
M/S Thakke/s Developers Limited

1l Report on the Standalone lndian Accounting standards (lnd AS) Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying lnd AS financial statements of M/S Thakker's Developers Limited, which
comprise of the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, the statement of profrt and loss (including other Comprehensive
lncome), the Cash Flow statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2l Management's Responsibility forthe Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors and management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these lnd AS financial statemenE
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in lndia, including the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS ) as specified under
Section 133 of theAct, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounb) Rules,2015, as amended. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

3l Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these lnd AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of theAct and
other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. . Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the standalone lnd AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of lnd AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the standalone lnd AS financial stiatements.

4l Opinion
ln our opinion and to the best of our information & according to the explanations given to us, the sairl accounts give
the information required by the Companies Act, in the manner so required give a true & fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st, March 2018
and its Profit & Loss including Other Comprehensive lncome and Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

4l Emphasis of Matter Propefi, Plant and Equipment:
Of the total tangible asseb of Rs 6,65,70,907 (written down value ) , Vehicles of Rs 316,50,330 (written down value)
are registered in the name of the directors.

Our report is not qualified in respect of the above matter.
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5l Other Matter
The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31 ,2017 prepared in accordance with lnd

AS, included in these standalone lnd AS financial statemenb, prior to giMng effect to the adjustment described in Note 50

to these standalone IND AS financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor who had audited the

standalone financial statements for the relevant period. The report of the predecessor auditor on the comparative financial

information dated May 30,2017 expressed an unmodified opinion. We have audited the adjustments to reflect the effects

of the matters described in Note 50 to restate the financial information as at April 1,2016 and as at and for the year ended

March 31, 2017 . ln our opinion, such adjustments are appropriate and have been properly applied. We further state that we

were not engaged to audit, review or apply any procedures to the standalone financial information of the Company either

as at April 1,2016 or as at and for the year ended March 31 ,20'17 other than with respect to the aforesaid adjustments and,

accordingly, we do not express an opinion or review conclusion or any other form of assurance on the financial information

as at April 1, 2016 and for the year ended March 31 , 2017 as a whole.

6l Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required bythe Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Orde/') issued by the CentralGovernment of lndia in

terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the

paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of theAct, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
(b) ln our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears

from our examination of those books;
(c) The balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss (including other Comprehensive lncome), the Cash Flow

statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone lnd As financial statements comply with the applicable lndian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2018 taken on record by

the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31 , 2018 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the unit and the operating

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B'; and
(S) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

ilt.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements.
The company has long term contracts as at March 31 , 2018 tor which there were no material foreseeable

losses. The Company did not have derivative contracts as at March 31 ,2018.
There has been no delay in transfening amounts, required to be transfened, to the lnvestor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2018.

(h). The reporting on disclosures relating to specified bank notes is not applicable to the company for the year ended

March 31, 2018.

i.

Place: Nasik
Date: May 30,2018

For S.R.RAHALKAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.108283W

SUVARNAJOSHI
Partner
M. No.:133118
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Annexure Ato the Auditors' RePort

TheAnnexure refened to paragraph 1 underthe heading "Reporton other legal and regulatory requirements"

of the lndependentAuditors Report of even date to the members of M/S Thakker's Developers Limited) on

the standalone lnd AS financial statements for the year Ended on 31/03/2018. We report that:

(1) (a) The company has maintained records of Fixed AsseE so as to show full particulars, however

the quantitative details and situations of the Fixed assets has not been mentioned in the

Fixed Assets register

All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but

there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard

to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given bythe management, the title deeds of
immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the

company.

(b)

(2) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(3) The Company has not granted loans and advances to parties covered in the register maintained

under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'). Hence this clause is not applicable.

(4) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no investmerts,

loans, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186 of
companies act2013are applicable and hence not commented upon.

(5) ln our opinion and according the information and explanations given to us, the company has not

accepted deposits, and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of

sections 73lo76or any other relevant provisions of the CompaniesAct. Accordingly paragraph 3 (v)

of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(6) Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of lndia, the company is required to maintain

cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products. We have broadly

reviewed the same and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have

been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a

viewto determine whether are accurate and complete.

(7) (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,

sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material

Statutory dues have been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a

slight delay in a few cases.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts were payable in

respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year

end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the records of the Company, the dues of income-tax, wealth tax deposited on

account of dispute, are as follows:
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Name to
Stature

Nature of
of the
Dues

Amount
(Rs.)

Period to which
the amount

relates

Forum where
dispute is
pending

lncome TaxAct, 1961 Tax and lnterest 3,08,703 2000-0 1 High Court, Mumbai

lncome TaxAct, 1961 Tax and lnterest 1,42,841 2001-o2 High Court, Mumbai

lncome TaxAct, 1961 Tax and lnterest 3,70,710 2002-03 High Court, Mumbai

lncome TaxAct, 1961 Tax and lnterest 2,61,918 2004-05 High Court, Mumbai

lncome TaxAct, 1961 Tax and lnterest 1 ,13,848 2005-06 High Court, Mumbai

lncome TaxAct, 1961 Tax and lnterest 2,30,785 2010-11 CIT (A) - 12, Pune

lncome TaxAct, 1961 Tax and lnterest 3,92,924 2014-15 CIT (A) - 12, Pune

Wealth Tax act, 1957 Wealth Tax 3,73,563 2008-09 CIT (A) - 12,Pune

Wealth Tax act, 1957 Wealth Tax
Penalty 3,73,563 2008-09 CIT (A)- 12, Pune

Wealth Tax act, 1957 Wealth Tax 1,O3,746 2009-1 0 CIT (A) - 12,Pune

(8)

(e)

According to the records examined by us and the information and explanation given to us, the company
has not defaulted in repayments of loans or borrowings from any financial institution, bank, government
or debenture holder, as applicable, as at the Balance sheet date. The Company has not taken any
loan or borrowing from Government or by way of issue of debentures.

ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the moneys raised by
way of term loans have been applied, on an overall basis for the purposes for which they were
obtained. The company has not raised money by wdy of initial public offer or further public offer
including debt instruments)during the financial year.

(10) Duringthecourseof ourexaminationof thebooksandrecordsof thecompany, caniedoutinaccordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in lndia, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the company or on the
company by ib officers or employees, notice or reported during the year, nor have we been informed
of any such case by the Management.

(11 ) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has paid or provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(12) ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not a
company of Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable,

(13) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
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(14) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of explanation given to ug the
company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares orfully or partly cmvertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable to the Company

(15) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with directors. Accordingly paragraph
3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(16) The company of the company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of
lndiaAct 1934. Accordingly paragraph 3(xvi) of the order is not applicable to the company

For and on behalf of -
For S.R. Rahalkar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.108283W

SUVARNAJOSHI
Partner
M.No.:133118.
Place: Nashik.
Date: May 30,2018.

t
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Annexure -B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of SuEsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S Thakker's Developers Limited as of
31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone lnd AS financial statements of the company for the
year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on the
intemal control overfinancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essenlial components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibil ity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the CompaniesAct, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls openated effectively in

all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone lnd AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our qualified

audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system overfinancial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reeonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone lnd AS financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internalfinancial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the mairtenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone
lnd AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
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expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors

of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unzuthorised

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the sEndalone lnd AS

financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of !nternal Financial Gontrols over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of

collusion or improper management ovenide of controls, material misstiatements due to error or fraud may occur and

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls overfinancial reporting

with reference to these standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls overfinancial reporting

with reference to these standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31,2018, based on

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For and on behalf of -
For S.R. Rahalkar & Associates
Chartered Accountiants
Firm Reg.No.108283W

SUVARNAJOSH!
Partner
M.No.:133118.
Place:Nashik.
Date: May 30,2018
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BALANCE SHEET ASAT MARCH 31ST. 2018
Particulars Note As on As on As on

1 Non-CunentAssets
(a) Propefi Plant and Equipment 1

(b) lnvestment Property 2
(c) Other lntangible assets 3
(d) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments 4
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Loans
(iv) Otherc 5

(e) Defened tax assets (net) 6
(f) Other non-cunent assets 7

2 Current Assets
(a) lnventories 8
(b) FinancialAssets

(i) lnvestments I
(ii) Trade receivables i O

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 11(a)
(1v) Bank balances other than (iii) above 11(b)

(c) Current tax assets (net) 12
(d) Other current assets 13
Total Assets

EQUTYAND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 14
(b) Other equity
-Reserve & Surplus 15
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Bonowings 16
(ii) Trade Payables 17
(iii) Other financial liabilities 18(a)

(b) Provisions
(c) Employees benefit obligations 19
(d) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 6
(e) Other non+urrent liabilities 20

2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Bonowings 16
(ii) Trade payables 17
(iii)Other financial liabilities 18(b)

(b) Other cunent liabilities 21
(c) Provisions 22
(d) Employees benefrts obl(Tations 19
(e) Cunent tax liabilities (net) 12

Tota! Equity and Liabilities

Summary of Significant Accannting Pdicies 31
'Restated (Refer Note)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

87,87 ,51,118 89,20,57,423 86,89,46,577

32,07,76,443

1,89,03,25,322 2,07,63,66,549 1,99,31,41,574

6,65,70,908

9,24,82,882
8,269

2,62,98,923
0
0

59,69,092
0

61,79,97,540

5,77,35,809
8,43,94,508

29,952

2,62,62,862
0
0

53,52,951
0

78,91,83,687

4,39,23,074
8,43,94,50I

1,08,491
0

1,21,40,156
0
0

4,95,299
0

80,85,75,424

50,50,708 4,93,68,362 0
7,86,66,674 3,24,48,676 3,55,27,691
1,01,49,218 2,79,15,799 7,20,27,440

92,27,540 87,63,608 81,58,980
000

9,91,52,450 10,28,52,911 4,48,43,934
1

9,00,00,000
0

64,03,46,723

21,75,78,129
0

3,46,26,011
0

60,04,209
43,90,327

62,66,89,454

4,87,80,517
4,17,36,592
3,86,75,194
8,60,35,055
4,98,19,815

36,84,409
19,58,887

9,00,00,000
0

64,00,06,436

16,65,67,480
0

3,3't ,19,998
0

55,16,498
39,42,223

79,67,56,578

6,84,79,912
4,36,23,257
6,88,71,822

12,24,41,532
2,12,83,772

25,85,349
1,31 ,71,692

9,00,00,000
0

50,32,90,284

3,44,01,856
0

52,49,442
34,65,759

68,78,06,024

6,46,38,614
10,42,52,228
6,36,79,927
9,62,43,766

74,64,035
18,60,994

12,202

As per our report of even dated attached
For S R Rahalkar & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 108283W.

SWARNA JOSHI
Pa rtner
M. No.: 133118.
Place : Nashik
Date : May 30, 2018.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

JITENDRA M. THAKKER
Chairman (DlN 00082860)

RA'ENDRA M. THAKKER
Managing Director

(DrN 00083181)

NARENDRA M. THAKKER
Director (DlN 000 83224)
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Particulars Note For the year ended
31-Mar-2018

For the year ended
31-Mar-2017*No.

STATEMENT OF PROFITAND LOSS FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

I Revenuefrom Operations 23
ll Other lncome 24

lll Total lncome (l+ ll)
lV Expenses:

Cost of materialconsumed 25
Changes in inventories of finished goods,
Stock-in-Trade and work-i n-progress
Employee benefits expenses 26
Finance cost 27
Depreciation and amortization expenses 28
Otherexpenses 29&29(a)

19,89,36,983
4,13,63,266

40,31,40,676
12,87,U4

24,03,00,249 40,4,28,519

7,99,93,852

0
5,66,10,006
2,87,95,417
1,75,56,191
3,99,78,231

7,00,20,200

0
5,60,92,848
4,75,53,287
1,15,74,ffi4
3,79,84,417

VI

vil

vilt

Totalexpenses (lV)

ProfiV(loss) before exceptional item and tax (lll-lV)
Exceptional item

ProfiU(loss) before tax and (V-Vl)

Tax expenses
(1) Current tax 30
(2) Defened tax 30
(3)Earliertax

Profit(loss) for the period from continuing operations (Vll-Vlll)

22,29,33,697 22,32,25,316

1,73,66,552
2,53,675

18,12,03,203
10,586

1,71.12,877 18,11,92,617

55,00,000
4,48,1U

1,08,24,486

4,40,00,000
4,76,4U

0
X 3,40,287 13,67,16,153

X Other Gomprehensive lncome

X ProfiU(loss) forthe period (lX+X)
Xl Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):

(1) Basic
(2)Diluted

Xll Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation):
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

XV Earnings per equity share(for discontinued
& conti nuing operations)
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

'Restated (Refer Note)
The acconpanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

00

3,40,287

0.04
0.04

13,67,16,153

15.19
15.19

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

(0.00)
(0.00)

(0.00)
(0.00)

31

As per our report of even dated attached
For S R Rahalkar & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 108283W.

SUVARNA JOSHI
Partn er
M. No.: 133118
Place : Nashik
Date : May 30, 2018.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

JITENDRA M. THAKKER
Chairman (OlN 00082860)

RA'ENDRA M. THAKKER
Managing Director

(DrN 00083181)

NARENDRA M. THAKKER
Director (DlN 000 E3224)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31SI MARCH, 2OI8

As at
3'lst March 2018

(Rs.) (Rs.)

As at
31st March 2017

(Rs.) (Rs.)

l) Gash Flow From Operatino Activities

Net Profit / (Loss) before Tax and Extra ordinary items

AEluslncnls-Eol :

Depreciation and amortisation
lnterest Paid
Loan Processing Fees
lnterest & Dividend received
Provision For Gratuity
Share Profit / Loss from Partnership Firms
Adjustments for Prior Period lncome
ProfiV(Loss/Disposal of Fixed Assets

Operating Profit before changes in Working Capital

Adiustments For Changes ln Working Capital
Trade & Other Receivables
lnventories
Other current and non current assets
Trade Payables
Other current and non current liabilities

Cash Generated From Operations
lncome Tax Paid (Net/ Adjusted

Net Cash from Operating Activities

ll) Cash Flow From lnvestinq Activities

lnterest & Dividend received
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
(Purchase)/Sale of Cunent lnvestments

Net Cash Used ln lnvesting Activities

lll) Cash FlowFrom Financinq Activities

lnterest Paid
Dividend Paid
Ta< On DMdend
Loan Processing Fees
Repayment of borroivings (Net)

Net Cash Used In Financing Activities

Net (Decrease) In Cash And Gash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash And Cash Equivalents at begining of the period

Cash And Cash Equivalents at end of the period

Summary of SignificantAccounting Pdicies
The accornpanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

5,82,95,505 24,'t1,97,434

30,79,015
(2,31,10,846)
(3,90,44,777)
(6,06,28,971)

(7,85,22,482) 15,22,03,412 3,24,97,833

1,75,56,191
2,85,01,305

1,81 ,125
(32,23,019)
(15,86,771)

8,473
(2,53,675)
(2,54,676)

1,73,66,552

4,09,28,953

1,15,74,564
4,73,41,634

7,77,200
(9,58,463)
12,00,819

6,323
( 10,586)

26,885

18,12,39,058

5,99,58,376

(4,62,17,998)
1,33,06,305

17,07 ,20,881
(18,86,66s)

(21,44,75p05)

(B)

(A)

(c)

31

(2,02,s6,978)
1,29,75,805

(3,32,32,7821

32,23,019
(2,64,99,e32)

3,85,000
(81,24,433)

(3,r0,16,346)

(2,85,01,305)
0
0

(1,81,125)
3,13,11,255

26,28,825

(6,16,20,304)
8,60,47,7G9

2,U,27,66

27,36,95,267
3,08,40,5'10

24,28,54,757

9,58,463
(2,54,80,643)

1,45,000
(1,41,29,029)

(3,85,06,209)

(4,73,41,634)
0
0

(7,77,200)
(15,03,68,365)

(r9,84,87,199)

58,61,349
8,01,86,420

E,60,47,769

As per our report of even dated aftached
For S R Rahalkar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 108283W

SWARNA JOSHI
Pa rtner
M. No.: 133118
Place : Nashik
Date : May 30, 2018.

For and on behalf of the Board of Direc{orc

JITENDRA ]U. THAKKER
Chairman (DlN 000E2860)

RA'ENDRA M. THAKKER
Xlanaging Director

(DrN 0008318r)

NARENDRA M. THAKKER
Director (DlN 000 83224)

i',1\,,!
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Equity Share As at
31-Mar-2018

As at
31-Mar-2017

As at
01-Apr.2016

Balance at the beginning of the year 90,000,000 90,000,000 90,000,000

lssue during the period

Reduction during the period

Balance at the close of the period 90,000,000 90,000,000 90,000,000

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQU]TY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 201 8

a) Share

Equity Shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

b) Other Eq

Paid Nos.

AtApril0l,2016 90,00,000

At March 31,2017 90,00,000

At March 31,2018 90,00,000

Share
Premium

Retained
Eaming TotalParticulars

50,32,90,2834,50,00,000 45,82,90,283Balance as atApril 1,2016

13,67,16,153 13,67,16,153Addition during the year

Other Comperhensive income
forthe year

Deduction during the year

59,50,06,436 64,00,06,436Balance as at March 31,2017 4,50,00,000

59,50,06,436 81,00,06,4364,50,00,000Balance as atApril 1,2017

3,40,287 3,40,287Addition During the year

Other Comperhensive income
for the year

Deduction during the year

59,53,46,723 u,o3,46,7234,50,00,000Balance as at March 31,2017
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NOTE. 1 : PROPERTY PLANTANDEQUIPMENT

NOTE - 2 : INVESTMENTPROPERTY

NOTE- 3 : INTANGIBLEASSETS

NOTE - 4 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

S

PARTICULARS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

AS AT

01.04.17

ADDITIONS DISMSALS AS AT

31.03.18

UPTO

01.04.17

TOR THE

YEAR

DrsP0sALs/

ADJUSTMEI{TS

TOTAT

UPTO

AS AT

31.03.18

AS AT

31.03.17

AS AT

01.04.16

(a)

0)
(c)

(d)

(e)

CI

G)

Propertv.Phnt & Eouipmenq

Land I

mtgx"y*yzsoarunom 
I

Plant & Madinery

Furniture & Fixtures

Vehides

I office Equipment

I omrequipnenr

| -Computers&Printers

38,199

2,82,71,857

1,18,64,833

35,r/,359

6,82,07,044

M,88,665

s6,60,407

0

1,10,67,373

0

58,314

1,41,00,976

9,60,709

3,12,560

0

0

0

0

s,60,000

0

0

38,1 99

3,93,39,230

1,18,64,833

36,35,673

8,13,48,020

74,49,374

59,72,967

0

1,01,98,982

57,89,262

23,3'1,005

3,75,46,083

53,61,175

51,46,048

0

19,71,758

13,62,719

3,37,336

1,29,91,282

6,42,567

2,38,846

0

0

0

0

8,2S,675

0

0

0

1,21,70,7 40

71,51,981

26,68,341

4,96,97,690

60,03,742

53,84,894

38,1 99

2,71,68,490

47,12,852

9,67,332

3,16,50,330

14,45,632

5,88,073

38,1 99

1,80,72,875

60,75,571

12,46,354

1

11,27,490

5,14,359

3 8.19 9

1,99,64,525

5 9,1 1,1 84

9,28,208

1,57,69/84

7,44p87

5,66,488

TOTAL 12,11,08,36{ 2,61,99,932 9,60,000 r1,96,18,296 6,63,72,555 1,75,34,508 9,29,675
',388 6,65,70,908 4,39,23,075

As on 31.i!ar.18 As on 31-Mar.17 As on 01.Apti.l6

lnvestment 9,24,82,882 8,43,94,508 8,43,94,508

Total 9,24,82,882 9,13,91,508 8,43,94,508

sR.

N0. PARTICULARS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

AS AT

01.04.17

ADDITIONS DISPOSALS AS AT

31.03.18

UPTO

01.04.17

FOR THE

YEAR

DrsP0sALS/

ADJUSTMET{15

TOTAL

UPTO

AS AT

31.03,18

AS AT

3i.03.17

AS AT

01.04,16

1,08,491
(a) Computer Software 3,93,750 0 U 3,S3,750 3,63,798 21,683 0 3 85,481 8,269 29,952

TOTAL 3,93,750 0 0 3,93,750 3,63,798 21,683 0 3,85,481 8,269 29,952 1,08,491

As on
31 -M ar-1 7

As on
31 -M ar-1 8

Particulars
As on

01-Apr-16

39,56,250

51,030
't,00,000
1,00,000
2,50,000

39,56,250

51,030
1,00,000
1,00,000
2,50,000

39,56,250

51,030
1,00,000
1,00,000
2,50,000

45,57,28045,57,28045,57,280

3,65,500
4,97,500
1,01,000

1 000
1 000

25,850
5,000

4,58,000
27,350

6,800

3,65,500
4,97,550

0
1,000
1,000

25,000
5,000

4,58,000
27,350

7,375

3,65,500
4,97,500
1,01,000

1,000
1,000

25,850
5,000

4,58,000
27,350

6,800

14,89,000
60,93,876

14,89,000
2,02,16,582

13,87,775
2,03,53,868

(A) Equity shares of subsidary companies
(i) Quoted shares
is,Ooo equity Shares of Rs.52.75l- each of Asian food Products Ltd

(ii) Unquoted shares
i,iOS equity Shares of Rs.1Ol- each Deacon lnfrastruture Pvt'Ltd'

10,000 Equity shares of Rs.10l each Harshwardhan Developers Pvt.Ltd.

10,000 Equity Shares of Rs'10/- each Jamuna Horticulture Pvt'Ltd'

10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.25l- each Motel Kutir Nirman Pvt'Ltd'

10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10i- each Pratap Marketing Pvt'Ltd'

(Refer note no.17 of notes to accounts)

Non Trade (Unquoted)
14620 Equity Share of Rs.25l- each of Nashik Merchant Co op'Bank'

19900 Equity Shares of Rs.25l- each of Janalaxmi Co.Op'Bank Ltd'

4040 Equi$ Shares of Rs.25l- each of Nashik Peoples Co'Op'Bank Ltd'

1 Equity Share of Rs.1000/- each of Rajlaxrni Urban Co'Op'Bank Ltd'

10 Equity Share of Rs.100l each of The Akola Janta Comm'Co-op'Bank Ltd'

2500 Equiity Shares oJ Rs'10! each of Saraswat Co'Op'Bank Ltd'

25 Equity Shares of Rs.200/- each of Rupee Co.Op.Bank Ltd'

4580 Eqlity Shares of Rs.100/- each of Godavari Urban Co'Op Bank Ltd'

1094 EquiV Shares of Rs.25l- each of Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd'

91 Equiiy Shares of Vishwas co-op.Bank Ltd.(23@Rs.25t&68@Rs.100/- each)

lnvestment in PartnershiP Firm
1,21,40,2,62,62

TOTAL

il1
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Particulars As on 31-Mar-l8 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 01-Apr-16

Deposit
Tender Depmit
Member Depcit
Rent Deposit
Land Deposit
Others

40,91,808
5,87,392
3,75,657
7,45,106
1,69,129

37,61,934
5,33,992
3,41,507
6,83,014

32,504

32,19,940
4,15,M8
2,40,461
5,20,921

98,529

Total 59,69,092 53,52,951 I 44,9sr99

5: OTHERNONCURRENT

NOTE -6 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

NOTE-7 : OTHER NONCURRENTASSETS

NOTE -B : INVENTORIES (As Value and Certified by Managment)

NOTE -9 : INVESTMENTS-CURRENT

NOTE -10 : TRADE RECEIVABLES - CURRENT

NOTE

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 0l-Apr-16

41,38,967

(6,73,208)

Total 43,90,327 39,42,223 34,65,759

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 01-Apr-16

Advances recoverable other than in cash
Advances recoverable other than in cash - releated parties

Against Tender Deposit
Against Member Deposit
Against Rent Deposit
Against Land Deposit
Against Other Deposits

12,25,17,868
49,40,36,416

8,79,269
2,39,248
1,00,030
t,63,924

60,785

31,67,65,767
47,04,78,730

12,11,6U
2,99,060
1,33,373
2,18,565

76,558

26,49,71,772
54,11,68,528

15,43,998
3,58,472
t,66,7t6
2,73,206

92,332

Total 61,79,97,540 78,91,83,687 80,85,75,424

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 01-Apr-l6

(a) Work in progress
(b) Finished gods
(c) Development expenses

20,76,15,801
44,41,63,002
22,69,72,315

32,84,9't,965
33,93,14,111
22,42,51 ,y7

32,43,39,427
40,40,03,983
14,06,03,167

Total inventories 87,87,51,1',18 89,20,57,123 86,89,46,577

[arthulars As on 31-Mar.1E As on 3l-Mar-17

lnvestment in Mutual Funds- Quoted
- HDFC Floating Rate lncome Fund
- Reliance Money Manager Liquid Fund

50,50,708
0

0
4,93,68,362

0
0

Total lnvestment 50,50,708 4,93,63,362 |
0

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-lllar-17 As on 01-Apr-16

Trade receivables
(a) Unsecured, considered good not exceeding six months
(b) Unsecured, considered good exceeding six months

3,,14,'17,963
4,42,48,711

'1,68,80,705

1,55,67,971
20,80,527

3,34,47,164

Total 7,86,66,674 3,21,48,676 3,55,27,691

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-ilar-17 As on 01-Apr-16
a)
Balances with banks
Cash on hand

99,74,418
1,74,800

2,71,90,750
7,25,049

7 ,11,83,592
8,43,U7

Total cash & cash equivalents I .01 .49.218 2.79.15.799 7.20.27,40

b)
Bank balances other than above
- Deposits with remaining maturity less than or equal to 12 months
- Deposits with remaining maturity more than 12 months

29,35,224
62,92,316

60,00,926
27,62,682

24,36,479
57,22,501

Total bank balance 92,27,540 87,63,60S I 81,58,980
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Difference between book & tax depreciation

Defened Tax Assets Persuant to Gratuity/ Bonus

51,99,782

(8,09,455)

47,45,084

(8,02,861)

As on 01-A0r-16



NOTE -12 : CURRENTTN(ASSETS (NET)

NOTE -l 3 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

NOTE - 14: ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL

NOTE . Terms / rights attached to equity shares :

The Company has only one class of share capital, i.e. equity shares having face value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity share
is entitled to one vote per share., ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all perferential amounts. The distribution will be proportion to the number of Equity
Shares held by the shareholders.

NOTE.1 RECONCILATION OF EQUITY SHARE OUTSTANDING THE BEGINNING ANDAT THE END OF YEAR

NOTE.
There are no share holders having a holding of more than 5% as at 31 March, 2018,31 March, 2017 & 31 March, 2016.

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 01-Apr-16

Balance with lncome Tax Authority
lncome Tax Assets/ Liablities
Advance Tax (Cunent year)
Less : Provision of lncome tax

30,41,113
5,00,000

55,00,000

2,08,28,308
1,00,00,000
4,40,00,000

15,81,25,256
0

15,81,37,458
Current tax assets - Net (19,58,887) (1 ,31,71 ,692) (12,2O2)

Particulars As on 31-Mar-l8 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 01-Apr-l6

a) Advances recovarable in cash
l.Purchase of Real Estate/Rights
2.Purchase of Real Estate/Rights to related parties
3. Advance to suppliers
4. Employee Advances
5. Capital Advances

b) Others
1. Duties and Tax recoverable
2. Prepaid expenses
3. TDS receivable
4. Stamp & Registration
5. Deposit with NMC for tree plantation
. Deposit with legal authorities
7. Others

12,54,500
7,74,57,015

5,66,892
17,78,396

0

77,78,384
20,74,771

0
72,56,812

0
0

9,85,680

90,s9,670
7,26,36.437

0
18,74,26',1
25,34,787

59,08,009
9,94,598

482
64,32,O37
2,43,820

21,83,130
9,85,680

1,01,75,000
1,44,22,005

17,58,176
18,01 ,355

0

61,38,027
9,00,474

62,36,267
2,43,820

21,83,130
9,85,680

Total 9,91 ,52,450 10,28,52,911 4,48,43,934

Particulars As on 31-Mar-l8 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 01-Apr-l6

Authorised Share Capital
- 1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each

Total

lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up (fully paid-up)
- 90,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each

15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

15,00,00,00015,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

9,00,00,000 9,00,00,000 9,00,00,000

Total 9,00,00,000 9,00,00,000 9,00,00,000

Class of Shares As at
March 31,2018
Equity Shares

As at
March 31,2017
Equity Shares

As at
Aprill,2016
Equity Shares

Outstanding as at beginning of the period
Addition during the period

90,00,000 90,00,000 90,00,000

Outstanding as at end of the period 90,00,000 90,00,000 90,00,000

q,1!1,
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NOTE - 1 5: RESERVE & SURPLUS

NOTE.16 BORROWINGS

NOTE.lTTRADE PAYABLES

NOTE.18 OTHER FINANCAL LIABILIrIES

Particulars As on 31-Xlar-18 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 0l-Apr-16

(a) Retained Earnings (Surplus)
(b) Share Premium Reserve

59,53,46,723
4,50,00,000

59,50.06,436
4,50,00,000

45,82,90,284
4,50,00,000

Total reserve & surplus 64,03,46,723 64,00,06,436 50,32,90,284

(a) Retained Earnings

As per last statement of financial position
Add: Net ProfiV(Loss) for the current year

59,50,06,436
3,40,287

45,82,90,283
1 3,67, 1 6,1 53

43,48,00,010
2.28,30.329

Total Retained Earnings 59,53,46,723 59,s0,06,436 45,76,30,339

Particulars As on 3't-llar-|8 As on 31- tlar-17 As on 01-Apr-16
Secured :[Refer Note No. 32(19)l
Terms loan and borrowings from
(a) Banks
(b) NBFC's
Unsecured
(c) Directors

3,42,10,358
9,18,76,821

9,14,90,950

16,62,20,880
0

3,46,600

19,07,73,846
13,00,02,597

0

Total Borrowings non current 21,75,78,129 16.65.67.480 32,07,76,443

Bank Overdraft (Unsecured) 4,87,80,517 6,84,79,912 6,46,38,614

Total Current Borrowin gs 4,87,80,517 6,84,79,912 6,46,38,614

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31- tlar-l7 As on 01-Apr-16

(a) Non Current
- Trade payables
- Trade payables to related parties

0
0

0
0

0
0

Total Non Current Trade Payable 0 0 0

(b) Gurrent
- Trade payables to other
- Trade payabbs to related parties
- Dues to Micro. small and medium enterDrises

2,08,55,516
2,08,81,076

0

4,36,23,257
0
0

10,42,52,228
0
0

Tohl Currcnt Trade Payable 4,17,36,592 4,36,23,257 10,42,52,229

Total Trade Payables 4,17,36,592 4,36,23,257 10,42,52,229

Particulars As on 31-tar-l8 Ae on 3'l- Mar-17 As on 01- Apr-16

a) Other Financial Liabilities - Non Cunent 3,46,26,011 3,31 ,1 9,998 3,44,01,856

Total (a) 3,46,26,011 3,31,19,998 3,44,01,856

b) Current maturities of Long term borrowings 3,86,75,194 6,88,71,822 6,36,79,927

Total (b) 3,E6,75,194 6,88,71,822 6,36,79,927
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NoteNo.l5

NOTE - 19. EMPLOYEES BENEF]T OBLIGATIONS

NOTE - 20 : OTHER NON CURRENT LABILIIIES

NOTE -.21 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILIIES

NOTE -22 -PROVTSONS

Particulars As on 31-Mar-{8 As on 31- liiar-l7 As on 01-Apr-'16

(i) Non current provisions
- ProMsion for Gratuity

Total Non Employees Benefit Obligations

60,04,209 55,16,498 52,49,442

60,04,209 55,16,498 52,49,442

(ii) Current provisions

Provision for Gratuity 36,84,409 25,85,349 18,60,994

Total Gurrent Employees Benefit Obligations 36,84,409 25,95,349 18,60,994

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31- Mar-17 As on 01- Apr-16

Deposits
Advances from customer
Advances from customer under same management

23,97,158
12,72,18,580
49,70,73,716

5,61,73,173
74,05,83,405

0

0
62,94,99,579

5,83,06,455

Total Non Current Liabilities 62,66,89,454 79,67,56,578 68,78,06,024

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31- llar-17 As on 01-Apr-'16

Advances from customer under same management
Advances due to employees

Advances from customers
Statutary dues
TDS Payable
EPF Payable
ESIC Payable
Professional Tax Payable
Service Tax Papble
CGST Payable
SGST Payable
Others
Other unearned revenue

5,96,00,600
12,12,345

1,94,74,099

10,23,395
5,44,674

23,017
22,525

0
26,190
26,190

7,00,525
33,81,495

0
14,72,722

9,11,81,978

14,20,579
1,95,739

25,249
26,225

1,33,151
0
0

7,00,525
2,72,85,364

17,73,782
1 ,91 ,169

17,843
25,125

0
0
0

7,06,2',t5
0

13,07,948
9,22,21,684

Total other current liabilities 8,60,35,055 12,24,41,532 9,62,43,766

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31- |tar-17 As on 01-Apr-16

a) Non Current Provisions
b) Current Provisions
Other Provisions
- Provision for Bonus
- Provision for outstanding works for project

0

13,51,361
4,84,68,454

0

14,47,472
1,98,36,300

14,06,710
60,s7,325

Total Current Provisions /+,98,19,815 2,12,83,772 74,64,035

.l
THAKKERS ANNUAL REPORT 2017. 2018



NOTE.23 REVENUES

CHANGES h.l INVENTORIES OF FINEiHED GOODS, STOCK h,l TRADE
ANDWORKIN PROGRESS

NOTE.24 OTHER INCOME

Particulars As on 31-tar-lt As on 3l- tar-17

Sales of Flats/Shops & construction contract receipts
Estate Dealing & Development Activity Sales
lncrease/(Decrease) in Finished Goods / Semifinished Goods

TOTAL(A)

Rent Received
Profit from contract
Compensation received
TOTAL( B)

7,61,06,481
10,01,98,294

1,05,39,705

7,12,39,942
24,64,16,729

(24,73,422)

31,51,83,248

1,27,11,O18
24,988

7,52,21,421
8,79,57,427

18,68,44,480

1,20,80,003
12,500

0
1,20,92,503

Total revenue from continuing operations (A+B) 19,89,36,983 40,31,40,676

Particulars As on 31-tar-l8 As on 31- Mar-17

Opening Balance
Work in progress
Finished goods (Shops/Flats)

Total Opening balancc (A)
Closing Balance
Work in progress
Cost of land transfened to lnvestment
Cost of land transferred fixed Assets
Finished goods (Shops/Flats)

Total Closing balance (B)

32,84,91,965
13,59,57,483

32,43,39,427
14,25,83,443

46,4,49,118 46,69,22,870

20,76,15,801
1,95,74,209

85,32,586
23,92,66,556

32,84,91,965
0
0

13,59,57,483

47,49,E9,153 16,41,19,448

Total changes in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and
work in progress (B-A) 1,05,39,705 (21,73,1221

Particulars As on 3l-Har-18 As on 31- tar-17
(a) lnterest lncome
-lnterest lncome
. lnterest lncome of financial asssets carried at amortised cost
roTAL(A)

(b) Dividend lncome
- Dividend lncome

TOTAL(B)

( c) Other non operating income
-Sundry balance written back
4ther non operating income

TOTAL( C)

8,30,996
4 A7 71R

7,30,471

1O,1E,714 7,30,171

23,92.024 2,27,992

23,92,021 2,27,992

3,71,97,358
7,55,170

0
3,29,381

3,79,52,52t 3,29,3E1

Total Other lncome (A+B+C) 4,13,53,266 12,E7,8U
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NOTE.25 COST OF MATERALS CONSUMED

NOTE -26 :EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

NOTE-27:FINANGE COST

NOTE - 28 :DEPRECATON AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31- Mar-17

Consumption of Construction material

TOTAL

Cost of Estate Dealing/Development Activity Sales
Opening Stock of Plots/Lands/Rights
Add : Purchases of Plots/Lands/Rights

Less
Less
Less

Cost of Land Transferred to Construction and Development
Cost of Land Transferred to investment
Closing Stock

TOTAL

5,03,44,550 3,60,38,273

5,03,44,550 3,60,38,273

28,77,51,136
2,00,33,834

34,58,15,047
4,65,87,402

30,77,84,970 39,24,02,449

3,30,550
7,29,08,673

20,48,96,445

7,06,69,386
0

28,77,51,136

2,96,49,302 3,39,81,927

Tota! cost of materials consumed 7,99,93,852 7,00,20,200

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 3{- trlar-l7

Sahhs, Wages and Bonus (ncludhg Directors Remuneratbn ) (Refer note 9)
Contribution to Provdent / other funds

5,15,11,730
50,98,276

5,20,38,093
40,54,755

Total Employee benefit expenses 5,66,10,006 5,60,92,848

Particulars As on 31-Mar-l8 As on 31- Mar-17

lnterest on loans
Unwinding of discount on financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

2,85,01,305
2,94,112

4,73,41,634
2,11,653

Total 2,87,95,417 4,75,53,297

Particulars As on 31-Mar-l8 As on 31- Mar-17

Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment
Amortisation of lntangible Assets

1,75,56,191 1,15,74,564

Tota! 1 ,75,56,191 1,15,74,5il

r'j'\tl
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NOTE -29 : OTHER EXPENSES

NOTE - 29(a) : DETAILS OF PAYMENTS TO AUDTORS

NOTE -30 : TAXEXPENSES

Particulars As on 31-lllar-l8 As on 31- Mar-17

Admin istrative expenses
-Advertisement
-Annual fees/service charges
-Bank charges
-Brokerage on sales
-Developement exps.
-Exhibition expenses
-Legal & professional charges
-Misc expenses
-Office expenses
-Postage, telephone & telegrams
-Printing, stationery and computer expenses
-Loan processing fees
- Repairs and maintanance a/c
-Mangal karyralay exps.
-Office rent
-Rates & taxes / court fee stamps & attestation
-Management & training exps
-SeMce tax/ sales tax paid
-Travelling & conveyance expenses
-House tax
-Corporate social responsibility exps.(CSR)
-Vechile expenses
-Vehicle/equipement hire charges
-Water & electricity charges
-Professional tax
-Share profiU(Loss) from firm
-Sponsership exps.

7,51,190
3,15,000

85,435
30,08,000

1,94,437
7,13,301

66,30,788
33,83,046
21,90,686
10,53,804
13,23,189

1,81,125
40,60,194
11,17 ,307
7,29,334
3,36,005
2,01,477
2,04,609

25,12,700
13,68,283

31,000
70,00,350

7,95,000
8,13,496

2,500
8,473

9,00,000

9,80,614
2,60,000

84,951
19,88,500

1,73,808
1,77,520

57,01,877
44,38,684
30,82,567
11,99,708
16,61 ,034

7,77,200
29,84,699

8,30,834
10,74,866
6,95,550
2,51,600
8, 1 5,91 3

12,39,437
3,03,488

28,960
55,72,171
28,20,000

7,55,436
2,500

0
0

TOTAL 3,99,10,731 3,79,01 ,917

Particulars

Payment to auditors
- Auditor

As on 31-Mar-18

67,500

As on 3'l- Mar-17

82,500

Total payments to auditors 67,500 82,500

Particulars As on 3'l-Mar-18 As on 31- Mar17

-lncome tax expenses
Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods

55,00,000 4,40,00,000
0

Total current tax expense 55,00,000 4,40,00,000

-Deferred tax
Decrease/(increase) in deferred tax assets/liabilities 4,48,104 4,76,4U

Total deferred tax expense/(benefit) 4,4,104 4,76,4il
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NOTE NO.31

NOTES T9 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Gencral lnformation:

Thakkers Developerc Ltd ('the Company") is a public Limited company domiciled in lndia and incorporated on
March 30h, 1987 under the provision of CompaniesAct, 1956. The registered office of Company is located at
37139, Kantol Niwas, ModiStreet, Fort, Mumbai400 001. The administrative office of the Company isat 7,

Thakkers, Near Nehru Garden, Nashik 422 001. Shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Slock Exchange
(BSE). Company is presently engaged in the business of Real Estate & Construction activities. The financial
statements were approved for issue by The Board of Directors on May 30, 2018.

1. Basis of prcparation of financial statements

The Company's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified under the (lndian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 (as amended from time to time)

These financial statements include Balance sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in

Equity and Statement of Cash flows and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and

otherexplanatory information and comparative information in respectof the preceding period.

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for
the following:

Certain financial assets and liabilities that is measured at fair value.

Defined benefit plans- plan assets measured at fair value

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31,2016, the Company prepared its Financial

stiatements in accordance with Accounting Standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act

read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. Financial

Statements forthe year ended March 31, 2016 have been restated to give comparative figures to the financial

statementsforyearended March 31,2017, beingthefirstyearforthe preparation of financialstatementsin
accordance with lnd AS. The Company has adopted IND AS standards and the adoption was carried out in

accordance with IND AS 101 First time adoption of lndian Accounting Standards.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy

hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupee ('lNR")

Use of cstimates

The preparation of the financial stiatemenb in conformitywith INDAS requires management to make e$imates,
judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of acccr:nting
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.

Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective
judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed at appropriate
places.
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Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in

which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The said estimates are based on the fact and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred
after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.

2. Current versus Non-Current classification

The Company's normal operating cycle in respect of operations relating to the construction of reat estate
projects may vary from project to project depending upon the size of the project, type of development, project

complexities and related approvals. Operating cycle for all completed projects is based on 12 months period.

Assets and liabilities have been classified into current and non-curent based on their respective operating
cycle.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenU non-cunent clasification
An asset is treated as current when it is:

least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Trade receivables which are expected to be realised within 12 months from the reporting date shall be classified
as cunent. Outstanding more than 12 months shall be shown as noncurrent only unless efforts for itsrecovery
have been made and it is likely that payment shall be received within 12 months from the reporting date.

A liability is currentwhen

the reporting period

A payable shall be classified as Trade Payable if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods
purchased or seryices received in the normal course of business.

Trade payables which are expected to be settled within 12 months from the reporting date shall be shown as
cunent.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current
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3. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and

the revenue can be reliably measured. Escalation and other claims, which are not ascertainable/acknorledged

by customers, are not taken into account. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received

or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates'

Griteria for recognition of revenue are as under

a) ln respect of Construction Activity :

The Company recognizes and measures revenue in accordance with lnd AS 11 'Construction Contracts'

The Company follor,vs the percentage of project completion method for its projects in respect of civil construction

projects of real estate. The Company recognises revenue in proportion to the actual project cost incurred

iin"tuOing land cost) as against the total estimated project cost (including land cost), subject to achieving the

threshold level of project cost (excluding land cost) as well as area sold depending on the type of project.

Revenue is recognised net of indirect taxes and on execution of either an agreement or a letter of allotment.

The estimates relating to percentage of completion, costs to completion, area available for sale etc' being of

a technical nature are reviewed and revised periodically by the managernent and are considered as change in

estimates and accordingly, the effect of such changes in estimates is recognised prospectively in the period

in which such changes are determined.

lncomplete projects are carried as construction work in process

Land cost includes the cost of land, land related development rights and premium.

Effect of increase / decrease in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and work in progress is included in the

"Revenues".

b) ln respect Estate Dealing/Development Activity :

The company recognises income from estate dealing and Development activity in fulfilling all obligations in a

substantial manner, as per the terms of contract and on execution of agreement in writing, Costs are accumulated

and charged to the property and the payments received from customers are shown as advance received under

Liabilities till such an event.

ln orderto arrive at cost of unsold stock or profit from sales in respect of Estate Dealing/DeveloprnentActivity,

it may be necessary to consider certain estimated balance costs of completion on the basis of technical

estimates.

c) lnterest lncome

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recognised using the effective

interest rate (ElR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts

through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying

amount of the financial assets. lnterest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.
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d) ProfiULoss from Partnership fi rm

Share of ProfiUloss from Partnership firm is accounted in respect of the financial year of the firm ending on or
before the balance sheet date on the basis of their audited/unaudited accounts as the case may be. lncome

is recognised only when the profiUincome is ascertained and there is certainty as to amount of income.

e) Dividend income

Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is genenally

when shareholders approve the dividend.

f) Other lncome

Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis as and when they are earned

tl. Employee benefits

Short-term obligations

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short

term employee benefits. These are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recogrised for the

amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay thisamount
as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably

Post-employment obligations i.e.
i. Defined contribution plans

Retirement benefits in the form of contribution to provident fund and pension fund are charged to the statement

of profit and loss

ii. Defined benefit plans

Gratuity is in the nature of a defined benefit plan. Provision for gratuity is calculated on the basis of actuarial

valuations carried out at reporting date and is charged to the statement of profit and loss. The actuarial

valuation is computed using the projected unit credit method.

R+measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the bdance sheet
with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-

measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

5. lncome taxes

i. Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid

to the taxation authorities using the tax rates and tax laws that are in force at the reporting date.

Cunent income tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognied outside

the statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are

recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
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The Company otfsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities where it has a legally enforceable right to set otf
the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the
liability simultaneously

ii. Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all
taxable tem porary differences

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extentthat it is probable that taxable profit will be available againstwhich
the deductible temporary ditferences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be

utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no

longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Defened tax relating to items remgnised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised or-rtside the statement
of profit and loss. Such deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be received or settled.

iii. Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax for the year.

Minimum Alternate Tax ('MAT') credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. ln the year in which the Company
recognises MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in

respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the lncome-tax Act, 1 961 , the said asset is created by way of credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement". The Company reviews the "MAT Credit Entitlement"
asset at each reporting date and reduces to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the MAT to be utilised

6. Property, plant and equipment and Transition to lnd AS

Under the Previous GAAP, all Property, plant and equipment were carried at in the Balance Sheet on basis of
historical cost. The company has elected to consider carrying amount of Property, plant and equipment as on March
31,2016 under the Previous GAAP as deemed cost on April 1 ,2016, the date of transition to lnd AS

Freehold land is carried at historical cost.

All other items of Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment if any.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items until they are ready for
use. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably.
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Borrowing costs relating to acquisition / construction / development of tangible assets, which takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such
assets are ready to be put to use.

The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized wlren replaced. All
other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred. The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon
sale or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

PPE not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet is disclosed as "Capital Work-ln-
Progress" and carried at cost, less impairment losses, if any Cost comprises of directly attributable costs
and related incidental expenses.

Deoreciation methods / estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is provided on pro rata basis on Written Down Value Method over the estimated useful life of the
assets as prescribed in Schedule ll of the CompaniesAct, 2013 except in respect of the assets where the
useful life is different based upon the technical evaluation done by the management's Expert, in order to
reflect the actual usage ofthe assets.

The estimates of the useful life of assets are as follows:

Sr.
No

Category of assets Sub-category of assets Useful life as
per schedule ll

Useful life
adopted by
the Group

1

2

3

4

5

Plant and Machinery

Office and equipment

Computers and Printers

Fumiture and Fixture

Vehicles

Site equipment

Office and equipment

End user devices

Fumiture and Fixture

Motor Cars

12

5

3

10

8

12

5

3

10

8

The assets residual values and useful life are reviewed by the management at the end of each reporting
period. The asset carrying amount iswritten down to its recoverable amount if the assets carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Depreciation method, useful life and residual value are reviewed periodically.

The carrying amount of PPE is reviewed periodically for impairment based on internal / external factors. An
impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's net selling price and value in use.

lntangible assets

lntangible assets are recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the assets
will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Such lntangibleAssetsacquired
by the Company are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition and installation of such assets
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All intangible assets with definite useful life are amortised over the estimated useful lives.

7. lnvestment properties

Transition to lndAS

Under the previous lndian GAAP, investment properties were carried in the balance sheet at cost less

accumulated depreciation / amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The Company has elected to regard

those values of investment properties as deemed cost at the date of transition to lnd AS (April 01 ,2016).

Recognition and initia! measurement

lnvestment properties comprise of the Lands and Building acquired for earnings rental or capital appreciation

or both. lnvestment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The cod comprises

purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,

onlywhen it is probable thatfuture economic benefits associated with the item will flowto the Company.

Though the Company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment

property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation performed by an

accredited extemal independent valuer who holds a recognised and relevant professional qualificatim and has

experience in the category of the investment property being valued.

The carrying amount of lnvestment Property is reviewed periodically for impairment based on intemal / extemal

factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of assets exceeds its recoverable

amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's net selling price and value in use.

De-recognition

lnvestment propertiesare deremgnized eitherwhen they have been disposed of orwhen they are permanently

withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference bdween
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in the statement of profit and

loss in the period of de-recognition

8. Non-current assets held for sale

The Company classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as 'Held For Sale' if their carrying amounts
will be recovered principally through a sale rather than through continuing use and sale is highly probable i.e.

actions required to complete the sale indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be

made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn. Non-current assets held for sale and disposalgroups are

measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the fair value less costs to sell. Assets and liabilities

classified as held for sale are presented separately in the balance sheet. Property, plant and equipment and

intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortised.

9. lmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whetherthere is an indication that an asset may be impaired.

lf any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company e$imates
the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating

unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an
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individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from

other assets or Companys of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverdle

amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-

tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific

to the asset. ln determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into

account. lf no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These cdculations

are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted market prices or other available fair value indicatqs.

10. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that Company incurs in connection with the borroring of
funds.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying

asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get

ready for their intended use or sale.

Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense, in the period in which they are incurred.

11. Segment reporting

Based on the "management approach" as defined in lnd AS 108 - Operating Segments, the Chairman and

Managing Director / Chief Operating Decision Maker evaluates the Company's performance based on an

analysis of various performance indicators by business segment. Segment revenue and expense include

amounts which can be directly attributable to the segment and allocable on reasonable basis. Segment

assets and liabilities are assets / liabilities which are directly attributable to the segment or can be allocated

on a reasonable basis. lncome / expenses / assets / liabilities relating to the enterprise as a whole and not

allocable on a reasonable basis to business segments are reflected as unallocated income / expenses /

assets / liabilities.

Operating segments identified are as follows:

i. Construction and Contract RelatedActivity

ii. Estate Dealing and DevelopmentActivity

12. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity

shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by weighted average number of

equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net

profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average numbers of shares

outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

13. !nventories

Construction materials
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The construction materials and consumables not separately valued. lt is treated as part of project cost on
purchase for a particular project. project work in progress is accordingly valued

Construction work in progress

The construction work in progress is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. work in progress in
respect of tenement of Flats/shops booked valued at proportionate sale value)

Cost includes cost of land, development rights, rates and taxes, construction costs, borrowing costs, other
direct expenditure, allocated overheads and other incidental expenses.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimabd costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Finished stock of completed projects (ready units)

Finished stock of completed projects and stock in trade of units is valued at lower of cost or net realisable
value.

Estate Dealing /development activity

At cost including attributable development expenses or net realisabte value whichever is less

Transfer of Development Rights

Self-generated TDR is valued at stipulated percentage of cost of area in respect of which TDR is gererated.

TDR purchased is valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower

14. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that is reasonably estimable, and it is probable that an outflowof economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation.

Other Litigation claims Provision for litigation related obligation represents liabilities that are expected to
materialise in respect of matters in appeal.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that have risen from past ewnts and the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occunence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertdn future
events not wholly within the control of the enterprise, or is a present obligation that arises from past events but
is not recognised because either it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation, or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

A contingent asset is generally neither recognised nor disclosed.

15. Leases

(i) Finance leases: Assets taken on lease are classified as Finance lease if the company has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the related assets. Assets under finance leases are capitalised at
the commencement of the lease at the lower of the fair value or the present value of minimum lease payments
and a liability is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is allocated between the liability and
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the interest cost, so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on the outstanding liability for each

period.

(ii) Operating leases: Assets taken on lease which are not classified as finance lease are operating leases.

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss

Account on a straight-line basis over the lease term except where the lease payments are structured to

increase in line with expected general inflation. Assets leased out under operating leases are presented

separately under the respective class of assets. Rental income is recognised on a straight line basis over the

term of the relevant lease.

16. Dividends to equity holders

The Company recognises a liability to make distributions to its equity holders when the distributiqr is authorised

and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in lndia, a

distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised

directly in equity.

Dividends paid/payable are recognised in the year in which the related dividends are approved by the

Shareholders or Board of Directors as appropriate.

17. Financial lnstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability

or equity instrument of another entity.

17.1 Financialassets

lnitial Recognition

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument. Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directy attributable

to the acquisition or issue of financial assets (other than financial assets at fairvalue through pofit or loss) are

added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset.Transaction costs

directly attributable to the acquisition of financial instruments assets orfinancial liabilities atfair value through

profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss

Subsequent measurement

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method

except for financial assets carried at fair value through Profit and Loss (FWPL) or fair value through other

comprehensive i ncome (FVOCI ).

Equity investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture:

The Company accounts for its investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and other equity

investments in subsidiary companies at cost in accordance with lnd AS 27 - 'Separate Financial Statements'.

Equity investments (other than investments in subsidiaries, associates and ioint venture)

All equity investments falling within the scope of lnd-AS 109 are mandatorily measured at Fair Valrc through

Profit and Loss (FWPL) with allfair value changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
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I
Company has an inevocable option of designating certain equity instruments as FVOCI. Option of designating
instruments as FVOCI is done on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification made on initial
recognition is irrevocable. lf the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as FVOCI, then all fair
value changes on the instrument are recognized in Statement of Other Comprehensive lncome (SOCI). Amounts

from SOCI are not subsequently transferred to profit and loss, even on sale of investment.

De-recognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial

asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition.

lmpairment of financial assets

The Company follows'simplified approach'for recognition of impairment loss allowance on financial assets

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather,
it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime Expected Credit Loss (ECL) at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. lf credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has

increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. lf, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument
improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the
Company reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events overthe expected life of
afinancialinstrument. The 12-month ECL isa portion of the lifetime ECLwhich resultsfrom defaultevents
that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the

contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the
originalElR.

17.2 Flnancial liabil ities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance

of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade, other payables and loans and borrowings.

Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the Effective lnterest Method (ElR)

method exceptforfinancialliabilitiesatfairvaluethroughprofitorloss.Amortisedcostiscalculatedbytaking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR.

Financial liabilities recognised at FWPL, including derivatives, are subsequently measured at fairvalue.
For trade and other payables maturing within operating cycle, the carrying amounts approximate the tair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments.

De-recognition

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the Company's balance sheet when

the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.
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Offsetti ng of financial i nstruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there
is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

17.3 Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value and uses valuation techniques that are appropriate
in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising he use of
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

. ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or

' ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participantswould use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fairvalue measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques forwhich the lourcst level input that is significant to the fairvalue measurement
is directly or indirectly observable for the asset or liability.

Level 3 - Valuation techniques forwhich the lor,rrcst level input that is significant to the fairvalue measurement
is unobservable for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period.

18. Gash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term depeits
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, short-term

deposits and mutual fund investments, as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash

management process.

19. First time adoption of lnd-AS

These standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,2017 have been prepared in accordance

with INDAS. Forthe purposes of transition to INDAS, the Company hasfollowed the guidance prescrbed in
INDAS 101 - FirstTime adoption of lndianAccounting Standard, withApril 1"t, 2016 as the transition date and

IGAAP as the previous GAAP.

The transition to IND AS has resulted in changes in the presentation of the financial statements, disclosures

in the notes thereto and accounting policies and principles. The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have

been applied in preparing the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,2017 and the
comparative information. An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to INDAS has affected the

Company's Balance Sheet, Statement of P.rofit and Loss, is explained by way of reconciliation between
previous GAAP and lnd AS.

Exemptions availed on first time adoption

a) As per lnd AS 109, financial assets and liabilities that had been de-recognised before the dateof transition
to lndAS under previous lndian GAAP have not been recognised under lnd AS.
As per lndAS 109, impairment of financialasseb needsto be applied retrospectively. Company has reasonable
and supportable information to determine the credit risk and it has concluded that the credit risk remains the
same on the date of transition which was assessed to such instrument on the date of its initial recognition.
Hence there is no impairment which is to be given effect retrospectively.

b) Deemed Cost: - lnd AS 101 provides an option under lnd AS 16 " Property, Plant and Equipment", to
continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and equipment as recognised in financialstatements
as on transition date, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost after making
necessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities instead of measuring at fair value on the transition
date.

c) Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities at initial recognition: lnd AS 101

provides optional exemption to apply lnd AS 109 prospectively. Company has availed the said exemption.
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NOTE:-32

NOTES ON ACGOUNTS : 2017-2018 201G.2017

1 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to

be executed on capital account not provided
Nit

90,00,000
90,00,000

0.04

Nil

PreviousYear

47,45,084
(8,02,861)

Previous Year

13,67,16,153

90,00,000
90,00,000

15.19

2. Contingent liabilities not provided for

i) Claims against company not Nil Nil

acknowledged as debts'

ii) lncome Tax and wealth Tax demands *26,72,601 14,26,602

disputed in aPPeal.

iii) Lefters of credit issued by banks Nil Nil

in favour of suPPliers

* The Company has not made provision for disputed lncome Tax and Wealth Tax liabilities amounting

to Rs.26,72,601/- on the basis of management perception this liabilities will not be materialized.

The company has raised certain working
capital loans in the name of and on the
security of personal properties of directors
and relativies of directors.Those amount are
utilised by the company for its working capital
finance and amount outstanding as at
31-3-2018 in respect of such loan is 14,06,00,435 17,76,43,39+

4. Deferred Tax liability / (asset) as on 31-3-2018 comprise of timing difference on account of

3.

Current Year

Difference between Book &Tax-Depreciation 51,99,782
Deferred Tax assets -Gratuity/ Bonus (8,09,455)

5. Earning Per Share (EPS) :

a) Net profit/ (loss) as per Profit &

Loss Account

b) WeightedAverage numberof equity
Share outstanding
Basic
Diluted

c) Basic & Diluted
Earning per share of face Value
ofRs.10/-

Current Year

3,40,287
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6. Segment - wise Revenue / Result etc for the year ended 31-03-2018

Primary Segment Construction &
Contract Related

Activity

Estate Dealing
& Development

Activity

lnter
Segment
Revenue

Total Previous
Year
Total

Revenue

Segment Result (PBIT)

Add:
Un-allocated other income

Less:
Un-allocated expenditu re

Proflt BeforeTax

Add: Extraordinary ltems
Less:Provision forTax
CurrentTax
Defened Tax
EarlierYearTax

Net ProfitAfterTax
Less:
Prior Period Adjustment

Profit For the year

8,66,46,186

3,63,01,635

10,01,98,294

7,05,48,992

0

0

18,68,44,480 31,51,83,249

10,68,50,627

5,32,68,051

24,51,63,049

8,90,69,473

16,01 ,18,678

14,27,52,126

1,73,66,552

(2,53,675)

55,00,000
4,48,104

1,08,24,486

33,42,32,522

15,30,29,319

18,12,03,203

(10,586)

4,40,00,000
4,76,464

0

3,40,287 13,67,16,153

0 0
3,40,287 13,67,16,153

Particular Construction
Contract Related

Activity

Estate
and Development

Activity

Total Previous
Year
Total

Segment Assets

Unallocated Assets

TotalAssets
Segment Liability

Unallocated Liabilities

Total

Capital Expenditure During
Yearon SegmentAssets
Unallocated Assets

Depreciation Segment

Unal located Depreciation

47,O3,15,218

11,12,06,429

0

0

0

0

1,10,47,42,801

70,u,29,770

0

0

0

0

1,57,50,58,019

31,88,08,416

1,81,51,33,468

26,12,33,081

1,89,38,66,435 2,07,63,66,549
81 ,76,36,199

1,07,62,30,236

94,73,81,482

1,12,89,85,067
1,89,38,66,435 2,07,63,66,549

0

2,64,99,932
0

2,54,80,643

1,75,56,191 1,15,74,5U
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7, RELATED PARTYTRANSACTION :

7.1 List of Related Party

8.1.1 Other parties with whom the Company has entered in to transaction during the year

a) Associates and Joint Ventures/ Partnership Firm/ LLP :

Agro Farms
Khushal Farms
ModelActivity
Pooja Farms
Shree Kalavati Farm
Shri Balaj i Enterprises
Shri Rachana Construction
Sky Farms

b) Key Management Personnel

Thakker Jitendra M.
Thakker Rajendra M.
Thakker Narendra M.
Thakker Hetal N.
ThakkerAbhishek N.

c) Enterprises in which Key Management Personnel have significant influence :

t.

t

E

E

F

F

i

r
:.

Alankar Marketing Pvt. Ltd.
Asian Food Products Ltd.
Dattatray Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Deacon I nfrastructures Pvt. Ltd.
Fragmeal Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Gananayak Enterprises Pvt.Ltd.
Hemangini Marketing Pvt. Ltd.
lntra Communication Pvt. Ltd.
Jeet Agricultural Pvt.Ltd.
Jay-Jeet Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Jamuna Horticulture Pvt. Ltd.
Kartik Farm Pvt.Ltd.
Krishnaleela Enterprises Pvt. Ltd
Mahalaxmi Travels Pvt.Ltd.
Mangal Garden Pvt.Ltd.
M.R.Thakker & Co.Const. Pvt.Ltd.
Nimantran Horticulture Pvt. Ltd.
Nitu Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Petal Horticulture Pvt.Ltd.
Pradip N.Mehta lnv.& Const.Pvt.Ltd

d) Director's and their relatives :

Batavia Pallavi Chetan
Samani Usha
Thakker Bharti J.
Thakker Gaurav J
Thakker Karishma G.

Thakker GauriA.
Thakker Jitendra M. (HUF)

Priya Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Pratap Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Rainbow Agricultural Pvt. Ltd.
Rajendra M.Dev. & Build. Pvt.Ltd
Rudra Agri.& Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Satlaj Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Shabri Farm Pvt.Ltd.
Shubhakamana Build. Pvt. Ltd.
Shubhshani Construction Pvt.Ltd
Swayambhu Agri. & Mkt.Pvt, Ltd.
Thakkers Apna Ghar Pvt.Ltd.
Thakkers Gruh Nirman Pvt.Ltd.
Thakkers Housing Pvt.Ltd.
Thakkers Housing Dev. Pvt. Ltd.
Vaidehi Horticulture Pvt.Ltd.
Vighnaharta Marketi ng Pvt. Ltd.
Vishwabharti Marketing Pvt. Ltd.
Yashodeep Marketing Pvt. Ltd
Yogeshwar Farms Pvt. Ltd.

ThakkerJyoti N.
Thakker Manohardas R.
Thakker Nishant R.
Thakker Nitu J.
Thakker Pooja R.
Thakker Poonam R.
Thakker Vidhi N.
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7.2 Details of transaction :

8. Directorc Remuneration

Pranious
Year
Total

Directo/s
and their
relatives

TotalEnterprises
in which Key
Management
Personal

Significant
lnfluerce

Personnal

KeyAssociates
and joint
Ventures

Particular

20,250

,68,64,600

10,60,800

28,20,000

1,20,00,000

0

0

5,93,783

1,28,277

1,86,16,373

93,00,000

7,95,0@

0

3,48,09,800

7,50,000

9,77,24,177
0

,06,819
0

0

68,75,000

1,82,05,500

1,20,00,000

22,500

3,67,037

63,660

50,432

0

93,00,000

93,750

0

3,48,85,000

1,24,75,000

52,2.,09,378

7,15,200

7,95,000

51,72,47,733
0

0

0

0

15,21,000

1,63,630

69,00,000

90,64,000

60,00,000

2,58,30,066

86,400

5,10,000

4,65,20,913

68,75,000

1,45,71,500

1,35,17,500

9,75,52,538

16,70,05,734

22,500

93,750

0

63,660

50,432

31,59,437

32,96,723

0

21,13,000

6,28,800

2,85,000

1,20,00,000

2,03,407

24,00,000

1,23,03,500

M,75,000

39,56,67,337

30,04,24,363

Purchase of PloU

Land/Flats

Advances for ProPertY

Received

Office Rent Paid

Lease Charges Paid

Management
Remuneration

Rent Received

lnterest Paid

Purchase of Material

Supply of Material

Sale of Property etc.

SalaryPaid

Rent Paid

Purchase of Shares

Advance for PropertY
Paid

Purchase of
Assets

Exps./ Contract Paid

Out$andinq Pavable
For Property Purchase
and Services
For Loans

Outstandino Receivable
For Property Purchase
and Services
For Loans

Particularc m17-m1E 201$m17

SALARY 1,20,00,000 1,20,00,000
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9. Details of investment in partnership companies/ firm / AOP

1. Shri Rachana Constructions :

2. ModelActivitY

3. Shri BalaiiEnterPrises :

4. Agro Farms :

5. a Farms :

6. Farms:

7. KhushalFarms:

8. Shree Kalavati Farm :

Sr.Nc Name of the Partner Share of Partner 2017-2018 2016-2017

1

2
Thakkers Developers Ltd.
Shri. Razzak Jabbar Pathan

60Yo
40Yo

5,94,4791-
(4,04,368)

5,94,4791-
(4,04,368)

Sr.No. Name of the Partner Share of Partner 2017-2018 201G2017

I
2

Thakkers Developers Ltd.

ShriChetan G. Batavia

95%

05o/o

30,96,875/-
17,97,4081-

22,89,7311-
25,97,4531-

Sr.No Name of the Partner Share of Partner 2017-2018 201*2016

1

2

Thakkers Developers Ltd.

M. R.Thakker & Co.Const. P. Ltd

95Yo

o50h

8,12,3141-

32,4911-

8,12,359/-
32,4931-

Sr.No Name of the Member Share of Member 2017-2018 201s2016

1

2.
3.

Thakker Jitendra Manohardas
Thakker Rajend ra Manohardas
Thakkers Developers Ltd.

33.33%
33.33%
33.34o/o

56,252-
33.2501-
67,7521-

56,252-
33.2501-
67,752-

2016-20172017-2018Share of
MembersName of the Memberssir.

No.
47,7601-
47,7601-
55,2591-

47,7601-
47,7601-
55,2591-

33.33%
33.33%
33-34o/o

1

2
3

Thakker Manohardas Raghavj i

Thakker Narend ra Manohardas
Thakkers Developers Ltd.

Sr.
tlo.

Name of the Members
Shareof
Members

2017-2018 201G2017

1

2
3
4

Nimantran Horticulture P. Ltd.

Thakker Jitend ra Manohardas
Thakker Manohardas Rag havji
Thakkers Developers Ltd.

50.00%
5.00%
5.00%
40.000/o

10,000/-
't5,87,000/-
(82,000/-)

48,9501

ol-
2,0001-
2,@0t-

16,000/-

sr.
No. Name of the Members

share ot
Members

2017-2018 2016-2017

1

2
3

Thakker Narendra Manohardas
Thakker Rajend ra Manohardas
Thakkers Developers Ltd.

33.33%
33.33%
33.34%

53,507/-
32,ffi21-
82,1711-

53,507/-
32,8821-
72,171t-

Sr.
No.

Name of the Partner Share of
Partner

2017-2018 2016-2017

1

2

Thakkers Developers Ltd.

Motel Kutir Nirman Pvt. Ltd

95%
05Yo

1,55,96,068i1-

(9,12,9821-)

1,49,97,1451-
(9,12,583i-)
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Name And
Addrcss Of The

Company
CIN / GLN

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associato

ohol
Shares

Hcld

Harshawardhan
Developers Pvt Ltd

Jamuna
Horticulture Pvt Ltd

Motel Kutir
Nirman Pvt Ltd

Pratap
Marketing hrt Ltd

Asian
Food Products Ltd.

Deacon
lnfrastructure Pvt. Ltd

u45200MH 1 996PT CO97 27 4

u01100MH1997PTCl 11654

u551 01 MH2007PTC168293

u51 900MH 1 994PTC0801 25

199999MH 1 968P1C01 391 I

u45200MH2008PTC 1 79536

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

100o/o

lOOo/o

100%

100%

4.74%

5.1lYo
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Particulars As on
31-Mar-2018

As on
31-Mar-2017

As on
01-Apr.2016

Grass amount required to be spent by the
Company during the period

15.37 11.33 14.67

(b) Amount spent during the priod

(i) Construction /Acquition of any assets

(ii) On the purpose otherthan above (b)(i) in cash

(iii) On purpose other than above (b)(i) yet to be
paid in cash

Amount unspent during the period)

0.31

15.06

0.29

11.04

14.46

0.21

10. GorporateSocialResponsibility

(Rs. in Lakh)

11 Leases
a) The Company has taken one premises under operating lease.
b) Details of the future minimum lease payments in respect of premises acquired on operating leases

during the year, are as follows :

12. Disclosure pursuant to lnd AS 37 - "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"

Future lease rentals As at
31-Mar-2018

As at
31-Mar 2O17

As at
31-Mar 2016

Within one year

Over one year but less than 5 years
More than 5 years

Amount charge to the statement of profit &
loss in respect of lease rental expense for operating
leases

75,000
3,00,000

75,000

75,000
3,00,000

75,000

75,000
3,00,000

75,000

Particulars Provision for outstanding work
Balance as at April 01 ,2017 1,89,94,762

Additional provisions made during the year 4,10,40,933

Provisions used/ reversed during the year 1,22,30,139

Balance as at March 31,2018 4,78,05,556
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13. TERM OF REPAYMENTS.2OIS FORANNUAL REPORT

il

SR
lrlo.

LEI{)R MTUREOF
LOAN

OUTSTAND

lnlc
AMOI'NT

E,lI
AMOUN

T

MOOE

OF

REPAYM

EIT

RATEOF
INTERES

T

MATI.RT
Y DATE

MTUREOFSECURTY

A TERi' LOANFROM BANK

,|

KOTAK N,IAFTTDRA.BANK

LTD. TEFM LOAN 1 057933 269975 EM 12.00Yo 1-JuFl8
SECUFED BY

IN/ESTI\,ENT PROPERTY

2

KOTAK I\,AHIIORA.BANK
LTD. TEFMLOAN 705239 17998/. EM 12.00o/o 1 -JuFl 8

SECURED BY

IIWESTI\,fNT PROPERTY

3

KOTAK MAHNDRA BANK

LTD. TEFM LOAN 5203523 215055 EM 12.00% 1-JuF20

SECURED BY

IN/ESTIIENT PROPERW

4 CCIBAl\l( TERM LOAN 3808935 230513 EIvl 10.30% 5-Sep-19

DIRECTORS RESIDENTIAL

PROPERW

5 CCI BAI.K TERM LOAN 6258641 443059 EM 13.00% 1 O-JuFl 9

DRECTORS RESDENNAL

PROPERTY

6

THESAMSWAT
@.OP.BANK LTD. TERM LOAN 22017682 423843 EM 12.OOo/o 30-Sep-23

BY

I]WESTI\,ENT PROFERTY

7 CICIBA1\l( TEFMLOAN 225808 122264 EIvl 9.35% 10-lMay-18 FROPERTY

8 ICCIBANK

ECIUIFhCM &

VEHCLE 551 3776 31 3555 EM 9.25o/o 1-@t-19

RESPECTME

EQUIPfuENTS ORVEHCLE
FORWHICI-ILOAN FIAS

BEEN OBTAII.ED.

I
THESARASWAT
@.OP.BANKLTD.

EQUIPilENI&
VEHCLE 6222288 1 59839 EM 9.00% lGJan-22

10

THESAMSWAT
CO.OP.BANK LTD.

E{IUIFNCM&
VEHICLE 1228092 28757 EM 8.55% lGJun-22

11 HDFC BANK LTD.

EQUIPi/EM &

VEHCLE 1571326 128222 EM 10.25o/o $Apr-19

12 CICIBAM
ECIUIPNENT &

VEHPLE 1736856 66077 EM 9.75o/o 1-Sep-20

TOTAL (A) 55550098

B TERN' LOANFROM OTHERS

1 RE-ANCECAPfl'AL LMTTED TERM LOAN 43707062 1141039 EM 13.00% 5-Jul22
DIRECTORS FESIDENTIAL

PROPERTY

2 RE-ANCECAPTTAL LMTTED TEFMLOAN 65505214 1582868 EM 12.25o/o 1Uorc.t-22

DIRECTORS FESIDENTIAL

PROPERTY

TOTAL (B) 't0,,.21X275

TOTAL (A+B) 1U762374
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14. Employee Benefit Plans

The company operates one defined plan of gratuity for its employees. Under the gratuity plan, every employee
who has completed atleast five years of service gets a gratuity on departure @ 15 days of last drawn salary for
each completed year of service. The Gratuity benefit is funded through a defined benefit plan.

The following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognised in the

Statement of profit and loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet

for the gratuity plan.

The estimates of Future salary increases, considered in acturial valuation is based on inflation, seniority, promotion

and other relevant factore, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Amounts recognised in Statementof Profit and Loss
Service Cost
Current Service Cost

lnterest cost on Defined benefit obtigation

Net acturial losses/(gains) recognised during the year

Past Service Cost

6,94,987
5,M,O52
1,92,090

1,55,U2

7,03,951

5,40,385

12,52,925)
0

Total lncluded in Employee Benefit Gost 15,96,771 9,91,411

Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows
Opening defined beneflt obligation 81,01,U7
Current Service Cost 6,94,987

lnterest Cost 5,4,052
Acturiallosses/(gains) 1,92,090

Past Service Cost 1,55,U2

Benefits Paid 0

71,10,436
7,03,951

5,40,385
(2,52,925)

0

0

Closin g Defined Benefit Obli gation 96,88,618 81,01,U7

Changes in Fair Value of Assets:
Opening FairValue of Plan Assets
lnterest lncome
Remeasurement gain/(loss)
Contribution from employer
Return on Plan Assets excluding lnterest lncome
Benefits Paid

0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0

Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 0 0

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligation for the company's plans are shown

below:

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Discount Rate

Mortality Rate

lndian assured lives mortality(2006-08) ultimate mortality table

lndian assured lives mortality(2006-08) ultimate mortatity tabte

Salary Escalation Rate

Withdrawalrates

Normal RetirementAge

7.850

8o/o

60/o to 27o/o

58 years

7.25%

8Yo

6% to 27o/o

58 years
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Particulars Carrying Amount Fair Value
As At April
01, 2016

As At April
oL,20L6

As At
March 31,

2078

As At
March 31,

20L7

As At
March 31,

2018

As At
March 31,

2077

FinancialAssets
Financial assets

measured at
amortized cost

32448676 3552769t78666674 32448676 35s27697 78666674Trade
receivable

279t5799 720274r'.O70L492t8 279L5799 720274r',O LO1492L8Cash and cash

eouivalents
815898081s8980 9227540 8753608Bank balances

other than Cash

& Cash

equivalents

9227s40 8763608

4986501 s969092 5352951 4495299Other Financial
Assets

s968051 5842432

Financial assets

mandatory
measured at
Fair Value
Through Profit
and
Loss (FWPL)

5050708 49368362lnvestments @# 5050708 49368362

Financia!
Liabilities
Financial
liabilities
measured at
amortized cost

235047392 38541s0s726635864t 235047392 38s415057 266358647Borrowings
LO42s2228to4252228 4L736592 43623257Trade payable 41736592 43623257

101991820 9923293073301205 101991820 99232930 7330L20sOthers financial
liabilities

15.

Financial lnstrument and Risk Management
The ca values and fair values of financial instruments of the com are as follows:

@# Other than lnvestment in subsidiaries and investment in Partnership firms accounted at cost in

accordance with lnd A527.
NOTE:

The management assessed that carrying amount of all other financial instruments are reasonable

approximation of the fair value.
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Fair Value Hierarchy
The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a

recurring basis as of March 31,2018.

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a

recurring basis as of March 31,2017.

101991820

Fair Value measurement as at March
31.2018 usino

Level 3Level 1 Level 2

Particulars

FinancialAssets

78666674Trade receivable
10149218and cash uivalents
9227il0uivalentsBank balances other than Cash & Cash
5969092Assets

Financial assets mandatory measured at Fair Value
Through Profit and
Loss (FWPL)

5050708lnvestments
Financial Liabilities
Fin

266358647Borrowings
41736592Trade payable
73301205Others financial liabilities

Fair Value measurement as at March
31.2017 usinq

Particulars

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

FinancialAssets
Financialassets me

32448676receivable
27915799Cash and cash

8763608balances other than CashBan
5352951Other FinancialAssets

@easureo atFalrvalue
Through Profit and
Loss (FWPL)

49368362lnvestments
nancial Liabilities

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
235047392

43623257Trade payable
Others fi nancial liabilities
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The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and riabilities measured at fair value on arecurring basis as of April 01,2016.

fFai mValue rementeasu as at Apri
10 120 6

Particulars

Level 1 Level 2 Leve! 3Financial Assets

Trrade receivable
35527691Cash and cash uivalents 72027440Bank balances other than Cash & Cash 8158980Other FinancialAssets
4986501Financial assets mandatory

Profit and
measured at Fair Value Through

LLoss
lnvestments
Financial Liabilities
Fi

5057

Others fi cial liabil itiesnan
99232930
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FBTAIE E\AMIAL STAIE\E{IS ffi T}EYEARE\DD31ST IVAFOI 20'ITAiOASAT ISrAR_ 2016

SIANAO\E BALAITESETAS AT31STfuAFCH2O17 AIOfi SrAR_2016

Frtkrdas ttr
ib

fuportedAmount
irs d

3'lst Mach 2Ol7

fustdemert
EstdedAmomfi
As A 31st lllacfi

z}17

Eported
Anatntcd
olstAprilfi6

ftstatement
&st{ed

AnoJilAsAt
olstApril 2016

ASSETS

(1) ibnanrrent asets
(a) Rqerty, Bart ad E1ipert 1 5,236,8@ 5,2s6,88 4,@,n,vs 4,@,4O75
(b) lMesrl€rt p.operty 2 q43,94,5G' 8,43,%sts 8,43,%5m 8,43,94,56
(c)CfEr ita{deosets 3 B,$2 n,%2 1,6,491 1,G,491
(O Ersr*{Assds

(i) |vesfrerts 4 zeew. 2'a-Qw 1,21,4,1$ 1,21,4,15
(ii)Tr* receivdes

(iiDLsE
(iv)OfErs 5 8,42432 (4,89,481) 53,5a951 49,S,501 $,s,m) tA,$,N

(e) Her€dtil6sds (rd) 6

(f) Olerrmctrrvtas6 7 78,91,8q687 m,91,83,687 n,6,75,424 fi,6,75,A4
(2\ Q.rrrer* esets

(a) hreriori= 8 @,n,57,48 @,n.57.423 s,89,46,5A m,89,46,5A
(b) FrsrirdAsseb

(i) kveshats I 4S,68,362 4s,6ge
(ii) Tr*recdvdes 10 3,24,4,676 3,24,&6t6 3,55,2,691 3,56,27,691

(iiD 6hadc6he+ivderts 11 (a) zmft,Tp 279,15,7W 7.n.2.440 7,n,zt,@
(iv) Ba*bdaresctrertrr

(ii)dwe 11(b) 87,63,ffi 87,63ffi 81,58,S0 fi,se,so

(v) Las
(M)CrEts

(c)Olrerth6seb(tg) 12

(d) CtEr orerias€ts 13 10,8,5291I fi,a,s2,gn1 4,4\43,W 4,&43,W
Tctd Assets eol,6s5q@ (480/48r) ao,6q6qs4s 1,q3ffi476 {l.;9,.,ml \s3/.fi,5t4
TUTYAT{)IJAELMES
qity
(a)Qdy$reca'iH 't4 g,m,m,m 9,m,m,m 9,m,m,m I,m,m,m
(b) Ofrer eqfy
- ftserue&Srflue 15 63,S,84347 6'24@ 64,m,6'46 50,26,S,339 6,59,945 $'32,s.,m
UAELMB
tbnqment lidilities
(a) Frarid Li*illies

(i) Bcro/vips 16 16,6,67,4& 16,65,67,480 3O7,76,43 Q$t,76,43
(iD Tr*pq/des 17

(iiD CtEr f irEEki lktillies 18 (a) 3,42,3,570 (11,8,512) 3,31,19,S 3,56,51m (11,51J4n 3,,14,01,ffi
(b) Rovttirs
(c) fucryeesberditd$rcrs 19 55,16,,1S| 56,1q4S) .e4p.,42. 5e.49,44
(OHenedkli*rlli€s(r.H) 6 @'42% a,a_23 34,S,759 s4,6q7S
(e) Ofer rmorrerf Hilties n 79,6/,56,5-/8 79,67,56,5-/8 6q7q6,@4 68,7q6,@4

(2\ Onreilli**litbs
(a) Fradd Lr#ities

(D Bcrm,vips '16 6,U,79.912 6,U,ng2 6,4q3q614 6,46,38,614
(iD Tr*F)/des 17 4,6,4m 4's'4m fi,qQDJ 10,4/p,n
(iiD OrEr firsEkJ lHrlfies 1qb) q8,71,@. 6,8,71,@. 6,3q79,9/ 6,S,79,9/

(b) frEr curErt llilities 21 1224,41,&. 1224,41,&. 9,646,re6 9,644q766
(c) Ro/birE 2. z1zB,7n z1za.7n 74,4,W 74,U,W
(d)@oyeesMrtditflrcrs 19 5,8q349 5'86,349 1q60,s4 18,m,S4
(e) Orrerth ldrlties (t.tr) 't2 1,31,71,@. 1,31,71,W. 1Zm. 1zm.
Tdd Epitynd t**ilitkls aol,6c56,(xP (48q48) aol,6q6q54s 1,q3ffi476 (+c1&) 1,s.,31,41,st4
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REiTATED FIM}.ICIAL STATEi'ET.ITS FORTHEYEARETOED3lST MARC}T 2017 ANDAS AT 1ST APRL, 20'16

STATEi,ETIIT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FORTHEYEAR B.IDED 31ST MARCE 2017

Particulars
Note
No.

Reported
Amount for the
year ended 31sil

March 2017

Resilatemen
ts

Restated
Amount AsAt

31sil March 2017

I Rerenue From Operations 23 40,31,40,676 40,31,40,676
il Other lncome 24 11J2,U6 1,75,798 12,87,U4
ilt Tota! Income (l+ll) 40,42,52,721 1,75,798 40,4,28,519

IV
E)(PENSES
Cost of materials consumed 25 7,00,20,200 7,00,20,200
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inwntories of finished goods,

Stock-in -Trade and work-in-progress

Employee benefits expense 26 5,60,92,848 5,60,92,848
Finance costs 27 4,73,41,6U 2,11,652 4,75,53,286
Depreciation and amortization expense 28 1,15,74,5U 1,15,74,5U

Other expenses
29&
29(a)

3,79,U,418 3,79,U,418

Total expenses (lV) 22,30,13,664 2,11,652 22,32,25,316

V
ProfiU(loss) before exceptional items and
tax (lll- M)

18,',t2,39,057 18,12,03,203

VI Exceptional ltems (10,586) (10,586)

vil ProfiU(loss) before tax and (V-Vl) 19,12,28,471 18,11,92,617

vilt
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 30 4,40,00,000 4,40,00,000
(2) Deferred tax 30 4,76,4U 4,76,4U
(3) Earlier Tax
(4) Mat Credit Entitlement

IX
Profit / (Loss) for the period from
continuing operations (Vll-Vlll) 13,67,52,007 13,67,16,153

X ProfiV(loss) fnom discontinued operations

x Tax expense of discontinued openations

xl ProfiU(loss) fom Discontinued operations
(after tax) (XX)

xI ProfiU(loss) for the period (!X+X!!) 13,67,52,007 13,67,16,153

XV

Other Comprehensive lncome
A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to
prcfit or loss
(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will
not be reclassified to profit or loss
B (i) ltems that will be reclassified to
prcfit or loss
(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will
be reclassified to profit or loss

X/

Total Comprehendve lncome for the
period (Xlll+XlVXComprising Profit
(Loss) and Other Comprehendve
lncome for the period)

'13,67,52,007 13,67,16,153
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16. The Company is engaged in construction and estate dealing activity and as such in view of management it is not
possible to give additional information as required by The Companies Act,2013.

17. No provision has been made for penal interest, if any, (amount unascertainable) payable as per agreements for
delayed payment to Land Vendors. The same will be accounted as and when claimed, ascertained and settled.

18. From the records available with the company, the amount outstanding to small and micro industrial under takings for
a period exceeding 45 days is not ascertainable.

19. ln the opinion of Board, the current assets if realised in ordinary course of business will be at least of the value stated
in the Balance Sheet. Provisions for all known liabilites are made in the accounts and are not in excess of amount
considered necessary.

20. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / recasted wherever considered necessary to confirm with current
year's presentations of accounts.

21. RERARegistration:
ln the opinion of the management, Registration under Real Estate RegulatoryAuthority (RERA) is not applicable
to all the projects of the Company undertaken. Hence Registration has not been obtained.

22. lnsurance
The company has not obtained insurance of movable assets, stock in trade and other immovable assets except
for Vehicles and lnvestment Property

23. Trade receivables
Trade receivables amounting to Rs 1.21 crores are outstanding for a period of more than three years. ln the
opinion of the management, considering the nature of the business, the amounts have not been received as the
obligations have not been fulfilled.

There are no transactions entered in foreign currency during the year
24. Appointment of lndependent Director

The company has re-appointed Mr. Jaman Thakker as its lndependent Director via Ordinary Resolution in Geal
Meeting (with more thanT5o/o voting in favor) instead of a special resolution as per Section 149(10) of the
CompaniesAct 2013.A

25. Fair Value:
AsatMarch31,2018,March31,2017 andApril l,2016,thefairvaluesofthepropertiesare'Rs.6350.66Lakhs,
Rs.6350.66 lakh and Rs.6096.55 lakh respectively. These valuations are based on valuations performed by
independent valuer. All fair value estimates for investment properties are included in level 3.

The Company has no restrictions on the realisability of its investment properties and no contractual obligations
to purchase, construct or develop investment properties or for repairs, maintenance and enhancements

For and on behalf of Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors.

JITENDRA M. THAKKER

Chairman (DlN 00082860)

For S R Rahalkar Associates

Ghartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.108283W.

SWARNA JOSHI
Pa rtn er
I.No. : 133118.
Place : Nashik
Date : May 30,2018.

RA'ENORA M. THAKKER
Managing Director

(DlN 00083181

NARENDRA M. THAKKER
Director

(DrN 0008s224)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members of
M/S Thakker's Developers Limited

1l Report on the Consolidated lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated lndAS financial statements of M/S Thakker,s Devetopers
Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company"),its subsidiaries (the Holding Company ana its
subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group") comprising the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2b1g, the
consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other Comprehensive lncome), the consolidated Cash
Flowstatement and the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity forthe year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter refened to as'the consolidated
lnd AS financial statements").

2l Management's Responsibility forthe consolidated lnd AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors and management is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position,
consolidated financial performance in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia,
including the lndianAccounting Standards (lnd AS )as specified under Section 133 of theAct, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenanceof
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act foisafeguarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other inegularities; selection andlpflicaiion of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectivelyior
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentition
of the consolidated lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3l Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated lnd AS financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the lnstitute of CharteredAccountants of
India. . Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone lnd AS financial statements aie free from rnaterial
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the consolidated financialstatements. The proceduresselected depend on the auditor's judgment, induding
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial contrd relevant to
the Holding Company's preparation of consolidated lnd AS financial statements that give a true and frir view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstiances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimatei
made by the Holding Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consdidated
lnd As financial statements.

THAKKERS ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 2018



4l Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other financbl information
of the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the aforesaid consolidated lnd AS financial stabments give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confcrnity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its associates
and joint ventures as at March 31,2018, their consolidated loss including other comprehensive income, their
consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date

5l Emphasis of Matter

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Of the total tangible assets of Rs 6,67,73,946 (written down value ), Vehicles of Rs.316,50,330 (written down
value) are registered in the name of the directors.

Our report is not qualified in respect of the above matter

6l Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of 4 subsidiaries, whose
lnd AS financial statements include total assets of Rs. 1738 lakhs as at March 31 ,2018, and total revenues of
Rs.821 lakhs, total net profit after tax Rs.31.49 lakhs for the year ended on that date. These financial statements
and other financial information have been audited by other: auditors, wlrich financial statements, other financial
information and audito/s reports have been fumished to us bythe Management. Our opinion on the consolidated

lnd AS financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the
Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, is based solely on the
report(s) of such other auditors.

The comparative financial information of the Group forthe year ended March 31,2017 prepared in accordance
with lnd AS, included in these consolidated lnd AS financial statements, prior to giving effect to he adjustment
described in Note 50 to these consolidated INDAS financial statemenb, have been audited by the predecessor

auditor who had audited the consolidated financial statements for the relevant period. The report of the
predecessor auditor on the comparative financial information dated May 30,2017 expressed an unmodified
opinion.

We have audited the adjustments to reflect the effects of the matters described in Note 50 to restate the
financialinformationasatApril l,2016andasatandfortheyearendedMarch3l,20lT.lnouroflnion,such
adjustments are appropriate and have been properly applied. We further state that we were not engaged to
audit, review or apply any procedures to the consolidated financial information of the Group either as at April 1 ,

2016 or as at and for the year ended March 31,2017 other than with respect to the aforesaid adjustments and,

accordingly, we do not express an opinion or review conclusion orany otherform of assurance on thefinancial
information as at April 1 , 2016 and for the year ended March 31 , 2017 as a whole.

7l Report on Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other

auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries, associates and
jointly controlled entities/joint ventures and joint operations, as noted in the 'other matte/ paragraph we report,

to the extent applicable, that :
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(a) The other auditors whose reports ra,e have relied upon have sought and obtained all the informatim and explaination
wttich is to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated lnd AS financial statements.

(b) lln our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid mnsolidation of
the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and reports of the
other auditors;

(c) The mnsolidated balance sheet and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other Comprehensive
lncome), the consolidated Cash Flow statement and the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) ln ouropinion, the aforesaid consolidated lndAs financial statements complywith the applicable lndianAccounting
Standardsspecified underSection 133of theAct,; readwith Companies(lndianAccounting Standards)Rules,2015,
asammended.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2018 taken on record by
the Board of Directors of the Holding company and the reports of the statutory auditors appointed urder section 139
of the Act, of its subsidiary companies incorporated in lndia, none of the directors of the Group companies are
disqualifiedasonMarchSl,20lSfrombeingappointedasadirectorintermsof Section 1U(2)oftheAct.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to those
consolidated lnd AS financial statements of the Holding company and its subsididary companies incorporated in
lndia, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B"; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial
statements as also the other financial information of the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, as noted in the
'Other matter' paragraph

i. The consolidated lnd AS financial statements has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements.

ii. The Group has long term contracts as at March 31, 2018 for which there were no material foreseeable losses. The
Group did not have derivative contracts as at March 31,2018.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries during the year ended March 31 ,2018.

iv. The reporting on disclosures relating to specified bank notes is not applicable to the Group for the year ended
March 31, 2018.

Date: May 30,2018.
Place: Nasik.

For S.R Rahalkar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(FRN No: - 108283W)

SUVARNAJOSHI
Partner
(M No.: - 133118)
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A].INEXURE ITOTHE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORTOF EVEN DATEONTHECONSOLIDATEDFINAI{CIAL
STATEMENTS OF THAI(ERS DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Report on the lntemal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act,2013 ("theAct")

ln conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Thakkers Developers Limited as of and for
the year ended March 31 ,2018, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Thakkers
Developers Limited (hereinafter referred to as the "Holding Company") and its subsidiary companies, which are
companies incorporated in lndia, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated
in lndia, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and etficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under theAct.

Audito/s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Ncfre") and the
Standards on Auditing, both, issued by lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia, and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of theAct, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting wih reference to
these consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial controls
overfinancial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of intemal financial controls overfinancial reporting included obtaining an understandirg of intemal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including theassessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statements.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Consolidated
Financial Statements

Acompany's intemalfinancialcontroloverfinancial reporting with reference to these consolidatedfinancial statements
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statemenb for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Acompany's
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial Satements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
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that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordarce with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in arcordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lntemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Consolidated Financia! Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstiatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that te degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

!n our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, wfrich are companies incorporated ln lndia, have,
maintained in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting rivith reference to
ttpse consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls overfinancial reporting with reference to
these consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31,2018, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of
intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
bythe lnstitute of CharteredAccountants of lndia.

0ther Mafters

Our report under Section 143(3Xi) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company
and subsidiary companies is on the basis of audit evidence obtained during the course of conducting an audit in
accordance with standards on auditing issued by lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

Our report under Section 143(3)(i) of theAct on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the inbrnal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company,
in so far as it relates to these 4 subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in lndia, is based on the
corresponding reports of the auditors of such subsidiary incorporated in lndia.

Ilete: May 30, 2018.
Phce: Nasik.

For S.R Rahalkar & Associates
Chailercd Accountants
(FRN No: - 108283W)

SUVARTAJOSHI
Peftncr
(M No.: - 133118)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETAS ON MARCH 31ST,2018

Particulars on
No. 31st March 2018 3let March 2017

As on*
lst Apr.2016

ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) lnvestment property
(c) Other lntangible assets
(d) FinancialAssets

(i) lnvestments
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Loans
(iv) Others

(e) Defened tax assets (net)
(f ) Other non-cunent assets

(2) Current assets
(a) lnventories
(b) FinancialAsseb

(i) lnvestments
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iv) Bank balances other than above
(c) Cunent tax assets (Net)
(d) Other cunent assets

Tota! Assets

EQU]TYAND LABL]TIES
(1) Equrty

(a) Equity Share capital
(b) Other equity
- Reserve & Surplus
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables
(iii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Provisions
(c) Emplopes benefit obligations
(d) Defened tax liabilities (Net)
(e) Other non-cunent liabilities

(2) Currentliabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Bonowings
(ii) Trade payables
(iii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Other cunent liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Employees benefrt obl(Tations
(e) Cunent tax liabilities (Net)
Total Equity and Liabilities

Summary of Significant Accounting Pdicie
'Restrated (Refer Note )

99,37,49,845 1,00,01,63,907 96,68,64,109

1

2
3

4

5
6
7

8

19
6

20

6,67,73,946
9,24,82,882

8,269

6,98,78,538
0
0

59,69,092
0

54,40,39,460

50,50,708
8,27,62,780
1,06,14,873

92,27,540
0

10,00,48,949

5,79,38,848
8,43,94,508

29.952

6,49,74,566
0
0

53,52,951
0

73,42,20,736

4,93,68,362
3,24,48,676
2,84,89,532

87,63,608
0

10,33,14,640

4,41,26,114
8,43,94,508

1,08,491

3,57,18,631
0
0

44,95,299
0

81,78,56,473

0
3,55,27,691
7,21,36,761

81,58,980
0

5,15,64,888

9
10

11(a)
11(b)

12
13

14

15

16
17

18(a)

1,98,06,06,882 2,16,94,60,2 g6 2,12,09,51,945

9,00,00,000
0

66,59,84,326

21,75,78,129
0

3,46,26,011
0

60,04,209
43,90,327

68,40,70,636

9,00,00,000
0

66,24,94,950

16,65,67,480
0

3,31 ,19,998
0

55,16,498
39,42,223

86,39,71,349

0
9,00,00,000

0
52,58,84,139

0
0
0

32,07,76,443
0

3,44,01,8s6
0

52,49,42
34,65,759

79,95,69,458

16 5,12,13,961 6,84,84,315 6,56,05,202
17 4,36,66,260 4,60,00,180 10,67,28,452

18(b) 3,86,75,194 6,88,71,822 6,36,79,927
21 8,70,46,015 12,34,13,989 9,62,43,766
22 5,03,08,518 2,13,20,441 74,74,305
19 36,84,409 25,85,349 18,60,994
12 33,58,887 1,31 ,71,692 ',t2,202

31

The accornpanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For S R Rahalkar Agsociates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.108283W.

SUVARNAJOSHI
Partner
M.No. : 133118.
Place : Nashik
Date : May 30,2018.

For and on behalf of the Board of Direc{ors

JITENDRA TI. THAKKER
Ghairman (DlN 00082E60)

RA'ENDRA M. THAKKER
Managing Director (OlN 0m83181

NARENDRA M. THAKKER
Direc{or

(DrN 00083224)
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consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3i March 2018

Sr. Particulars
No.

Note For the year ended For the year ended

31st March 2018 31st March 2017"No.

I

I
ilt

IV

Revenue From Operations 23
Other lncome 24
Total lncome (l+l!)
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 25
Purchases of Stock-i n-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods,
Stock-i n -Trade and work-i n-progress
Employee benefits expense %
Finance costs 27
Depreciation and amortization expense 28
Otherexpenses 29&29(a)
Totalexpenses (lV)
ProfiU(loss)before exceptional items and tax (lll-lv)
Exceptional ltems
ProfiU(loss) beforetax and (V-Vl)
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 30
(2) Defened tax 30
(3) EarlierTax
Profit / (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (Vll-Vlll)

Other Comprehensive lncome

ProfiU(loss) forthe period (X+X)

Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

32,26,78,191 41,99,54,190

28,11,24,746 41,75,66,U7
12.87.8444. 1 5.53.445

15,60,58,721
0
0

5,66,10,006
2,87,95,417
1,75,56,191

8,44,45,871
0

(0)

5,60,92,848
4,75,53,287
1,15,74,5U

V
VI
vil

vilt

16 614 81
30.06.99. 23.77.48.463
2,19,79,242 19,11,05,727

53,67 1

69,00,000
4,48,104

1,08,87,086

4,40,00,000
4,76,464

7,965
34,89,377 13,66,10,913X

x

X

xil

0

y,89,377
0

13,66,10,913

0.39
0.39

15.18
15.18

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
'Restated
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

31

For S R Rahalkar Associates

Ghartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.108283W.

STJVARNA JOSHI
Partner
I.No. : 133118.
Place : Nashik
Date : May 30,2018.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

JITENORA M. THAKKER
Chairman (DlN 000E2860)

RA'ENDRA M, THAKKER
Managing Direc{or (DlN 00083181

NARENDRA M. THAKKER
Direc{or

(DrN 00083224)
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CONS OLI DATED CAS H FLOW STATE MENT FOR THE YEAR EN DED 31ST MARCH, 2018

For the year ended
31st March 2018

Rs Rs

For the year ended
31st March 2017

Rs Rs.

!) Cash Flow From Operatinq Activities
Net ProfiU(Lcs)before Tax and Extra ordinary items
Adiustments For:
Depreciation and amortisation
lnterest Paid
Loan Processing Fees
lnterest & Dividend received
Provision For Gratuity
Share ProfiULoss from Partnaship Firms
Adjustments ficr Prior Period lncorne
Profi V(Loss/Disposal of Fixed Assets

Operattng Profit before changes in Wortlng Capital

Adiustments ForChanoes ln Workino Gapital

Trade & Other Receivables
Current and non current assets
lnventories
Current and non current liablities
Trade Payables

Cash Generated From Operations
lncome Tax Paid (Net)/ Adj usted

Net cash from Operating Activities

(5,03,14,104)
19,28,30,856

M,14,62
(22,U,8e,628)

2,19,78,242

4,09,28,953

6,29,07,197

7.88.92.7U

(1,59,85,s40)
1,77,87,@6

13,31,72,6261

32,23,019
(2,U,99,932)

3,85,000
(1,30,00,819)

1468-F2732I

(2,85,01,305)
0
0

(1,81,12s)
3,66,19,2rc8

79,36,978
(6,17,28,380)

E,66,21,501

2,48,93,121

1,15,74,W
4,73,41,6y

7,77,200
(e,58,463)
12,00,819

6,323
(10,586)

26,885

30,79,015)
3,10,28,333

(3,32,9e,7e8)
(6,07,28,272)
11.48.56.601

18,11,05,727

5,99,58,376

24,10,U,103

5.49.35.879

29,59,99,982
3,08,40,520

26,51,s9,462

9,58,463
(2,54,80,At3)

1,45,000
(2,92,49,612)
(5,36,26,792)

(4,73,41,634)
0
0

Q,77,2f,0)
(15,70,88,076)

jzCE5'6l5ibt
63,25,760

8,02,95,711

8,66,21,501

(A)

ll) Cash Flow From lnvestinq Activities

lnterest & Dividend received
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fix Assets
(Purchase)/Sale of Current lnvestments
Net Cash Used ln lnvesting Activities (B)

lll) Cash Flow From FinancinE Activities
lnterest Paid
Dvidend Paid
Tax on Dividend
Loan Processing Fees
Repayment of borro,vings (Net)

Net Cash Used ln Financing Activities (C)

Net (Decrease) ln Cash And Cash Equlvalents(A+B+C)
Cash And Cash Equivalents at begining of the pcriod
Cash And Gash Equivalents at end of the period

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
'Restated 31

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

For S R Rahalkar Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.108283W.

SUVARNA JOSHI
Pa rtner
M.No. : 133118.
Place : Nashik
Date :iiay 30, 201E.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

JITENDRA U. THAKKER
Ghairman (DlN 00082860)

RA'ENDRA M. THAKKER
Managing Director

(DrN 00083181)

NARENDRAM.THAI(KER

Director
(DrN 00083224)
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2,85,01,305

1,81,125
(32,23,019)
(1s,86,771)
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a)
consolidated statement of changes in Equ ity for the year ended March 31, 201 g.
Equity Share Capita!

Equity Shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

b Other Equ

Equity Share As at
31-Mar-2018

As at
31-Mar-2017

As at
01-Apr.2016

Balance at the of the I 90,000,000 90,000,000 90,000,000
lssue the

Reduction during the period

Balance at the close of the period 90,000,000 90,000,000 90,000,00

Paid Nos.

90,000,000AtApril0l,2016
At Marchl 31,2017 90,000,000
At Marchl 31,2018 90,000,000

Particulars
Share

Premium
Retained
Eaming Total

Balance as atApril 1,2016 4,50,00,000 48,08,84,138 52,58,84,138

Addition during the year 13,66,10,812 13,66,10,9'12

Other Comperhensive income
for the year

Deduction during the year

Balance as at March 31,2017 4,50,00,000 61,74,94,950 66,24,94,950

Balance as at April 1,2017 4,50,00,000 6't,74,94,950 66,24,94,950

Addition During the year 34,89,376 34,89,376

CIher Comperhensive income
forthe year

Deduction during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2018 4,50,00,000 62,09,94,326 66,59,94.326
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NOTE- 1 : PROPERTY, PTANT ANDEQUIPMENT

1

I

*

NOTE- 3 : INTANGIBLEASSETS

ON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

sR.

N0. PARTI(ULARI

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BIOCK

AS AT

01.04.17

ADDITIONS DISPOSAI,

' 
ASAT

31,03.18

UPTO

01,04,17

FOR THE

YEAR

DrsPosArJ/

ADJUSTMETTX

TOTAT

UPTO

AS A[

31,03.18

AS AT

3 1,03.17

AS AT

01.04.16

1

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

0

6)

tustvf,iil&Eatusr
Land

[.@l(4&fm8*lsft

Plant & Madinery.

Fumiture & Fixtures

Vehkles

ffice Equipment

0herEquipmenh

- Computers& Printers

2,41,238

2,82,71,857

1,18,64,833

35,77,359

6,82,07,044

64,88,665

56,60,407

0

1,10,67,373

0

58,314

1,41,00,976

9,60,709

3,12,560

9,60,000

0

0

2,41,238

3,93,39,230

1,18,64,833

36,35,673

8,13,48,020

74,49,374

59,72,967

0

1,01,98,982

57,89,262

23,31,005

3,75,46,083

53,61,'175

51,46,048

0

19,71,758

13,62,7'19

3,37,336

1,29,81,282

6,42,567

2,38,846

8,29,675

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1,21,70,740

7'1,51,981

26,68,341

4,96,97,690

60,03,742

53,84,894

2,41,238

2,71,68,490

47,12,852

9,67,332

3,16,50,330

14,45,632

5,88,073

2,41,238

1,80,72,875

60,75,571

12,46,354

3,06,60,961

11,27,490

5,14,359

2,41,238

1,99,64,525

59,11,184

9,28,208

1,57,69,484

7,M,987

5,66,488

TOTAL r241fl$ 2rlBqsil qmrml ilpc513$ 6S4s6 1/$4S Es5,I5 $q7$ 66',r,738{6 5,7q88{8 #uqfl1

Particulars As on 3l.ilar',l8 As on 31-1ilar.17 As on0 6

8 94 508 3 94,508lnvestment Property 9,24,8 2,88 2

Total 9,2 4,8 2,88 2

NET BLOCKGROSS BLOCK DEPR.ECIATION

AS AT

31.03,18

AS AT

31.03,17

AS AT

01.04.16

AS AT

31.03,18

UPTO

01.04.17

rOR THE

YEAR

DrsPosArJ/

ADIUSTMEI{TS

TOTAT

UPTO

sR.

N0. PARTICULAR! AS AT

01.04.17

ADDITIONS DrsP0sArs

1,08,49121,683 0 3,85,481 8,269 29,952Computer Software 3,93,750 0 0 3,93,750 3,63,798(a)

1,08,1912 1,683 0 3,85,$1 I 8,269 29,952TOTAL 3,93,750 0 0 3,93,750 3,63,798

Particulars As on
31-Mar-18

Ason
31-Mar-17

Ason
01 Apr 2016

!nvestments in Equity lnstruments
(A) Equity shares of subsidary companies

(i) Quoted shares
75,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 52.75/- each of Asian food Products Ltd
(ii) Unquoted shares
3810 Equity Shares of Rs.325.50 each of Asian food Products Ltd
5,103 Equity Shares of Rs.'10/- each Deacon lnfrastruture hd.Ltd.
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs 251- each Motel Kutir Nirman Pvt.Ltd.
'108 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Shubhshani Construction Brt.Ltd.
990 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Kalyani Developers Pvt.Ltd.
&40 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Mihir Reality Pvt. Ltd.

990 Equity Shares of Rs. t0/- each Shri Kala Developers Pvt.Ltd.
1320000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Mukund Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
950909 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Panmburkar Marketing Pvt.Ltd.

Non Trade (Unquoted)
14620 Equity Share of Rs.25l- each of Nashik Merchant Co.op.Bank.
19900 Equity Shares of Rs.25l- each of Janalaxmi Co.Op.Bank Ltd.

4040 Equity Shares of Rs.25l- each of Nashik Peoples Co.Op.Bank Ltd.

1 Equity Shareof Rs.1000/- each of Rajlaxmi Urban Co.Op.Bank Ltd.

25 Equity Shares of Rs.200/- each of Rupee Co.Op.Bank Ltd.
4580 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each of Godavari Urban Co.Op Bank Ltd.

| 10% Equity Shares of Rs.25l- each of Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd.

I tO gquity Share of Rs.100/- eadr of The Akola Janta Comm.Coop.Bank Ltd.

I ZSOO Equiity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Saraswat Co.Op.Bank Ltd.

I gt Equrty Shares cf Vishwas CoOp. Bank Ltd.(23 @25| &68 @1001 each)

I Shares of Sai-Avdhoot Coop. Hsg. Soc. Ltd.

lnvestment in Partnership Firm
lnvestment in Plots / Lands

TOTAL

39,56,250

12,40,155
51,030

1,50,000
1,080
9,900
8,400
9,900

1,32,00,000
95,09,000

39,56,250

12,40,155
51,030

1,50,000
1,080
9,900
8,400
9,900

1,32,00,000

39,56,250

2,39,49,155
51,030

1,50,000
360

9,900
8,400
9,900

0
0

2,81,35,715 2,81,35,715 2,81,34,995

3,65,500
4,97,550

0
1,000
5,000

4,58,000
27,350

1,000
25,000

7,375
260

3,65,500
4,97,500
1,01,000

1,000
5,000

4,58,000
27,350

1,m0
25,850

6,800
26,0

3,65,500
4,97,500
1,01,000

't,000

5,000
4,58,000

27,3s0
1,000

25,850
6,800

260
13,88,035

2,03,54,368
2,00,00.420

14,89,260
2,02,17,082
1,51,32,509

14,89,260
64,94,376

0

6,98,78,538 6,49,74,566 3,61,18,631
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Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17 As on l-Apr-l6

32,19,940
4,15,M8
2,40,461
5,20,921

98,529

Deposit
Tender Deposit
Member Deposit
Rent Deposit
tand Deposit
Others

40,91,808
5,87,392
3,75,6s7
7,45,'t06
1,69,129

37,61,934
5,33,992
3,41,507
6,83,014

32,504

Total 59,69,092 53,52,95't 44,95,299

!
l

|OTE -5 : OTHERNON CURRENT

NOTE -G : DEFERREDTAX LIABILITIES (NET)

]IOTE -7 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

l{)TE.9 : INVESTMENTS-CURRENT

l()TE -10 : TRADE RECEIVABLES - CURRENT

rPTE -ll : CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 0{-Apr-16

47A5,0U
(8,02,861)

34,65,759
0

39,42,223 34,65,759

Difference between book & tax depreciation
Provision for Gratuity/ Bonus

51,99,782
(8,09,455)

Total 43,90,327

-Pariiculers As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 1-Apr-16

Other Receivables
- Advance to releated parties

Against Tender Deposit
Against Member Deposit

Rent Deposit
Against Land Depcit

't2,25,27,868
42,00,68,336

8,79,269
2,39,248
1,00,030
1,63,924

60,785

25,25,52,767
47,97,28,779

12,11,634
2,99,060
1,33,373
2,18,555

76,558

26,49,71,772
55,04,49,577

15,43,998
3,58,872
t,66,776
2,73,206

92,332

TOTAL 54,40,39,460 73,42,20,736 81,78,56,473

As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 1-Aor-16
(a) Work in progress
(b) Finished goods

31,13,25,868
45,54,51,662
22,69,72,3',15

36,69,81,899
40,30,16,737
23,01,65,27',\

34,M,03,689
46,58,65,085
15,25,95,335

96,68,64,109Total lnventories 99,37,49,M5 1,00,01,63,907

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 1-Apr-16

hYestment in Mutual Funds- Quoted
HDFC Floating Rate lncorne Fund

- Rdiance Fund

50,50,708
0

0
4,93,68,362

0
0

Total lnvestment 50,50,708 4,93,68,362 0

Farticulars As on 31-Mar-l81 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 1-Apr-16

Trade receiwbles
(a) Secured, considered good
(b) Unsecured, considered good

-Exceeding six months
-Ncm-exceedino six months

0

4,42,48,711
3.85.14.069

0

1,55,67,971
1.68.80.705

0

3,34,47,164
20.80.527

3,55,27,691ITotal Trade Receivable 8,27,62,780 3,24,48,G76

Particulars As on 3l-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar'l7 As on 1.Aor-16

a)
Ealances with banks
Gch on hand

1,00,25,556
5,89,317

2,73,99,305
10,90,227

7,12,04,980
9,31,780

fo&l Cash & Equivalents

b)
Bank balances other than above
- Deposits with remaining maturity less than or equal to 12 months
- Deposits with remaining maturity more than 12 mmths

1,06,14,873

29,35,224
62,92,316

2,84,89,5:tl

87,63,608
0

7,21,36,761

81,58,980
0

Total Bank Balance 92,27,ilo 87,63,608 8r,58,980
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Particulars As on 31-Mar-l8 As on 31-Mar-l7 As on 1-Aor-16
Balance with lncome Tax Authority
lncome Tax Assets/ Liablities
Advance Tax (Cunent year)
Less : Provision of lncome tax

30,41,113
5,00,000

69,00,000

2,08,28,308
1,00,00,000
4,40,00,000

15,81 ,25,256
0

15,81 ,37,458

Current tax assets - Net (33,58,887) (1 ,31,71 ,692) (12,202)

NOTE -12 : CURRENTTA(ASSETS (NET)

NOTE -13 : Other current assets

NOTE - 14: EQUIIYSHARE CAPIAL

NOTE - Terms / rights attached to equity shares :

The Company has only one class of share capital, i.e. equity shares having face value of Rs.10 per share. Each
holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share., ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of
Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining asseE of the Company, after distribution of all perferential amounts.
The distribution will be proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the shareholders.

NOTE - r'{A) : REGONCILATION OF EQUITY S}|,ARE OlJTSTAtaDltaG AT THE BEGINNING Al{D AT THE END OF YEAR

NOTE.
There are no share holders having a hoHing of more than 5% as at 31 March, 2018,31 March, 2017 & 31 March, 2016.

Particulars As on 31-Mar-l8 As on 31-Mar-17 As on 1-Apr-16

a) Advances recovarable in cash

1.For purchase of Real Estate/Rights
2.Fo purchae of Real EstatdRights to relaled parties
3. Advance to suppliers
4. EmPloy,ee Advances
5. Capital Advances

b) Others

1. Duties and Tax recoverable
2. Prepaid expenses
3. TDS / lncorne Tax receivable
4. Stamp & Registration
5. Depcit with NMC for tree plantatim
6. Depcit with legal authorities
7. Others

12,54,500
7,74,57,015

5,66,892
18,87,577

0

85,07,584
20,74,771

1,920
72,87,332

0
0

10,11,357

90,59,670
7,26,36,437

0
18,74,261
25,34,787

63,39,218
9,94,598

482
64,62,557
2,43,820

21,83,130
9,85,680

1,01,75,000
2,09,53,227

0
18,01 ,355
17,58,176

62,97,240
I,00,474

0
62,66,787
2,43,820

21,83,130
9,85,680

Total 10,00,'18,94E 10,33,'14,640 5,15,64,EEE

Pailiculars As on 31-Mar-18 | As on 31-Mar-11 As on 1-Apr-16

Authorised Share Gapital
- 1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

Total 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up (fully paid-up) :

- 90,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 9,00,00,000 9,00,00,000 9,00,00,000

Total 9,00,00,000 9,00,00,000 9,00,00,000

Class of Shares As at
lf,erch 31,201E
Equity Shares

Ae at
tarch 31,2017
Equlty Sharcs

As at
Aprill,2016

Equrty Sharcs

Outstanding as at beginning of the period
Additbn during the period

Outstandlng as atend of the perlod

90,00,000

90,00,000

90,00,000

90,00,000

90,00,000

90,00,000
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NOTE - 1 5: RESERVE & SURPLUS

ilob No.16 BORROWINGS

]lob No.17 TRADE PAYABLES

]IOO NO.l8 OTHER FINANCIAL LABILITIES

Particulars As on 3l-tar-18 As on 3l-tar-l7 As on 1-Apr-16

(a) Retained Earnings (SurPlus)
(b) Share Premium Reserve

62,09,84,326
4,50,00,000

61,74.94,950
4,50,00,000

48,08,84,138
4,50,00,000

Total Reserve & Surplus 66,59,84,326 66,24,94,950 52,5E,E4,138

(a) Retained Earnings

Particulars As on 3'l-tar-18 As on 31- Jlar-17 As on 1-Aor-16

As per last statement of financial position
Add: Net ProfiU(Loss) for the current tear

61,74,94,950
34.89.376

48,08,84,'137
13,66,10,812

45,83,48,096
2.25.36.042

Total Retained Earnings I 62,09,84,326 61,7'0,94,950 48,08,84,138

Particulars on 31-tar-i8 As on 3l- itab17 As on 1-Apr-16
Secured
Loans & borrowings from
(a) Banks
(b) NBFC's
(c) Directors (Unsecured)

3,42,10,358
9,18,76,821
9,14,90,950

16,62,20,880
0

3,46,600

19,07,73,846
13,00,02,597

0

Total Non Current Borrowings 21,75,78,129 16,65,67,480 32,07,76,43

Bank Overdraft (Unsecured) 5,12,13,961 6,84,84,315 6,56,05,202

Total Current Borrowings 5,12,r3,961 6,84,84,315 6,56,05,202

Particulars As on 3l-Mar-l8 As on 31- llar17 As on 1-Apr-16

(a) Non Gurrent
- Trade payables
- Trade payables to related parties

0
0

0
0

0
0

Total Non CurrentTrade Payable 0 0 0

(b) Current
- Trade payables
- Trade payables to related parties

2,27,85,184
2,08,81,076

4,60,00,180
0

10,67,28,452
0

Total Current Trade Payable 4,36,66,260 4,60,00,180 10,67,28,452

Total Trade Payables 4,36,66,260 4,60,00,1g0 | to,sz,2g,152

Partlculars 3t -ll ar-l E As on 3l- trr-1 1 6

(a) Other Financial Liabilitbs - Non Cunent 3,46,26,011 3,31,19,994 3,44,01,E56

Total(a) 3,46,26,011 3,3l,tg,tgc 3,44,01,8!q

(b) Cunent Portion of Long term bonowings 3,86,75,194 ;,:,1 6,36,79,927

Total(b) 3,80,75,194 c,al,ti,ezl 6,36,79,027
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Note No.19 - EMPLOYEES BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Note No.20: OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Note No.21 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Note No.22'PROVISIONS

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 3l- llar-17 As on 1-Apr-16

(i) Non current provisions
- ProMsion for Gratuity 60,04,209 55,16,498 52,49,442

Tota! Non Employees Benefit Obligations 60,04,209 55,16,498 52,49,442

(ii) Current provisions

Provision for Gratuity 36,84,409 25,85,349 18,60,994

Tota! Current Employees Benefit Obligations 36,84,409 25,85,349 18,60,994

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 3l- Mar-17 As on 1-Apr-16

Other Non Current Liabilities
Advances from customer
Advances from customer under same management

1,12,23,300
14,31,13,206
52,97,34,130

5,69,80,788
78,28,75,297

2,41,15,264

0
72,78,20,612

7,17,48,846

Total Non Gurrent Liabillties 68,40,70,636 86,39,71,349 79,95,69,458

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31- lt.ar-17 As on 1-Apr-l6

Advances from customer under same management
Advances due to employees

Advance from customers
Statutary dues
TDS Payable
EPF Payable
ESIC Payable
Professional Tax Payable
Service Tax Payable
CGST Payable
SGST Payable
Others
Bank book overdraft
Deposits
Others unearned revenue

6,05,14,082
12,61,124

1,94,74,099

10,23,395
5,44,674

23,017
22,525

0
26,190
26,190

7,00,525
0

48,699
33,81,495

9,13,083
14,72,722

9,11,81,978

14,20,579
1,95,739

25,249
26,225

1 ,33,151
0
0

7,00,525
33,861
25,513

2,72,85,364

13,07,948
9.22.21,684

17,73,782
1 ,91 ,169

17,843
25,125

0
0
0

7,06,215
0

0

Total other current Iiabilities 9,70,46,015 12,34,13,989 9,62,43,766

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 3't- Mar-17 As on 01- April-16

Current Provisions
Other Provisions

- Bonus
- Expenses

13,51,361
4,89,57,156

14,37,086
1,98,83,354

14,06,710,
60,67,595

Total Current Provisions 5,03,08,517 2,13,20,441 74,71,305
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Note No.23 REVENUES

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK IN TRADE AND WORK IN PROGRESS

llote No.24 OTHER INCOME

Particulars As on 31-tlar-l8 As on 31- Mar.17

Sales of Flats/Shops & construction contract receipts
Estate Dealing & Development Activity Sales
lncrease/(Decrease) in Finished Goods / Semifinished Goods

roTAL(A)

Rent received
Profit from contract
TOTAL( B)

9,30,74,111
1 0,01 ,98,294
7,57,59,839

7,12,39,942
24,64,16,729

1,19,52,249

26,90,32,244 32,96,09,920

1,20,80,003
12,500

8,79,57,427

1,20,92,503 8,79,57,427

Total revenue from continuing operations (A+B) 28,11,24,747 41,75,66,347

Particulars As on 31-Mar.l8 As on 3'l- Mar-17

Opening Balance
Work in progress
Finished goods (Shops/Flats)

Total Opening balance
Closing Balance
Work in progress
Cost of land transfered to lnvestment
Cost of land transfered to Fixed Asseb
Finished goods (Shops/Flats)

TotalC balance

36,69,81,899
13,59,57,483

34,84,03,690
14,25,83.443

50.29.39.382 49.09.87.133

31,13,25,868
1,95,74,209

85,32,586
23.92.66.557

36,69,81,899
0
0

13.59.57.483
57,86,99,220 50,29,39,392

Total changes in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and
work in progress (B-A) 7,57,59,939 1,19,52,249

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31- Mar-17

(a) lnterest lncome
-lnterest lncome
lnterest lncome of financial asssets canied at amortised cost
TOrAL(A)

(b) Dividend lncome
- Dividend lncome

TOrAL(B)

( c) Other non operating income
-Other non operating income

TOTAL( C)

8,30,996
1.87.718

7,30,471

10,18,714 7,30,471

23,92,023 2,27,992

23,92,023 2,27,992

3,81,42,707 3,29,381

3,81,42,707 3,29,381

Tota! Other lncome (A+B+C) 4,15,53,444 12,97,914
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Note No.25 COST OF MATERALS CONSUMED

Note No.26 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Note No.27 :FINANGE COST

Note No.28 DEPRECATION AND AMORTZATION EXPENSES

Particulars As on 3l-Illar-l8 As on 31- Mar-17

Consumption of construction material

TOTAl

Cost of Estate Dealing/Development Activity Sales

Opening Stock of Plots/Lands/Rights

Add : Purchases of Plots/Lands/Rights

Less

Less

Less

Cost of Land Transferred to Construction and Development

Cost of Land Transfened to lnvestment

Closing Stock
TOTAI

12,64,09,419 5,04,63,945

12,64,09,419 5,04,63,945

36,64,64,949

2,49,01,74s

41,95,46,995

5,15,69,267

39,13,66,694
3,30,550

14,52,01,737

21,61,85,105

47,11,16,262
7,06,69,386

0

36,64,64,949

2,96,49,302 3,39,81,927

Total cost of materials consumed 15,60,58,721 8,44,45,871

Particulars As on 31-Mar-l8 As on 31- Mar-17

Salaries, Wages and Bonus (including Directors Remuneration )
Employeers Contribution to PF / Gratuity,Leave Encashment & Esic

5,15,'11,730
50,98,276

5,20,38,093
40,54,755

Total Employee benefit expenses 5,66,10,006 5,60,92,848

Particulars As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31- Mar-17

lnterest on loans
Unwinding of discount on financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

2,85,01,305
2,94,112

4,73,41,634
2,',t1,653

Total 2,87,95,417 4,75,53,287

Particulars Ae on 3l-Mar-18 As on 31- Mar-17

Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment
Amortisation of lntangible Assets

1,75,56,191 1,15,74,564

Total 1 ,75,56,191 1,15,74,564
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Note No.29 : OTHER EXPENSES

Iob No.29(a) : DETAILS OF PAYMENTS TO AUDITORS

Particulars As on 3l-Mar-i8 As on 31- tar-17

-Administrative expenses

-Advertisement

-Annual fees/service charges

-Bank charges

-Brokerage on sales

-Developement exps.

-Exhibition expenses

-Legal & professional charges

-Misc expenses
-Office expenses

-Postage, telephone & telegrams

-Printing, stationery and computer expenses

-Loan processing fees

- Repairs and maintanance a/c

-Mangal karyalay exps.

-Office rent

-Rates & taxes / Court fee Stamps & Attestation

-Management & Training Exps

-SeMce tax/ sales tax paid

-Travelling & conveyance expenses

-House tax

-Corporate social responsibility exps.(CSR)

-Vechile expenses

-Vehicle/equipement hire charges

-Water & electricity charges

-Professional tax

.-Share profiU(Loss) from firm

-Sponsership exps.

€GST lnward (indirect)

-SGST lnward (indirect)

7,51,190

3,15,000

95,262

30,08,000

1,94,437

7,13,301

66,65,711

34,09,187

22,00,730

10,55,654

13,60,509

1,81,125

40,60,194

11,17,307

7,29,334

13,18,723

2,01,477

2,37,329

2s,38,394

13,68,283

31,000

70,00,350

7,95,000

8,13,496

20,000

8,872

9,00,000

4,11,382
99,517

9,80,614

2,60,000

89,401

19,88,500

1,73,808

1,77,520

57,73,027

44,20,6U
30,82,567

11,99,708

16,62,706

7,77,200

29,84,699

8,30,834

10,74,866

6,95,550

2,51,600

8,31,904

12,39,437

3,03,488

28,960

55,72,171

28,20,000

7,55,437

17,500

112

0

0

0

TOTAL(B) 4,16,00,764 3,79,92,293

Particulars As on 3l-Mar-lE As on 31- Xlar-l7
Payment to auditors
- Auditor 78,850 89,600

Total payments to auditors 78,850 89,600

Particulars As on 31-Mar-l8 As on 31- Mar-17

-lncome tax expense
Cunent tax
Cunent tax on profits for the year
Adiustments for cunent tax of orior oeriods

69,00,000
0

4,40,00,000
0

Total Current Tax Eroense 69.00.(xrc 4,/O,00,0(l(,
-Deferred tax
Decrease/(increase) in defened tax assets 4,48,1U 4,76/U

Total deferred tax erpense/(benefit) 4,8,104 4,76,lU
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NOTE NO.31

NOTES TO THE FINANCAL STATEMENTS

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

General lnformation :

Thakkers Developers Ltd ("the Group") is a public Limited company domiciled in lndia and incorporated on
March 30th, 1987 under the provision of CompaniesAct, 1956. The Holding Company's registered office of
Company is located at 37139, Kantol Niwas, Modi Street, Fort, Mumbai 400 001. The administrative office of
the Holding Company is at 7, Thakkers, Near Nehru Garden, Nashik 422 001 . Shares of the Holding Company's
are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The Group is presently engaged in the business of Real E$ate
& Construction activities. The financial statements were approved for issue by The Board of Directors on May
30,2018.

1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified under the (lndian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended from time to time)

These financial statements include Balance sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash flows and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information and comparative information in respect of the preceding period.

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for the
following:

- Certain financial assets and liabilities that is measured at fair value.

- Defined benefit plans- plan assets measured at fair value

Forall periods up to and including the yearended March 31 ,2017, the Group prepared its Financial statements in
accordancewith Accounting Standards notified underthe section 133 of the CompaniesAct read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. Financial Statements for the year
ended March 31 , 2017 have been restated to give comparative figures to the financial statements for year ended
March 31, 2018, being the first year for the preparation of financial statemenb in accordance with lnd AS. The Group
has adopted IND AS standards and the adoption was canied out in accordance with IND AS 101 First time adoption
of lndian Accounting Stiandards.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an eisting accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupee ("lNR")

2. Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise of financial statements of the Group and its subsidiaries for which
the Group futfils the criteria pursuant to lnd AS 110.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists if and only if all of the following conditions are
satisfied -

(a) Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant actiMties
of the investee);

(b) Exposure, or rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and
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(c) The ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the investors' returns

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date control commences until the date control ceases. The financial
statements of the subsidiaries are consolidated on a line-by-line basis and intra-group balances and transactions
including unrealised gain / loss from such transactions are eliminated upon consolidation. The consolidated
financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in

similar circumstances.

All the subsidiaries are wholly owned subsidiaries and therefore there is no non-controlling interest.

There are no joint arangements like ventures or joint operations.

Related Pafty Disclosure :

Name And
Address Of The

Company
CIN / GLN

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

%u
Sha res

Held

Harshawardhan
Developers Pvt Ltd

Jamuna
Horticulture Pvt Ltd

Motel Kutir
Nirman Pvt Ltd

Pratap
Marketing Pvt Ltd

u45200MH 1 996Pr C097 27 4

u01100MH1997PTC111654

u551 01 MH2007PTC1 68293

u51 900MH 1 994PTC080125

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

'1000/o

100%

IOOVo

1 00%

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at

the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Application

of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and

the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed at appropriate places.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate
changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the

estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made

and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The sairl estimates are based on the fact and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that
date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.

3. Current versus Non-Current classification

The Groups's normal operating cycle in respect of operations relating to the construction of real estate projects may

rary from project to project depending upon the size of the project, type of development, project complexities and

related approvals. Operating cycle for all completed projects is based on 12 months period. Assets and liabilities

har,e been classified into cunent and non-current based on their respective operating cycle.

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenU non-current classification. An

cset is treated as current when it is:

O Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal opcrathg c)€lc,

A Heb primarily for the purpose of trading,

a Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

A Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least

twefue months after the reporting period

A[ other assets are classified as non-current.
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Trade receivables which are expected to be realised within 12 months from the reporting date shall be classified as
cunent. Outstanding more than 12 months shall be shown as noncurrent only unless efforts for its recovery have
been made and it is likely that payment shall be receined within 12 months from the reporting date.

A liability is current when:

A ft is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

A ft is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

A I is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

A There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

A payable shall be classified as Trade Payable if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased
or services received in the normal course of business.

Trade payables which are expected to be settled within 12 months from the reporting date shall be shown as
current.

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current

4. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
revenue can be reliably measured. Escalation and other claims, which are not ascertainable/acknowledged by
customers, are not taken into account. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, net of retums and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Criteria for recognition of revenue are as under

a) ln respect of Construction Activity :

The Group recognizes and measures revenue in accordance with lnd AS 11 'Construction Contracts'

The Group follows the percentage of project completion method for its projects in respect of civil construction
projects of real estate. The Group recognises revenue in proportion to the actual project cost incurred (including
land cost) as against the total estimated project cost (including land cost), subject to achieving the threshold level
of project cost (excluding land cost) as well as area soU depending on the type of project.

Revenue is recognised net of indirect taxe and on executbn of either an agreement or a letter of allotment.

The estimates relating to percentage of completion, costs to compbtion, area available for sale etc. being of a
technical nature are reviewed and revised periodically by the management and are considered as change in
estimates and accordingly, the efiect of such changes in estimates is recognised prospectively in the period in
which such changes are determined.

lncomplete p@ects are canied as construction work in process

Land cost includes the cost of land, land related development rights and premium.

Effect of increase / decrease in inventories of frnished goods, stock in trade and work in progress is included in the
"Revenues".

b) ln respect Estate Dealing/Development Activity :

The Group recognises income from estate dealing and Dewbpment actMty in fulfilling all obligations in a substantial
manner, as per the terms of contract and on execution of agreement in writing, Costs are accumulated and charged
to the property and the payments receiled from customers are shown as advance received under Liabilities till such
an erent.
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ln order to anive at cost of unsold stock or profit from sales in respect of Estate Dealing/Development Activity, it may
be necessary to consider certain estimated balance costs of completion on the basis of technical estimates.

c) lnterest lncome
For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recognised using the effective interest
rate (ElR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
epected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the
financial assets. lnterest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

d) ProfiULoss from Partnership firm

Share of ProfiVLoss from Partnership firm is accounted in respect of the financial year of the firm ending on or before
the balance sheet date on the basis of their audited/unaudited accounts as the case may be. lncome is recognised
only when the profiUincome is ascertained and there is certainty as to amount of income.

e) Dividend income

Revenue is recognised when the Group's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

f) Other lncome

Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis as and when they are eamed

5. Employee benefits

Short-term ob ligations
All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term
employee benefits. These are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount
expected to be paid if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably

Post-employment obligations i.e.
i. Defined contribution plans

Retirement benefits in the form of contribution to proMdent fund and pension fund are charged to the statement of
profit and loss

ii. Defined benefit plans

Gratuity is in the nature of a defined benefit plan. Provision for gratuity is calculated on the basis of actuarial
valuations carried out at reporting date and is charged to the stratement of profit and loss. The actuarial valuatbn is
computed using the projected unit credit method.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the retum on plan assets (excluding amounts included
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a
conesponding debit or credit to retained eamings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measuremenb
are not reclassified to profrt or loss in subsequent periods.

6. lncome taxes

i. Current income tax

Cunent income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount epected to be recowred from or pakl to the
taxation authorities using the tax rates and tax laws that are in force at the reporting date.

Cunent income tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside the
statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Cunent tax items are recognised
in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
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The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability
simultaneously

ii. Deferred Tar

Defened income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and the carry fonrard of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of defened tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be awilable to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Defened tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside the statement of
profit and loss. Such deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be received or settled.

7. Propefi, plant and equipmentand Transition to lnd AS

Under the Previous GAAP, all Property, plant and equipment were carried at in the Balance Sheet on basis of historical cost.
The Group has elected to consider carrying amount of Property, plant and equipment as on March 31 , 2016 under the
Previous GAAPas deemed coston April 1,2016, the dateof transition to lnd AS

Freehold land is carried at historical cost.

All other items of Propefi plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment if any.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly aftributable to the acquisition of the items until they are ready for use.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably.

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition / construction / development of tangible assets, which takes substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be
put to use.

The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incuned. The cost and related

accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or retirement of the asset and the
resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

PPE not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet is disclosed as "Capital Work-ln-Progress" and
canied at cost, less impairment bsses, if any Cost comprises of directly attributable costs and related incidental expenses.

Ileorcclation methods / estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is provkled on pro rata basis on Wriften Down Value Method over the estimated useful life of the assets as
prescribed in Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the assets where the useful life is different based
upon the technical evaluation done by the management's Expert, in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets.
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The estimates of the useful life of assets are as follows

Sr.
No

Category of assets Sub-category of assets Useful life as
per schedule ll

Useful life
adopted by
the Group

1

2

3

4

5

Plant and Machinery

Office and equipment

Computers and Printers

Fumiture and Fixture

Vehicles

Site equipment

Office and equipment

End user devices

Furniture and Fixture

Motor Cars

12

5

3

10

8

12

5

3

10

8

The assets residual values and useful life are reviewed by the management at the end of each reporting period. The
asset carrying amount is written down to its recoverable amount if the assets carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Depreciation method, useful life and residual value are reviewed periodically.

The carrying amount of PPE is reviewed periodically for impairment based on intemal / external factors. An impairment
loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the greater of the asset's net selling price and value in use.

lntangible assets

lntangible assets are recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the assets will
flow to the Group and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Such lntangible Assets acquired by the Group
are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition and installation of such assets

All intangible assets with definite useful life are amortised over the estimated useful lives.

8. Investment properties

Transition to lnd AS

Under the previous lndian GAAP, investment properties were carried in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
depreciation / amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The Group has elected to regard those values of investment
properties as deemed cost at the date of transition to lndAS (April 01, 2016).

Recogn ition and initial measurement

lnvestment properties comprise of the Lands and Building acquired for eamings rental or capital appreciation or
both. lnvestment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The cost omprises purchase
price, bonowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for the intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic beneflts associated with the item will flow to the Group.

Though the Group measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment
property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation performed by an
accredited external independent valuer who holds a recognised and relevant professional qualification and has
experience in the category of the investment property being valued.

The carrying amount of lnvestment Property is reMewed periodically for impairment based on internal / external
f;actors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's net selling price and value in use.

De-recognition
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lnvestment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently

withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the

period of de-recognition

9. Non-current assets held for sale

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as 'Held For Sale' if their carrying amounts will be

recovered principally through a sale rather than through continuing use and sale is highly probable i.e. actions

required to complete the sale indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the

decision to sell will be withdrawn. Non-cunent assets held for sale and disposal groups are measured at the lower

of their carrying amount and the fair value less costs to sell. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are

presented siparately in the balance sheet. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as

held for sale are not depreciated or amortised.

10. lmpairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any

indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset's

recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash{enerating unit's (CGU) fair

value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless

the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Groups of

assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered

impaired and is written down to its recoverbble amount.

ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax

discount raie that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the

asset. ln determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. lf no such

transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by

valuation multiples, quoted market prices or other available fair value indicators.

11. Borrowing costs

Bonowing costs consist of interest and other costs that Group incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Bonowing costs that are direcfly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are

capitalisel during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale.

eualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substrantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or

sale.

Other bonowing costs are recognised as an expense, in the period in which they are incurred.

12. Segment reporting

Based on the "management approach" as defined in lnd AS 108 - Operating Segments, the Chairman and Managing

Director / Chief Operating Decision Maker evaluates the Group's performance based on an analysis of various

performance indicators by business segment. Segment revenue and expense include amounts which can be

directly attributable to the segment and allocable on reasonable basis. Segment assets and liabilities are assets

/ liabilities which are directly attributable to the segment or can be allocated on a reasonable basis. lncome /

expenses / assets / liabilities relating to the enterprise as a whole and not allocable on a reasonable basis to

business segments are reflected as unallocated income / expenses / assets / liabilities.

Operating segments identified are as follows:

i. Construction and Contract Related ActMty

ii. Estate Dealing and Development Activity

13. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by diMding the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders

(after dedudting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by weighted average number of equity shares
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outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profil / (loss) for the
par attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average numbers of shares outstanding during the year
ae adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

11. lnventories

Construction materials

The construction materials and consumables not separately valued. lt is treated as part of project cost on purchase
for a particular project. Prolect work in progress is accordingly valued

Gonstruction work in progress

The construction work in progress is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. work in Progress in respect of
tenement of Flats/shops booked valued at proportionate sale value)

Cost includes cost of land, development rights, rates and taxes, construction costs, borrowing costs, other direct
e:penditure, allocated overheads and other incidental expenses.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Finished stock of completed projects (ready units)

Finbhed stock of completed projects and stock in trade of units is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value.

Estate Dealing /devetopment activity

At cost including attributable development expenses or net realisable value whichever is less

Transfer development rights (TDR)

Self-generated Transfer Development Rights is valued at stipulated percentage of cost of area in respect of which
TDR is generated.

TDR purchased is valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized ff, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that
b reasonably estimable, and it is probable that an outflow of economic beneflts will be required to settle the
obligation.

Ottrer Litigation claims Provision for litigation related obligation represents liabilities that are expected to materialise
h respect of matters in appeal.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that have risen from past events and the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occunence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the enterprise, or is a present obligation that arises from past events but is not
recognised because either it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obl(;ation, or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

A contingent asset is generally neither recognised nor disclosed.

15. Leases

(i) Finance leases: Assets taken on lease are classified as Finance lease if the Group has substantially atl the
risks and rewards of ownership of the related assets. Assets under finance leases are capitalised at the
oommencement of the lease at the lower of the fair value or the present value of minimum lease payments and a
fability is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest
cost, so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on the outstanding liability for each period.
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(ii) Operating leases: Assets taken on lease which are not classified as finance lease are operating leases.
Lease paymenB for asseb taken on operating lease are recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account
on a straight-line basis over the lease term except where the lease payments are structured to increase in line with
expected general inflation. Assets leased out under operating leases are presented separately under the respective
class of assets. Rental income is recognised on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

16. Dividends to equity holders

The Group recognises a liabitity to make distributions to its equity holders when the distribution is authorised and
the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Group. As per the corporate laws in lndia, a distribution is
authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

Dividends paid/payable are recognised in the year in which the related diMdends are approved by the Shareholders
or Board of Directors as appropriate.

1 7. Financial lnstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

17.1 Financial assets

lnitial Recognition

Financial assets are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual proMsions of the instrument.
Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of financial assets (other than financial assets at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial instruments assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are rec,ognised
in profit or loss

Su bsequent measurement

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method
except for financial assets carried at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) or fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI).

Equity investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture

The Group accounts for its investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and other equity investments
in subsidiary companies at cost in accordance with lnd AS 27 - 'Separate Financial Statementrs'.

lnvestments in debt instruments issued by subsidiary company are classified as "Other Equity lnvestments" if they
meet the definition of equity.

Equity investments (other than investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture)

All equity investments falling within the scope of lnd-AS 109 are mandatorily measured at Fair Value through Profit
and Loss (FVTPL) with all fair value changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Group has an irrevocable option of designating certain equity instruments as FVOCI. Option of designating
instruments as FVOCI is done on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification made on initial recognition
is irrevocable.

lf the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument are
recognized in Statement of Other Comprehensive lncome (SOCI). Amounts from SOCI are not subsequently
transferred to profit and loss, even on sale of investment.

De-recognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition.
lmpairment of financial assets
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The Group follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on financial assets
The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime Expected Credit Loss (ECL) at each reporting date, right from its
initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines whether tfEre h6
been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. lf credit risk has not increased significanfly, 12-month
ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significanfly, lifetime ECL is used. lf, in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, then the Group reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.
Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within
12 months after the reporting date.
ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original ElR.
1 7.2 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. The
Group's financial liabilities include trade, other payables and loans and borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the Effective lnterest Method (ElR) method
except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. Financial liabilities
recognised at FWPL, including derivatives, are subsequently measured at fair value.

For trade and other payables maturing within operating cycle, the carrying amounts approximate the fair value due
to the short maturity of these instruments.

De-recognition
A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the Group's balance sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.
Offsefting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a
cunently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to setfle on a net basis,
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously
17.3 Fair value measurement
The Group measures financial instruments at fair value and uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.

The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:
. ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or

' ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
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Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is direcly
or indirectly observable for the asset or liability.
Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is

unobservable for the asset or liability.
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recuning basis, the Group determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

18. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits,
and mutual fund investments as they are considered an integral part of the Group's cash management process.
19. First-time adoption of IND-AS

These consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 have been prepared in accordance
with IND AS. For the purposes of transition to IND AS, the Group has followed the guidance prescribed in IND AS 101
- First Time adoption of lndian Accounting Standard, with April 1st,2016 as the transition date and IGAAp as the
previous GAAP.

The transition to IND AS has resufted in changes in the presentation of the financial statements, disclosures in the
notes thereto and accounting policies and principles. The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied
in preparing the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31 ,2017 and the comparative information.
An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to IND AS has affected the Group's Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit and Loss, is explained by way of reconciliation between previous GAAp and lnd AS.

Exemptions availed on firsttime adoption

a) As per lnd AS 109, financial asseb and liabilities that had been de-recognised before the date of transition
to lnd AS under preMous lndian GAAP have not been recognised under lnd AS.

As per lnd AS 109, impairment of financial asseb needs to be applied retrospectively. Group has reasonable
and supportable information to determine the credit risk and it has concluded that the credit risk remains
the same on the date of transition which was assessed to such instrument on the date of its initial
recognition. Hence there is no impairment which is to be given effect retrospectively.

b) Deemed CoEt: - lnd AS 101 provides an option under lnd AS 16 " Property, Plant and Equipment", to
continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and equipment as recognised in financial statemenb
as on transition date, measured as per the preMous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost after making
necessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities instead of measuring at fair value on the transition
date.

c) Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities at initial recognition: lnd AS 101
provides optional exemption to apply lnd AS 109 prospectively. Group has availed the said exemption.
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NOTE:-32

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATEDACCOUNTS :

1 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to
be executed on capital account not provided

Deferred Tax liability -Depreciation
Deferred Tax assets -Expenditure

6. Earning Per Share (EPS) :

a) Net profit/ (loss) as per Profit &
Loss Account

b) WeightedAverage numberofequity
Share outstanding
Basic
Diluted

c) Basic & Diluted
Earning per share of face Value
of Rs. 10i-

2017-2018

Current Year

(51,99,782)
8,09,455

Current Year

u,99,377

90,40,000
90,40,000

0.39

201E2017

Nit

Previous Year

(47,45,0e/.)
8,02,861

PreviousYear

13,66,10,913

90,40,000
90,40,000

15.12

Nit

NitNit

NitNit

3.

2. Contingent liabilities not provided for

i) Claims against company not
acknowledged as debts.

ii) lncome Tax and Wealth Tax demands
disputed in appeal.

"26,72,601 14,26,602

iii) Letters of credit issued by banks
in favour of suppliers

The company has raised certain working
capital loans in the name of and on the
security of personal properties of directors
and relativies of directors.Those amount are
utilised by the company for its working capital
finance and amount outstanding as at
31-3-2018 in respect of such loan is 14,06,00,435 17,76,43,39t

The company has generally follorived the accounting standards prescribed by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountiants of lndia.

Deferred Tax liability / (asset) as on 31-3-2018 comprise of timing difference on account of :

4.

5.
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7 . Consolidated Segment - wise Revenue / Result etc for the year ended 31-03-201 8 :

Primary Segment Construction &
Contract Related

Activity

Estate Dealing
& Development

Activity

lnter
Segment
Revenue

Total Previous
Year
Total

Revenp
Segment Result (PBIT)

Add:

Un-allocated other income

Less:
Un-allocated expenditu re

Profit BeforeTax
Add: Extraordinary ltems
Less:Provision forTax
CurrentTax
Defened Tax
EarlierYearTax

Net ProfitAfterTax
Less :

Prior Period Adjustment

Profit For the year

16,88,33,949
4,24,24,530

10,01 ,98,294
7,05,48,992

0
0

26,90,32,243 32,96,08,920
11,29,73,522

5,34,58,230

24,51,63,048

8,90,69,473

16,U,31,752

14,4,53,510

2,19,78,241
(2,53,675)

69,00,000
4,48,1U

1,08,87,086

33,42,32,521

15,31,34,658

18,10,97,863
(10,586)

4,40,00,000
4,76,4il

0

u,89,,377 13,66,10,813

0

34,89,377

0

13,66,10,813

Particular
Conetruction

Contract Related
Activity

Estate
and Development

Actlvity
Total Total

Segment Assets

Unallocated Assets

TotalAssets

Segment Liability

Unal located Liabi lities

Total

Capital Expenditurc During

Yearon SegmentAssets

Unallocated Assets

Depreciation Segment

Unal located Depreciation

57,80,98,552

11,78,40,420

0

0

0

0

1 ,11,93,16,461

76,46,08,181

0

0

0

1,69,74,15,013

28,67,32,9t30

1,94,78,66,069

22,15,94,218

1,98,41,47,993 2,16,94,60,287

88,24,48,ffi1

1,10,16,99,392

1,01,09,U,877

1,15,85,55,410

1,98,41,47,993 2,16,%,60,287

0

2,64,99,932

0

2,54,80,648

0

1.75.56.191

0

1.15.74.fl

THAKKEBS Ai{NUAL REPORT 2017. 201 8



8. RELATED PARTYTRANSACTION :

8.1 List of Related Party

8.1.1 Other parties with whom the Company has entered in to transaction during the year

a) Associates and Joint Ventures/ partnership Firm/ LLp :

Agro Farms
Khushal Farms
ModelActivity
Pooja Farms
Shree Kalavati Farm
Shri Balaji Enterprises
Shri Rachana Construction
Sky Farms

b) Key Management Personnel :

Thakker Jitendra M.
Thakker Rajendra M.
Thakker Narendra M.
Thakker Hetal Nishant
Thakker Abhishek N.

c) Enterprises in which Key Management Personnel have significant influence :

Alankar Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Asian Food Products Ltd.
Dattatray Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Deacon lnfrastructure Pvt. Ltd.
Fragmeal Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Gananayak Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.
Hemangini Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
lntra Communication Pvt.Ltd.
Jeet Agricultural Pvt. Ltd.
Jay-Jeet Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Jamuna Horticulture Pvt. Ltd.
Kartik Farm Pvt.Ltd.
Krishnaleela Enterprises Pvt.Ltd. .

Mahalaxmi Travels Pvt. Ltd.
M. R.Thakker & Co.Const.Pvt. Ltd.
Mangal Garden Pvt.Ltd.
Nimantran Horticulture Pvt. Ltd.
Nitu Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Petal Horticulture Pvt.Ltd.
Pradip N.Mehta lnv.& Const.Pvt.Ltd
Pratap Marketing Pvt.Ltd.

d) Director's and their relatives :

Batavia Pallavi Chetan
Samani Usha
Thakker Karishma G.
Thakker Bharti J.
Thakker Gaurav J.
Thakker GauriA.
Thakker Jitendra M.(HUF)

Priya Marketing Pvt. Ltd.
Rain bow Agricultural Pvt. Ltd.
Rajendra M.Dev. & Build. Pvt. Ltd.
Rudra Agri.& Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Satlaj Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Shabari Farm Pvt.Ltd.
Shubhakamana Builders Pvt. Ltd.
Swayambhu Agri.& Mkt.Pvt. Ltd.
Shubhashani Construction Pvt.Ltd
Shivprit Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Thakkers Apna Ghar Pvt.Ltd.
Thakkers Gruh Nirman Pvt.Ltd.
Thakkers Housing Pvt.Ltd.
Thakkers Housing Dev. Pvt. Ltd.
Utility Tubes Pvt.Ltd.
Vaidehi Horticulture Pvt.Ltd.
Vighnaharta Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Vishwabharti Marketi ng Pvt. Ltd.
Yashodeep Marketing Pvt.Ltd.
Yogeshwar Farms Pvt. Ltd.

Thakker Jyoti N.
Thakker Manohardas R
Thakker Nishant R.
Thakker Nitu J.
Thakker Pooja R.
Thakker Poonam R.
Thakker Vidhi N.
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8.2 Details of transaction :

Particular
Associates

and joint
Ventures

Key
Management

Personnal

Enterprises
in which Key
Management
Perconal have

Significant
lnfluence

Directo/s
and their
relatives

Total
Previous

Year
Total

Purchase of PloU

Land/Flats

Advancesfor Property

Received
Rent Received

Office Rent Paid

Lease Charges Paid

Management

Remuneration

Exps./ Contract Recd

Purchase of Material

Supply of Material

Sale of Property etc.

Salary Paid

Rent Paid

Purchase of Shares

lnterest Paid

Advancefor Property

Paid

Purchase of Assets

Outstandinq Pavable

For Property Purchase

and Services

For Loans

Outstandinq Receivable

For Property Purchase

and Services

For Loans

31,59,437

32,96,723

0

21,13,000

6,28,800

2,85,000

1,20,00,000

24,00,000

2,03,407

1,23,03,500

&1,75,000

39,55,39,337

30,02,96,363

68,75,000

1,45,71,500

22,500

74,956

fi,432

93,750

1,35,17,500

0

10,u,57,5U

16,70,05,7U

0

15,21,000

86,400

5,10,000

69,00,000

1,63,630

90,&1,000

60,00,000

2,58,30,066

4,65,20,913

68,75,000

1,82,05,500

22,500

7,15,200

7,95,000

1,20,00,000

0

74,gffi

50,432

0

93,00,000

93,750

0

3,67,037

3,48,85,000

1,24,75,000

52,79,86,4U

0

51,71,19,733

0

20,250

28,97,98,800

0

10,60,800

28,20,OO0

1,20,00,000

7,50,000

6,32,033

1,39,712

1,86,16,373

93,00,000

7,95,000

360

0

3,48,13,800

0

9,49,O1,407

0

35,25,60,4U

0
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9. Financial lnstrument and Risk Management
The ca ir values of financial i U are as follows

@# Otherthan lnvestment in subsidiaries and investment in Partnership firms accounted at cost in

accordance with lnd AS 27.

NOTE:
7. The management assessed that carrying amount of all other financial instruments are

reasonable approximation of the fair value'

Fair ValueParticulars Carrying Amount
As At
March 31,

20L8

As At

March 31,

2017

As At April

ot,20L6
As At
March 31,

20L8

As At

March 31,

20t7

As At April

oL,20L6

Financial Assets

Financialassets

measured at
amortized cost

ss2769735527697 82762780 3244867682762780 32448676Trade

receivable
10614873 28489531 72L3676L10614873 2848953 1 72L3676LCash and cash

eq u iva lents
9227540 8753608 81589809227540 8753608 81s8980Bank balances

other than Cash

& Cash

eq u iva lents
5969092 5352951 44952995968051 5842432 4495299Other Financial

Assets

Financial assets

mandatory
measured at

Fair Value

Through Profit

and

Loss (FVTPL)

5050708 4936836249368362lnvestments @# 5050708

Financial

Liabilities

Fina ncia I

lia bilities
measured at

amortized cost
386381545235051795 386381645 268792090 2350s1795Borrowings 268792090

46000180 LO672845246000180 706728452 43655260Trade payable 43555260

98081783 73301205 101991820 9808178373301205 101991820Others financial

lia bilities
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Fair Value Hierarchy

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of March 31, 2018.

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of March 31,2017 .

Particulars Fair Value measurement as at March
31,2018 using
Level I Level 2 Level 3

FinancialAssets

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Trade receivable 82762780

Cash and cash equivalents 10614873

Bank balances other than Cash & Cash equivalents 9227540

Other Financial Assets s968051

Financial assets mandatory measured at Fair Value

Through Profit and

Loss (FVTPL)

lnvestments @# 5050708

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

Borrowings 268792090

Trade payable 43655250

Others financial liabilities 73301205

Particulars Fair Value measurement as at March
31,2017 using
Level I Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Trade receivable 32448676

Cash and cash equivalents 28489531

Bank balances other than Cash & Cash equivalents 8763608

Other FinancialAssets 5842432

Financial assets mandatory measured at Fair Value

Through Profit and

Loss (FVTPL)

lnvestments @# 49368362

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

Borrowings 2350s1795

Trade payable 46000180

Others financial liabilities 101991820
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The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a
recuning basis as of April 0'1,2016.

Padiculars Fair Value measurement as at April
01,2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

FinancialAssets

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Trade receivable 3ss2769L
Cash and cash equivalents 7273676L
Bank balances other than Cash & Cash equivalents 8158980
Other FinancialAssets 4495299

Financial assets mandatory measured at Fair Value Through
Profit and

Loss (FWPL)

lnvestments @#

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

Borrowings 386381645

Trade payable 7067284s2

Others financial liabilities 98081783
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RESTAIE FI{AI€AL STAIE\E{IS ffi II€YEAR B\E) 31Sr iArcH 2017 At€AS AT ISIARL, 2016

@t€OLmTE BALATG g-ErAS AT 31 Sr i,hG[2017 A|DOISTAFF!- 2016

Mhul-s 15te
ib.

Eporfed
Amount a at
3l3t tncrr

m17

Estd.ment
&stated

Arnount A! At
31st tnch 2XX7

Eported
Amount c at
O13t Apdl 2016

fustatement
Estat6d

Arnount As At
01stAplll2o16

AS(ErS

(1) ]5n<!rrent assets

(a) Roperty, Hant ard &uipfiEnt
,| 5,79,38,848 5,79,38,848 4,4'.t,%,114 4,41,fij14

(b) hvesErEnt prop€rty 2 8,4i),94,508 8,213,94,5S 8,rK!,94,508 8,4.i),94,508

(c) Other marEibb asseb 3 29,%2 n,%2 1,08,491 1,08,491

(d) Fnanck{ Assds
(i) hv6tsrEnts

(ii) Trde receivabk

4 6,49,74,566 6,49,74,566 3,5/,18,631 3,5/,18,631

(iii) L@rE

(iv) Otlers 5 8,42,49 (4,89,481) 53,52,951 49,86,501 (4,91202) ,14,95,299

(e) Hen€d tax assets (rEt)

(f) Oher norFcunent 6s€is 7 73,42,20,7X 73,42,n,7fi 81,78,56,473 81.78,56,473

(2) Curent a3et8

(b) tuEnci{rlAsseb
1,tr.91,99.,PI 1,m,01,63,907 96,68,64,108.73 96,68,64,1098

(i) trvestsrEnts

(iD Tradereceivabl€s

I 4,S,68,3e 4,S,68,362

3,24,8,676

2,84,8S,531

3,55,27,69110 3,24,48,676

2,84,89,531

3,55,27,691

(ii) 6h and c6h equivalents 11 (a) 7,21,6,761 7,21,X,761

81,s8,980
(iv) Bank balanc€s dler than

(ai) abo/e
11 (b) 87,63,608 87,63,608 81,58,980

(v) t.@rs

(vi) O0rrs
(c) O.rrent h assets (iH) 12

(d) Oul€r cunent 6sG
(e) her unl bahrres

13 10,&},14,640 10,33,14,640 5,15,64,888 5,15,A1,888

Totd Ar3etg 2,16,S19,767 (489,181) 4q94.0,.,87 2121413,117 11,e1fi21 2,1e09,51,9'15

EIITYA}{)LIAELMB
quftv
(a) Eq.tity SIld€
(b) ofrter €quity

14 9,m,00,m 9,m,00,0m I,m,m,000 9,m,m,000

- fuserve & Sx*ls 15 66,18,70,S1 6,24,089 66,24,94,950 52,4,24,193 6,59,945 52,58,84,138

- Rmds frorn@l
LIAELITIEB

i5o-clrnent flaulltbr

{a)lEE?l*lIF
(D Bonoilirlg6

(D Tra& peyd6
16

17

16,65,67,480 19165'67:480, 9.,07,76,443

(ii) Cfrs frHlchl lbblilies

(b) Ro/bbns

18 (a) 3.42.33.570 (11,13,572) 3,31,19,9S 3,56,53,m3
(11,51,147)

3,214,01,856

(c) Eryby6 b€ncfidEftrE 19 81,01,U7 81,01,847 52,49,42 52,49,42

34,65,75S(d) H6nedB tabiftes (tu) 6 NA2,23 N,42,23 34,65,759

(e) O0E rsrcurl€ntlebnkB n 86,$,71,349 86,39,71,349 79,95,69,458 rc,s,6s,458

(f) hbr unit UarEes

(2) Gurrcnt llabllltlcc
(a) Eslclr Li&tb

(i) Bcrilin$
(i) TradcFydB

(i) otrr€rfiEdf k5lties

'16 6,84,84,315

4,60,00,180

6,88,7'.t,W.

_ -"-"9:84,84q,5_
4,m,m,180

6,8,71,W.

6.s6,05,2o2

-- 1o"i;lil,.*52

6,fi,79,C27

9156'05'202
10,67,28,452

6,36,79,927

17

18 (b)

(b) Otp. cwr€nt lH)Iths 21 12,3'[,13,S) 12,34,13,989 9,62,,l3,766 9,62,/l:},766

(c) Ro\rbirts 2. 2,13,20,41 2,13,n,41 74,74,W 74,74,W

(d) BrybyG b€rEfit ottlEriru 19 18,60,994 18,60,994

(e) Orrent tax laHitir (r*t) 12 1,31,71,W2 1,31,71,N2 12,T2 12,T2

TotC quFy,ld Ll$lll0.s 2,rqs,ll9,76t (+E9,48€ 11q94,4,47 z1\1ar4147 l1,Etj,,zj) 2,12r)9,51,945
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CONSOLIDATED RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS FOR THEYEAR ENDED 36T MARCH,2oflAND AS AT 1ST APRIL,206

coN SOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFTT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3GT MARCH'2Of/

Particulars
tlote
ilr.

tuported
Amount for

the year
ended 31st
Itlarch 2017

Restatement
5

&stated
Amount As At

31st March 2017

I Revenue From Operations 23 41,75,66,U7 41,75,66,v7

I Other hconB 24 11,12,U6 1,75,798 12,87,84

ilt Total lncome (l+ll) 41,86,78,392 1,75,798 41,88,54,190

M
E(PET{SES

@st of naterials consuned 25 8,44,45,871 8,44,45,871

Rrrchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of finbhed goods,

Stock-in -Trade and work-in-progress

Erployee benef its expense 26 5,60,92,848 5,60,92,848

Finance costs 27 4,73,41,6U 2,11,652 4,75,53,26

Depreciation and arnrrtization expense 28 1,15,74,W4 1,15,74,sil

Other expenses
29&
29(a\

3,80,81,894 3,80,81,894

Total expenses (lV) 23,75,36,811 2,11,652 23,77,8,463

V
ProfiU(loss) before exceptional itens and tax
(ilr- tv)

18,11,41,581 '18,11,05,727

VI Exceptional tens (10,586) (10,586)

vlt Profit(toss) before tax and (V-Vl) 19,11,30,995 19,10,95,141

vil
Tax expense

(1) Olrrent tax 30 4,40,00,000 4,40,00,000

(2) Defened tax 30 4,76,464 4,76,4U

(3) Earlier Tax 7,865 7,865

(4) lrat qedit EntitlenBnt

x Profft / (Loss) for the Period from
continuang ope rations (Vll-Vlll)

13,66,46,666 13,66,10,812

x ProfiU(loss) f rom dbcontinued operations

XI Tax expense of dbcontinued operations

xI PfofiU(loss) f rom Discontinued operations

(after tax) (X-XD

xil Profit/(loss) for the period (lX+Xl) 13,66,46,666 13,66,10,812

XM

Other Gom prehensive lncome

A (i) ltens that w ill not be rechssified to

profit or loss

(ii) hconc tax rehting to iterrB that w ill

not be rechssified to profit or loss

B (i) [ens that w ill be reclassif ied b
profit or loss

(ii) hcone tax rehting to itens thatwill

be rechssif ied to profit or loss

)0/

Total Comprehensive lncome for the
period (Xll+XM)(Gomprlsing Profit
(Loss) and Other ComPrehensive
lncome for the period)

13,66,46,666 13,66,10,t12
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10. Employee Benefit Plans

The company operates one defined plan of gratuity for its employees. Under the gratuity plan, every employee
who has completed atleast five years of service gets a gratuity on departure @ 15 days of last drawn salary for
each completed year of service. The Gratuity benefit is funded through a defined benefit planfhe following tables
summaries the components of net benefit expense recognised in the Statement of profit and loss and tre funded
status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet forthe gratuity plan.

Particularc March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Amounts recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
Service Cost
Cunent Service Cost
lnterest cost on Defined benefit obligation
Net acturial losses/(gains) recognised during the year
Past Service Cost

6,94,987

5,4,052
1,92,090

1,55,U2

7,03,951

5,40,385
(2,52,925)

0

9,91,411

71,10,436
7,03,951

5,40,385

0

0

81,01,U7

e25)(2,52

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

Total lncluded in Employee Benefit Gost 15,86,771

Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows
Open ing defi ned benefit obl i gation

Current Service Cost
lnterest Cost
Acturial losses/(gains)

Past Service Cost
Benefits Paid

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation

Changes in Falr Value of Assets:
Opening FairValue of PlanAssets
lnterest lncome
Remeasurement gain/(loss)
Contribution from employet
Retum on PlanAssets excluding lnterest lncome
Benefits Paid
Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets

81,01,U7
6,94,987

5,4,052
1,92,090

1,55,U2
0

96,88,618

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligation for the company's plans ane shown
belovu

Partlculars March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Discount Rate

Mortality Rate

lndian assured lives mortality(200648) ultimate mortality table

lndian assured lives mortality(2006-08) ultimate mortality table

Salary Escalation Rate

Withdrawalrates

Normal RetirementAge

7.85% 7.25o/o

8%

60/o to 27o/o

58 years

8o/o

60/o to 27o/o

58 years

The estimates of Future salary increases, considered in acturial valuation is based on inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factore, such as suppty and demand in the employment market.

21 . Provisions relating to gratuity are not applicable to group companies, other than holding company. Hence, group
companies other than holding company has not provided for gratuity for year ended as on 31"t March 2018.
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12.

Leases
a) The Company has taken one premises under operating lease.
b) Details of the future minimum lease payments in respect of premises ae4uired on operating leases

during the year, are as follows :

Future lease rentals

Within one year

Over one year but less than 5 years
More than 5 years

Particulars

Balance as at April 01,2017

Additional provisions made during the year

Provisions used/ reversed during the year

Balance as at March 31,2018

As at
31-Mar-2018

75,000
3,00,000

Provision for outstanding work

1,89,94,762

4,10,40,933

1,22,30,139

4,78,05,556

As at
31-]tar 2017

75,000
3,00,000

Amount charge to the statement of profit & loss in respect of lease 75,000 75,000

rental expense for operating leases

Disclosure pursuant to lnd AS 37 - "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Gontingent Assets"

.i

':
lt

-t
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13. TERM OF REPAYMENTS-20l8 FORAI.INUAL REPORT

14. Fair Value:
As at March 31,20'18, March 31,2017 and April 1,2016, the fair values of the properties are' Rs.6350.66 Lakhs,

Rs.6350.66 lakh and Rs.6096.55 lakh respectively. These valuations are based on valuations performed by

independent valuer. All fair value estimates for investment properties are included in level 3.

The Company has no restrictions on the realisability of its investment properties and no mntractualobligations
to purchase, construct or develop investment properties orfor repairs, maintenance and enhancements

SR
i{o.

LEIDR' MTUREOF
LOAN

Ot TSTAI'D
ING

Alriottr{T

Erll
Alulot {

T

MOOE

OF

REPAYi'
E{T

RATEOF
ll'IfERES

T

lrlATtRT
Y DATE

MTUREOFSSURTY

A THM LOAN FROTII BANK

1

KOTAK IilAHtORA.BAM
LTD. TERI\, LOAN 't057933 269975 EM 't2.000/o 1-Jul-18

SECURED BY

lN/ESTtvEM PROPERTY

2

KOTAK I,IAHI€RA.BAM
LTD. TERMLOAN 705239 179984 EM 't2.000/o 1-Jul-18

SECURED BY

II.I\/STN,CNT PROPERTY

3

KOTAK il/tAHtORA BANK

LTD. TERM LOAN 5203523 215055 EM 12.Q0o/o 1-Jul-20

SECUFED BY

IIWSTIVENTPROFERTY

4 EICIBA1.l( TERMLOAN 3808935 2fi513 EM 10.30% 5-Sep-19
DFECTORS RESDENNAL

FROPERTY

5 CtrI BAM TEFMLOAN 6258641 443059 EM 13.00% 10-Jul- 19

DRECTORS FESDENTIAL

FROPERTY

6

TI-ESARASWAT
@.OP.BAMLTD. TERMLOAN 22017682 423U3 EM 12.00o/o 30-Sep-23

SECURED BY

IN/ESTIICM PROFERTY

7 tctctBAl,l( TEFMLOAN 225808 122264 EM 9.35% 10-lr&y-18
DFEgTORS RESDENI]AL

PROFERTY

8 CIq BAt.l(
EOUFIVCNT&

VEHtrLE 5513776 313555 EM 9.25o/o 1-Oct-19

RESPrcTIVE
ECIUFI,ENIS ORVEHtrLE
FORWHICI-ILOAN I-AS
BEEN OBTAIT€D.

9

THESARASWAT
@.OP.BANKLTD.

ECIUP?vEM &

VEHELE 6222288 159839 EM 9.00% 1G,hn-22

10

THESARASWAT
@.OP.BAMLTD.

ECIUFT,CNr&

VEHCLE 122N92 28757 EM 8.55% lGJun-22

11 FDrcBANKLTD.
ECIUFTGNr&
VEHCLE 1571326 128222 EM 10.25o/o $Apr-19

12 PEIBAt.l(
ECIUFIGNI&
VEHPLE 1736856 66077 EM 9.75% 1-Sep-20

TOrAL (A) 55550098

B TEf,ilUI LOAN FROilI OT}IBS

1 REA l.lCE CA PnA L LliilTED TERM LOAN 43707062 1 141039 EM 13.00% 5-Jul22
DRECTORS FESIDENTIAL

FROPERTY

2 RE-A].ICE CA PIIAL LIMTED TERMLOAN 65505214 1582868 EM 12.25% 1*@t-22
DRE TORS REDENTIAL
PROFERTY

TOTAL (B) 109212,275

TOTAL (A+B) 1U762374
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15. The Company is engaged in construction and estate dealing activity and as sucfi in Mew of management it is not possible to

give additional information as required byThe CompaniesAct,2013.

16. No provision has been made for penal interest, if any, (amount unascertainable) payable as per agreements for delayed

payment to Land Vendors. The same will be accounted as and when claimed, ascertained and settled.

17. From the records available with the company, the amount outstanding to small and micro industrial under takings for a period

exceeding 45 days is not ascertainable.

18. ln the opinion of Board, the current assets if realised in ordinary course of business will be at least of the value stated in the

Balance Sheet. Provisions for all known liabilites are made in the accounts and are not in excess of amount considered necessary.

19. Previous yea/s figures have been regrouped / recasted wherever considered necessary to confirm with cunent yea/s
presentations of accounts.

20. RERARegistration:
ln the opinion of the management, Registration under Real Estate RegulatoryAuthority (RERA) is not applicable to all the projects

of the Company undertaken. Hence Registration has not been obtained.

21. lnsurance
The e,ompany has not obtained insurance of movable assets, stock in trade and other immovable assets except for Vehicles and

lnvestment Property

Zl. Trade receivables
Trade receivables amounting to Rs 1.21 crores are outstanding for a period of more than three years. ln the opinion of the

management, considering the nature of the business, the amounts have not been received as the obligations have not been

fulfilled. There are no transactions entered in foreign currency during the year

23. Appointment of lndependent Director
The company has re-appointed Mr. Jaman Thakker as its lndependent Director via Ordinary Resolution in Geal Meeting (with

more than 75% voting in favor) instead of a special resolution as per Section 149(10) of the CompaniesAct 2013.4

2tl. FairValue:
As at March 31,2018, March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2016, the fair values of the properties are'Rs.6350.66 Lakhs, Rs.6350.66 lakh

and Rs.6096.55 lakh respectively. These valuations are based on valuations performed by independent valuer. All fair value

estimates for investment properties are included in level 3. The Company has no restrictions on the realisability of its investment

properties and no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment properties or for repairs, maintenance and

enhancements.

For and on behalf of

For S R Rahalkar Associates

Ghartered Accountants
Em Reg. No.108283W.

SI'VARNA JOSHI
Partner
I-llo. : 133't18.
Flace : Nashik
Dete : May 30,2018.

For and on behalf of the Boar{of Directors.

JITENDRA M. THAKKER

Chairman (DlN 00082860)

RA'ENDRA M. THAKKER
Managing Director

(DlN 00083181

NARENDRA M. THAKKER
Director

(DrN 00083224)
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THAKKER'S DEVELOPERS LTD.
CIN No.-145200MH1 987P1C043034

Registered oftice : 37/39, Kantol Niwas, Modi Street, Mumbai - 400 001.

ADM'SSION SL'P
TH'RTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON TUESDAV 2Y SEPTEMBER,2018.
PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVERAT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

Joint shareholders may obtain additional slip at the venue of the meeting.

DP id* Folio No

No.of SharesClient id'

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER

I hereby record my presence at the IHIRTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held at

Ashok Birla Board Room,Lalji Naranji Memorial lndian Merchants'Chamber Building Trust, IMC Building, IMC

Marg, Churchgate Mumbai-4OO 020, on Tuesday, 25th September, 2018 at 12.00 noon.

.Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form Signature of Shareholders / proxy

THAKKER'S DEVETOPERS LTD.
CIN No.-L452ooMH1 987PLco43o34

Registered office :37139, Kantol Niwas, Modi Street, Mumbai - 400 001

PROXY FORM
FORM NO,MGT-ll

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 19(3)ot the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

THIRTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON TUESDAV 2Y SEPTEMBER,2Ol8.

Name of the member(s)

Registered address:

+mailld:
Folio No /*Client ld:
*DP Id:

I / We, being the membe(s) of shares of Thakker's Developers Limited, hereby appint

1) of of having e-mail id-orfalling him

of of haVing e.mail id

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the THIRTY FIRST ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING of the Company, to be held onTuesday,2SthSeptember, 20'18at 12.00 noon atAshok

Birla Board Room,Lalji Naranji Memorial lndian Merchants'Chamber Building Trust, IMC Building, IMC Marg,

Churchgate Mumbai4OO 020 and at any adjoumment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated

bdont
*l wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

Resolutions For Against

Gonsiderand adoot:
1. Audited Financial Statement, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors

2. Re-appointment of Mr.Narendra M. Thakker as Director who retires by rotation

3. Appointment of Auditors and fixing their remuneration

t

I

l
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I



*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form

Signed this_day_ of 2018 Affix a
1/- Rs.
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of first proxy holder Signature of second proxy holder

I.IOTES:
1 ) This form of proxy in order to be effective strould be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

2) A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not

more than 10olo of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights.A member holding more than

10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person asproxy
and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.
4) This is only optional. Please put a 'X in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the
Box. lf you leave the 'Fo/ or 'Against' column against any or all the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to
vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

5) Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.

6) ln the case of Jointholders, the signature of any one holder will be significant, but names of all the
jointholders should be stated.
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Regidential
Project

Residential
Project

near City Center Mall
Nashik

Commercaal
Proiect

UPCOMING PROJECTS

at Upnagar

Nashik

at Gangapur Road

Nashik



RICHMOND
BUNGALOW
L YE NDEPF\DENT

AT PATHAROI, NAS[]IK

INDEPENDENT 3 BHK ROW HOUSE

WITH PRIVATE GARDEN

Ground +.1-Storey

L ve a pr v,teged t fe and enloy ex.tusMly ai Pathardr Nashrk lndepeident 3 ErlK Row souse 
't

F,c-mo_oB-nq"owo're'..p,.iuc!' lesrvretr't-r_ /o .o oqe \ow.r4r <aloL'nreoTor

prvale bu.galowlving .lght in lhe hub ofNash k'

lnternal Specif ications

. De.oGlve Ma n Door

. Powder Coated Alum n um St,d ng Doors

. Des Sner kfety G.lG fo.W ndows

. Branded SanibryWare & Fittings

Location Hightights

. Localed ned' l4umba Aqc h qhwaY

. vleLl.oinected t! ^eatt'care

fa.lles&ira.kets
. Ctose prcsmity lo enterta nme.l &

PRESENTI NG PRIVATE BUNGALOW
WITHIN THE CITY, WITHIN YOUR BUDGET.

[,7\

f

:t
-l

l'!

r
I

l
n

-., -r-1lr

ir
I I

0utdoor Facilities

. EtesantLy oesigned Elevation

. Oemarcation lor lndep€ndent Livinq

. Wett-finished Prwale Garden

. Mood Llshting in Common Areas

ItI

I

i-

,t



I

PRESENTING SMART LIVING
WITHIN YOUR BUDGET

RICHMOND
HE!GHTS

I

Outdoor FaciLities lnternal Sp€citications

. DesrCner entrance tobby

. Stone ptatform with SS kitchen sink

. Decorat ve ma n door

. Desisflerdado tites up to tintelGve(

. Stone for window seEts and toilet

Location Hightights

I
ti

. Localed near MumbatsAgc highwa.

. WeU conneded to hosptals

. Close prcxrmllyio enterlarnment &

d nlng optio.s
. l5 minulestrom the hub ot major

ed!caiionalinstlute5

R€ady

Comptetion
certificate

;tt[

.

i

I

t

I
r

I

l

il'

TI

I

No GST

Ftals L€ft

t,

AT PATHARDI, NASHIK

1 & 2 BHK SMART BUDGET HOMES WTH TERRACE & SIT.OUTS
Ground + 4-Storey

WeLcome to a smart lifestyte. weltwithin you. budget at Pathardi, Neshik. I & 2 BHK smarl

homes at Richmond Heiahls. otfer the best ol amenities and litestyte fealures. Now lake your

Lifestyte to the next tevet. without stretchinq your budget.



RESIDE IN A LOCATION WITH A PEACEFUL
TODAY AND A PROMISING TOMORROW

I I

MAHARERA N!.: P51600

THAKKERS
PARADISE

OFF GANGAPUR ROAD, NASHIK

1 & 2 BHK FUTURE-READY RESIDENCES WITH RETAIL SPACES

one Tower of Ground + 7-Storey Future-Ready Apanments

Wel.ometoaLLrxU.ioustilestyteol{GanqapUrRoad,Nashik,]&2BHKF!tUreReadyResldencesalThakkersParadse'
the best of leatu.es, amongsl a promis ng tocation Now live vour Lrle to the f!llesl n homes desiqn'd lor a better to

lnternaI Specifi cations

. Decoranve M.in 0oo.

. Desrgne.Salely Grills tor WifldoB

. Brandcd San taryW3re & Fittings

. pMder Coaled Atum,n,um S[ding Doors

. Power Back up lor L ft &

Common Lighlrrg

Location Hightights

. llst 2 kms Irom old (laiaap!. Naka

. Loc.l.d ctose lo pr me ptac.s tike

Asho{ Stamb Va.egao' stand et

. Wettconnected to PUbtLc

. Upcom nq & very fr.l grcwfg tocat,m

i

t
ilIt

I
I
t
I

I

I

ll

?

rT

I
t F

L I
:

0utdoor Facilities

. Desqner Ent.ance Gate

. Rain Wale. H.rvesting

. WeLt itl!m naled campus

. WeLi shaded campls

. Etegantlydesgned etevat on

. Fully paved c.rnpls

Flats Lelt

Frt



PEACE, BEAUTY, HEALTH, JOYAND SECURITY.
GET IT ALL,

,'t4

. 24 Ho!rs SecLfiiy Guards.id
CCrySurvertlance

. Ra,n llater Harvest nq

Outdoor Facitities lnternat Specifications

. Powde. Coated Atlm n um SLd ng

. Prem um Sanilary Ware & F,tt nqs

. G.anite Platlo.m wth SS Kitchei Sink

. Lam nated 0oo.5 forartRoomswth
SS Hardwa.e Fittin!s

. Ceitratsed LPG Gas Bink

. Sesm c Resistant Bu tdin! Desiqn

. power Back Lrp Io. Lift & Comnro. Lighnnq

Location HighLights

. Lccated.tose to the heart of Nashik

. Ctose to Edlcatlonat nstilutions,

lT Compan es, Pharma Companies

' Excettent Conneclivity va Roads,

Ratways&AMays
. n Ctose Prox m ty to l,latls l{lttiptexes,

Crnemas Thealres Auditonums and

Nlmercus Resrauranls & Hotets

-a'

,ar{
4l

EVALUXURIA
AT TAKLI ROAD, DWARKA, NASHIK

PREMIUM 2, 2.5 & 3 BHK HOMES SET IN THE HEART OF NASHIK
A Magnif cent Township

Best-ln-ctass Amenities. A Promising Location offering Unparatleled Connect vity

nt

No GST



TDL Charman Mr Jitendra Thakker with
Hon Ratan Taia durinq theirvsiito Nashik

TDL CFo Mr Abhishek Thakle. wilh
Hon RaianTata during theirvisitlo Nashik

Team Thakkers enthus asticalty participaled
in Nashik Police Marathon 2018

Run for traii c safety and.ommunat Harmony

Advocate Generat 0f Maharashira
Hon. Ashulosh Kumbhkoni sir visited

Ihakkers tounge ai Sheti€r Property Exhibition 2017
ourchairman Mr Jiiendra Thakke. Sir and
M0 Mn Rajendra Thakker Sirwetcomed him
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I l.1r l| _:. _. . :

.:]:'.:::.:'

the lirEt time in the h slory of CREDAI,
: :-:r an [401.] w th CREDA for s!st. n.ble

and al,ord.bte hous n9. Th s s a pos t ve

achieving Prime [4iniste. Narendra Modis
hAt[ mission. ln photoqraphs Copy ol M0u

Thakkers Devetope.s Ltd Supports the sociat
in tiative of Nashik cily Potice and has requested

att staff membe.s and customers
to stop btowing horn on every Monday

one. Of Potice Ravindra Singhal S r
o!r staLl .1 CREDAI Property Expo

xr Rajendra Thakker Sir wetcom€d him
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EVERY

A
HORN FREE DAY
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! J.H"'&,
Nomber

EFlEE,,\I
NASHIK

@l
Regd. Office: 3739, Kantot Niwas, Modi Street. Fort, Mumbai - 400 m1

Ph.No., 10221 22615493 I 22679166

E-mait lD: info@hakkersdevetopers.com
Website: \aww.thakkersdevetopers.com

crN-145200MHr987P1C043034
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